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THE COMPANY

Costco Wholesale Corporation (“Costco” or the “Company”) began operations in 1983 in Seattle,
Washington. In October 1993, Costco merged with The Price Company, which had pioneered the
membership warehouse concept in 1976, to form Price/Costco, Inc., a Delaware corporation. In
January 1997, after the spin-off of most of its non-warehouse assets to Price Enterprises, Inc., the
Company changed its name to Costco Companies, Inc. On August 30, 1999, the Company
reincorporated from Delaware to Washington and changed its name to Costco Wholesale Corporation,
which trades on the NASDAQ under the symbol “COST.”

As of December 2008, the Company operated a chain of 550 warehouses in 40 states and Puerto
Rico (403 locations), nine Canadian provinces (76 locations), the United Kingdom (21 locations), Korea
(six locations), Taiwan (five locations, through a 55%-owned subsidiary) and Japan (eight locations),
as well as 31 warehouses in Mexico through a 50%-owned joint venture.
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December 12, 2008

Dear Costco Shareholders,

It has been twenty-five years since we opened our first warehouse near downtown Seattle, Washington
in the Fall of 1983. In that first year of operations, $7.5 million of start-up capital was raised, with an
additional $16.9 million raised after the opening of our first three warehouses (Seattle, Portland and
Spokane); our original eleven-member management team was assembled; and seven warehouse
locations were opened – four in Washington and one each in Oregon, Utah and Florida. We ended that
first fiscal year with $101 million in sales; a $3.3 million “start-up” loss; 244,000 Costco members; and
just over 1,000 employees. Six of the original eleven-person management team and more than four
hundred of the original 1,000+ employees are still at Costco today!

Much has been accomplished in Costco’s first twenty-five years; and despite a weakening U.S. and
global economy, we completed fiscal 2008 on August 31st with record sales of $71 billion, a 13% increase
over fiscal 2007. Comparable sales in warehouses open for more than one year grew 8% in fiscal 2008;
and were 5% higher even after excluding the significant inflation in our gasoline sales results. Net income
again exceeded $1 billion, and earnings per share increased nearly 22%. Today, Costco is the fifth
largest retailer in the United States, the eighth largest retailer in the world, and the twenty-ninth largest
company in the Fortune 500. We have come a long way in twenty-five years, and we believe we can
continue to prosper in the future, with many opportunities for improving and growing our business.

Costco is more than the world’s dominant warehouse club operator. We are the recognized pricing
authority in every country where we do business, lauded for the high quality of our goods and services
and the high caliber of our employees. The most recent American Customer Satisfaction Index again
placed us at the top of the list of retailers for the fifth consecutive year, and Fortune Magazine named
Costco the fourteenth most admired company in the U.S. this year. In terms of corporate philanthropy,
we are actively contributing to every community in which we operate – whether it be reading programs
in neighborhood schools; scholarship programs allowing disadvantaged students to attend college; or
contributing and raising money for children’s hospitals across the geography of our operations. In just
the past ten years, Costco has contributed more than $140 million to many worthy causes.

We place a high value on environmental stewardship and protecting our resources. Our labor practices
are routinely held up as a model for other companies, and our employee wage and benefit packages
lead the retail industry. Just recently, a long-time Costco employee said, “it’s nice to work for a
company that is not only successful and growing… but is also liked and trusted by both its employees
and its customers”. This trust – this positive feeling towards Costco – is what each and every one of
our more than 142,000 employees worldwide tries to achieve every day of the year. It is why we are
excited, not only about our recent results, but also about our long-term future prospects!

Our business model is dedicated to driving sales. We pursue this goal from every perspective and
consider it a key focus for every Costco employee. In fiscal 2008, our average sales per warehouse
were $137 million, nearly twice that of our nearest competitor. We had two warehouses with sales
exceeding $300 million; an additional eleven were approaching $300 million; and 52 of our warehouses
had sales in excess of $200 million – a 24% increase from the prior year in $200+ million warehouses!

We are extremely proud of the quality and value of our warehouse ancillary businesses – pharmacies,
food courts, optical and hearing aid centers, 1-hour photo and gas stations. These are “signature”
departments that have been major contributors to Costco’s success for many years: generating good
levels of profits, driving incremental sales and encouraging more frequent visits by our members. These
businesses increased their sales by almost 30% in fiscal 2008, to nearly $11.6 billion, up from $9.0 billion
in 2007. Leading these numbers were increasing gasoline sales. The tumultuous gasoline market
impacts every segment of the world economy and has presented many operating challenges; yet through
it all, Costco was able to sell more than two billion gallons of gasoline in 2008 and do so profitably.

2



We continue to operate top-rated optical centers, and our pharmacies showed strong sales and profit
increases again in 2008. We receive national acclaim for our low prescription drug prices; and our
member-friendly approach to Medicare Part D in the U.S. makes things easier and provides great
value to our senior citizens. After successfully operating a state-of-the-art central prescription fill facility
in the Northwest for the past two years, we are planning to open additional central fill operations in
Northern and Southern California in fiscal 2009. These centers help us substantially reduce the cost of
dispensing prescriptions.

Every day is “High Theatre” in a Costco warehouse, with every aisle and every employee “showtime
ready” to delight our members and, hopefully, exceed their expectations. This attention to detail is one
of the many things that we believe sets us apart from our competition.

Shoppers enjoy being able to save on the basics and take advantage of high-end luxury items; and we
provide plenty of both with great prices and excellent quality. We pride ourselves on our trend-setting
merchandise mix, where shoppers can find everything from bath tissue to multi-carat diamond rings.

People come to Costco for the treasure hunt – the search for that special item among our new and
ever-changing merchandise and services presentations. With nearly fifty-seven million loyal Costco
members, Costco has a following that is special in retail. Our members are intensely loyal, and our
membership renewal rate continues at its highest level ever – 87%. Among our Executive Members,
who typically shop more often and spend more, our renewal rate is even higher. Our annual
membership income represented more than $1.5 billion in fiscal 2008; helping keep our cost structure
low and our members loyal.

Costco has what people need and what they want; and even in tough economic times, that translates
into strong demand for Costco warehouses in communities all over the world. We have found that, far
from being saturated, our marketplace continues to expand. Our long term goal continues to be the
nearly doubling the size of our company over the next ten years; and we believe if we do it right,
moving into new communities and infilling in current markets, we will see demand for our business
continue to grow. We currently operate 550 warehouses: 403 in the U.S. and Puerto Rico, 76 in
Canada, 31 in Mexico, 21 in the UK, six in Korea, five in Taiwan and eight in Japan.

We opened 35 new warehouses in fiscal 2008 (including nine relocations), many in existing markets.
Our 2008 U.S. openings included Maplewood, Minnesota; Colorado Springs, Colorado; Middleton,
Wisconsin; Tallahassee, Florida; Woodland, California; West Albuquerque, New Mexico; Omaha,
Nebraska; Selma, Texas and Montgomery, Alabama. Additionally, we continued our successful infilling
in existing markets in fiscal 2008, adding new units in Parker and Sheridan, Colorado; Manteca (East
Bay area) and San Dimas, California; Manahawkin (South Shore), New Jersey; Gig Harbor (Puget
Sound area), Washington; and Columbia (D.C. area), Maryland. In Canada, we opened new
warehouses in Medicine Hat, Alberta; South Winnipeg, Manitoba; Richmond Hill (Greater Toronto
area), Ontario; and Candiac (Greater Montreal), Quebec. Internationally, we entered new markets in
Iruma and Sapporo, Japan; Puerto Vallarta, Mexico; Cardiff, Wales; and Taichung, Taiwan. We also
opened in Ilsan, Korea, northwest of downtown Seoul. We relocated nine warehouses into new larger
and better-located buildings in fiscal 2008, enabling us to better serve our members. These included
units in Antioch, Visalia, Victorville and Chico, California; Brick Township, New Jersey; Mesa, Arizona;
Kendall, Florida; Union Gap, Washington; and Willingdon, British Columbia.

In preparation for the 2008 holiday season, we opened eight new warehouses since fiscal 2009 began
in September: in Peterborough, Ontario in the greater Toronto area; the high-end Galleria area of
Houston, Texas; Pocatello, Idaho; Covington, Washington, a southern suburb of Seattle; Brandywine,
Maryland, in the Washington DC/Arlington metro area; St. Charles, Illinois, in greater Chicago; and
Croydon, England, in south London. We also opened a relocated building in Bloomfield, Michigan and
are in the process of converting our downtown Las Vegas warehouse into a Costco Business Center to
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serve the many businesses in that city. Our plans call for opening an additional 16 to 18 new
warehouses and relocating two more prior to the close of our 2009 fiscal year in August 2009; four of
these will be international units. In particular, we look forward to opening our first unit in Australia
during the summer of 2009. With a population of 20 million people, economic and political stability,
strong spending power and a demand for brand-name products, we believe Australia will be a good fit
for Costco. We are truly an international Company. In addition to the forty states in the U.S., we now
operate in Puerto Rico, in nine Canadian Provinces, as well as in Mexico, the United Kingdom, Japan,
Korea, Taiwan and soon Australia.

Our Company now operates six successful Business Centers in the U.S., primarily dedicated to helping
our business members. We see an opportunity to grow this business in fiscal 2009, and are evaluating
several sites in metropolitan areas.

To support our warehouse operations, we continue to enhance the efficiency of shipping and delivery
through our cross-dock depot operation. This year, we will add new cross-dock facilities in Airdrie,
Alberta; Tepeji, Mexico; and Frederick, Maryland. We consider our “state of the art” depot operations to
be one of the most efficient forms of distribution in the world.

In addition to our “brick and mortar” operations, which is the heart of our business, Costco continues to
be highly successful in the e-commerce arena, where members can order products generally not found
in our warehouses on-line. Both our U.S. business, costco.com, and our Canadian operation,
costco.ca, along with the e-commerce portion of our Business Delivery operation, posted record sales
increases in fiscal 2008, bringing in nearly $2.0 billion of revenue in the U.S. and more than $150
million in Canada, all at profitable levels. By utilizing the same creativity and efficiencies that
characterize everything we do at Costco, we have created a high level of loyalty among our online
shoppers; and we expect to grow this business to $5 billion within the next several years.

Costco is operated with the highest degree of fiduciary integrity and responsibility, and we are proud of
our healthy balance sheet and strong cash flow. We expended nearly $3 billion for three major
activities in FY 2008. The largest amount, $1.6 billion, went for capital expenditures, primarily the
construction of new warehouses and depots, as well as the remodeling, expanding and upgrading of
many of our existing buildings. We spent almost $900 million to buy back 13.8 million shares of our
common stock. Since inception, our stock buy-back program has enabled us to purchase nearly 17%
of the outstanding shares of Costco stock through the end of fiscal 2008. By repurchasing shares of
stock, the Company believes that it enhances its earnings growth and offsets dilution from stock option
exercises and restricted stock unit grants. In addition, we recently increased our quarterly cash
dividend from $.145 a share to $.16 a share; and paid out over $265 million in dividends to our
shareholders in fiscal 2008.

We continue to emphasize cost controls in every area of our business and are pleased that we were
able to reduce our operating expenses as a percentage of sales in fiscal 2008. There are ample
opportunities for Costco to improve our business, and we will continue to stress cost containment and
expense reduction in 2009.

All of us are dealing with the challenges of increased inflation. At Costco, we have experienced more
price increases from our suppliers in fiscal 2008 than any time in the 25-year history of our business. In
many instances we were able to make buy-ins (purchasing large amounts of product prior to price
escalations) in order to hold off price increases to our members for as long as possible. Since the
beginning of September (our new fiscal year 2009) we have seen some mitigating of these price
escalations as a result of falling fuel and commodities prices.

It is our total dedication to Costco’s mission statement, to continually provide quality goods and
services to our members at the lowest possible prices, that allows our Company to continue to
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outdistance the competition despite the challenging economy and lackluster retail environment. Rather
than a time to pull back, we see this as an opportunity to increase our market share and build our
supplier relationships, in some instances with new suppliers. We strongly believe in our partnership
with our suppliers. We are tough but fair negotiators; and believe both parties can profit. Each year we
add many new suppliers to our team, and we are particularly pleased to have initiated relationships
with Godiva Chocolates, Martha Stewart (food products), Kenneth Cole (handbags), Herman Miller
(office), Andrew Marc, O’Neill and Marc Ecko (apparel), and Waterford (crystal), among many others,
in 2008.

Costco has always sought to be a good steward of the environment, and we continue to pursue new
initiatives and implement new policies that enhance our performance in this important arena. The
Company has created a “Greening of Costco” task force which is at the forefront of this endeavor. We
have an extensive recycling program that includes the efficient and environmentally protective
recycling of cardboard and paper, photo lab silver, junk tires and broken pallets. We are actively
pursuing energy conservation, with skylights in all warehouses. Solar panels have now been installed
in 17 of our locations. We are developing recyclable merchandise packaging and have also redesigned
packaging where possible to enable us to place more product on a pallet, effectively reducing the
number of delivery trucks on the road. The Company also is pursuing sustainable growth and seeks to
work with free trade suppliers.

Costco is a great place to work and a great place to shop; and our focus will be to continue to grow
long-term shareholder value. Our strong balance sheet, operating efficiencies, and creative approach
to merchandising should see us safely through the current downturn in the economy and enable us to
not only survive, but grow during these challenging times. We intend to carry out our current expansion
plans and grow our market share, becoming an even stronger, more successful Company, increasing
our sales, our profits and the satisfaction of our many Costco members.

As founders of Costco we have always considered our greatest contribution to be the growth of our
management team – one strong enough to run the large and complex business that Costco has
become. We have 142,000 fantastic, well-compensated employees worldwide who enjoy working at
Costco and view their jobs as careers with advancement opportunities; we are talented merchants with
high quality goods to sell; and perhaps most important, we have created an environment where more
than 57 million loyal Costco cardholders have come to value Costco as their primary shopping
destination.

Make no mistake, 2009 will be a challenging time for all people and businesses around the world. We
consider Costco to be in a unique position as a result of our favorable business reputation and the
extraordinary value concept we represent.

Costco’s management team and all of our employees around the world thank you for your confidence
and for your part in our successful quarter-century. We thank you for your continued trust and support
and look forward to seeing many of you at our upcoming Annual Meeting of Shareholders on
January 28, 2009, in Bellevue Washington.

May you have a blessed holiday season and a peaceful and prosperous new year.

Warm Regards,

Jeff Brotman Jim Sinegal
Chairman of the Board President & CEO
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550 LOCATIONS AS 

ALASKA

TAIWAN
HAWAII

MÉXICO

SOUTH  
KOREA

JAPAN
U.S.A. (403)
ALABAMA (3)

Hoover
Huntsville
Montgomery

ALASKA (3)
Anchorage
N. Anchorage
Juneau

ARIZONA (17)
Avondale
Cave Creek Road
Chandler
Gilbert
S.E. Gilbert
Glendale
Mesa
Phoenix 
Phoenix – Bus. Ctr.
N. Phoenix
Prescott
Scottsdale
Tempe
Tempe – Costco Home
Thomas Road
Tucson
N.W. Tucson

CALIFORNIA (112)
Alhambra
Almaden
Antioch 
Azusa
Bakersfield
S.W. Bakersfield
Burbank
Cal Expo 
Canoga Park
Carlsbad
Carmel Mountain
Chico 
Chino Hills 
Chula Vista
Citrus Heights
City of Industry
Clovis
Coachella Valley
Concord
Corona
Culver City
Cypress
Danville
El Camino
El Centro
Eureka 
Fairfield
Folsom

Fontana
Foster City
Fountain Valley
Fremont
Fresno
N. Fresno
Fullerton
Garden Grove
Gilroy
Goleta
Hawthorne
Hayward – Bus. Ctr.
Inglewood
Irvine
La Habra
La Mesa
Laguna Niguel (2)
Lake Elsinore
Lancaster
La Quinta
Livermore
Los Feliz
Manteca 
Merced
Mission Valley
Modesto
Montclair
Montebello
Moreno Valley
Mountain View
Northridge
Norwalk
Novato
Oxnard
Poway
Rancho Cordova
Rancho Cucamonga
Rancho del Rey
Redding
Redwood City
Richmond 
Rohnert Park
Roseville
Sacramento
Salinas
San Bernardino
San Diego
S.E. San Diego
San Dimas
San Francisco

S. San Francisco
San Jose 
N.E. San Jose
San Juan Capistrano
San Leandro
San Luis Obispo
San Marcos
Sand City
Santa Clara
Santa Clarita
Santa Cruz 
Santa Maria  
Santa Rosa
Santee
Signal Hill
Simi Valley
Stockton
Sunnyvale
Temecula
Torrance
Tracy
Turlock
Tustin
Tustin II
Vacaville
Vallejo
Van Nuys 
Victorville
Visalia
Vista 
Westlake Village
Woodland
Yorba Linda

COLORADO (11)
Arvada
Aurora
Colorado Springs
S.W. Denver
Douglas County
Gypsum 
Parker  
Sheridan
Superior
Thornton
Westminster

CONNECTICUT (5)
Brookfield
Enfield
Milford 

Norwalk 
Waterbury

DELAWARE (1)
Christiana

FLORIDA (21)
Altamonte Springs
Boca Raton
Brandon
Clearwater
Davie
Estero
Fort Myers
E. Jacksonville
Kendall
Lantana
Miami
N. Miami Beach 
Miami Lakes
Naples 
E. Orlando
S. Orlando
Palm Beach Gardens 
Pembroke Pines
Pompano Beach    
Royal Palm Beach
Tallahassee

GEORGIA (7)
Alpharetta
Cumberland Mall
Gwinnett
Mall of Georgia 
Morrow
Perimeter
Town Center  

HAWAII (6)
Hawaii Kai 
Honolulu 
Kailua-Kona
Kauai
Maui
Waipio

IDAHO (5)
Boise
Coeur d’Alene
Nampa
Pocatello
Twin Falls 

ILLINOIS (13)
Bedford Park
Bloomingdale
Glenview
Lake in the Hills
Lake Zurich
Lincoln Park
Mount Prospect
Naperville
Niles
Oak Brook
Orland Park
St. Charles
Schaumburg

INDIANA (3)
Castleton
N.W. Indianapolis
Merrillville 

IOWA (1)
Des Moines

KANSAS (2)
Lenexa
Overland Park

KENTUCKY (1)
Louisville

MARYLAND (8)
Arundel Mills
Beltsville
Brandywine

Columbia
Frederick
Gaithersburg
Glen Burnie
White Marsh

MASSACHUSETTS (6)
Avon 
Danvers
Dedham
Everett
W. Springfield
Waltham

MICHIGAN (11)
Auburn Hills 
Bloomfield 
Commerce Township
Grand Rapids
Green Oak Township
Livonia I
Livonia II
Madison Heights
Roseville
Shelby Township
Wyoming

MINNESOTA (5)
Coon Rapids
Eden Prairie
Maple Grove
Maplewood
St. Louis Park

 

MISSOURI (4 )
Independence 
Kansas City
S. St. Louis
St. Peters

MONTANA (5)
Billings 
Bozeman
Helena
Kalispell
Missoula

NEBRASKA (1)
Omaha

NEVADA (6)
Carson City
Centennial
Henderson
Reno
Sparks
Summerlin

NEW HAMPSHIRE  (1)
Nashua

NEW JERSEY (13)
Brick Township
Bridgewater
Clifton
Edison
Hackensack
E. Hanover
Hazlet
Manahawkin
Mount Laurel
Ocean Township
Union
Wayne
Wharton 

New warehouse openings and relocations since FY 2007 in bold.
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PUERTO RICO

UNITED 
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)

 
NEW MEXICO (3)

Albuquerque 
Albuquerque ll
W. Albuquerque  

NEW YORK (13)
Brooklyn 
Commack 
Holbrook
Lawrence 
Melville
Nanuet
Nesconset
New Rochelle
Port Chester
Queens 
Staten Island
Westbury
Yonkers

NORTH CAROLINA (7)
 Charlotte

Durham
Greensboro
Matthews
Raleigh
Wilmington
Winston-Salem

OHIO (6)
Avon
Columbus
Deerfield Township
Mayfield Heights
Springdale
Toledo

OREGON (12)
Albany
Aloha
Bend
Clackamas
Eugene
Hillsboro
Medford
Portland
Salem
Tigard
Warrenton
Wilsonville

PENNSYLVANIA (7)
Cranberry
Harrisburg
King of Prussia
Lancaster
Montgomeryville
Robinson
West Homestead

SOUTH CAROLINA (4)
Charleston
Greenville
Myrtle Beach
Spartanburg

TENNESSEE (4)
Brentwood
N.E. Memphis
S.E. Memphis
W. Nashville

TEXAS (16)
Arlington
Austin
S. Austin
Duncanville
El Paso
Fort Worth
Houston
Katy Freeway

Lewisville
East Plano
West Plano
N.W. San Antonio
Selma
Sonterra Park
Southlake
Willowbrook

UTAH (9)
W. Bountiful
Lehi
Murray
S. Ogden
Orem
St. George
Salt Lake City
Sandy
West Valley

VERMONT (1)
Colchester 

VIRGINIA (15)
Chantilly
Chesterfield
Fairfax
Fredericksburg
Harrisonburg
W. Henrico
Leesburg
Manassas
Newington
Newport News
Norfolk
Pentagon City
Potomac  Mills
Sterling
Winchester

WASHINGTON (29)
Aurora Village

Bellingham 
Burlington 
Clarkston
Covington
Everett 
Federal Way
Fife – Bus. Ctr.
Gig Harbor
Issaquah 
Kennewick
Kirkland
Kirkland – Costco Home
Lacey
Lynnwood – Bus. Ctr.
Marysville
Puyallup
Seattle
Sequim
Silverdale
Spokane
N. Spokane
Tacoma
Tukwila
Tumwater 
Union Gap
Vancouver
E. Wenatchee
Woodinville

WISCONSIN (2)
Grafton
Middleton

PUERTO RICO (4)

Bayamón
E. Bayamón
Caguas
Carolina

CANADA (76)
ALBERTA (11)

N. Calgary
N.W. Calgary
S. Calgary
Edmonton 
N. Edmonton
S. Edmonton
Grande Prairie 
Lethbridge
Medicine Hat
Red Deer
Sherwood Park 

BRITISH COLUMBIA (13)
Abbotsford
Burnaby
Kamloops  
Kelowna
Langford
Langley 
Nanaimo 
Port Coquitlam 
Prince George 
Richmond
Surrey
Vancouver
Willingdon

MANITOBA (3)
Winnipeg
E. Winnipeg
S. Winnipeg

NEW BRUNSWICK (1)
Moncton

NEWFOUNDLAND (1)
St. John’s

NOVA SCOTIA (1)
Halifax

ONTARIO (26)
Ajax
Ancaster
Barrie
Brampton 
Burlington
Downsview
Etobicoke
Gloucester
Kanata
Kingston 
Kitchener
London
North London 
Markham 
E. Markham
Mississauga North
Mississauga South
Nepean
Newmarket
Peterborough
Richmond Hill
St. Catharines  
Scarborough
Sudbury
Vaughan
Windsor

QUÉBEC (18)
Anjou
Boisbriand
Boucherville
Brossard
Candiac
Chicoutimi
Gatineau
Laval
Marché Central
Montréal
Pointe Claire 
Québec
Sainte-Foy
Saint-Hubert
Saint-Jérôme
Sherbrooke
Terrebonne
Trois-Rivières-Ouest

SASKATCHEWAN (2)
Regina
Saskatoon

JAPAN (8)
Amagasaki
Hisayama 
Iruma
Kanazawa Seaside
Kawasaki
Makuhari 
Sapporo
Tamasakai

SOUTH KOREA (6)
Daegu 
Daejeon
Ilsan 
Sangbong 
Yangjae 
Yangpyung 

TAIWAN (5)
Chung Ho
Kaohsiung 
Neihu             
Shih Chih 
Taichung

UNITED 
KINGDOM (21)
ENGLAND (17)

Birmingham
Bristol
Chester
Chingford
Croydon
Derby
Gateshead
Haydock
Leeds
Liverpool
Manchester
Milton Keynes
Oldham
Reading

Sheffield
Thurrock
Watford

SCOTLAND (3)
Aberdeen
Edinburgh
Glasgow

WALES (1)
Cardiff

MÉXICO (31)
(50% Joint Venture)
AGUASCALIENTES  (1)

Aguascalientes
BAJA CALIFORNIA (4)

Ensenada
Mexicali
Tijuana
Tijuana II

BAJA CALIFORNIA 
SUR (1)

Cabo San Lucas
CHIHUAHUA (1)

Juarez
GUANAJUATO (2)

Celaya
León 

GUERRERO (1)
Acapulco 

JALISCO (2)
Guadalajara
Puerto Vallarta

MÉXICO (4)
Arboledas
Interlomas
Satélite
Toluca

MÉXICO, D.F. (3 )
Coapa
Mixcoac 
Polanco 

MICHOACÁN (1)
Morelia

MORELOS (1)
Cuernavaca

NUEVO LEÓN (2)
Monterrey
Monterrey II

PUEBLA (1)
Puebla

QUERÉTARO (1)
Querétaro

QUINTANA ROO (1)
Cancún

SAN LUIS POTOSÍ (1)
San Luis Potosí 

SONORA (1)
Hermosillo 

VERACRUZ (2)
Veracruz
Xalapa 

YUCATÁN (1)
Mérida

7



BUSINESS OVERVIEW

We operate membership warehouses based on the concept that offering our members low prices on a
limited selection of nationally branded and selected private-label products in a wide range of
merchandise categories will produce high sales volumes and rapid inventory turnover. This rapid
inventory turnover, when combined with the operating efficiencies achieved by volume purchasing,
efficient distribution and reduced handling of merchandise in no-frills, self-service warehouse facilities,
enables us to operate profitably at significantly lower gross margins than traditional wholesalers, mass
merchandisers, supermarkets and supercenters.

We buy the majority of our merchandise directly from manufacturers and route it to a cross-docking
consolidation point (“depot”) or directly to our warehouses. Our depots receive container-based
shipments from manufacturers and reallocate these goods for shipment to our individual warehouses,
generally in less than twenty-four hours. This maximizes freight volume and handling efficiencies,
lowering our receiving costs by eliminating many of the costs associated with multiple step distribution
channels. Such traditional steps include purchasing from distributors as opposed to manufacturers, use
of central receiving, storing and distributing warehouses, and storage of merchandise in locations off
the sales floor.

Because of our high sales volume and rapid inventory turnover, we generally have the opportunity to
sell and be paid for inventory before we are required to pay many of our merchandise vendors, even
though we take advantage of early payment discounts whenever available to us. As sales increase and
inventory turnover becomes more rapid, a greater percentage of inventory is financed through payment
terms provided by suppliers rather than by our working capital.

Our typical warehouse format averages approximately 142,000 square feet; newer units tend to be
larger. Floor plans are designed for economy and efficiency in the use of selling space, the handling of
merchandise and the control of inventory. Because shoppers are attracted principally by the quality of
merchandise and the availability of low prices, our warehouses need not have elaborate facilities. By
strictly controlling the entrances and exits of our warehouses and using a membership format, we have
limited inventory losses (shrinkage) to less than two-tenths of one percent of net sales in the last
several fiscal years—well below those of typical discount retail operations.

We generally limit marketing and promotional activities to new warehouse openings, occasional direct
mail to prospective new members and regular direct marketing programs (such as The Costco
Connection, a magazine we publish for our members, coupon mailers and handouts) to existing
members promoting selected merchandise. These practices result in lower marketing expenses as
compared to typical retailers. In connection with new warehouse openings, our marketing teams
personally contact businesses in the area that are potential wholesale members. These contacts are
supported by direct mailings during the period immediately prior to opening. Potential Gold Star
(individual) members are contacted by direct mail or by membership offerings distributed through
employee associations and other entities. After a membership base is established in an area, most
new memberships result from word-of-mouth advertising, follow-up messages distributed through
employee groups and ongoing direct solicitations to prospective members.

Our warehouses generally operate on a seven-day, 69-hour week, open weekdays between
10:00 a.m. and 8:30 p.m., with earlier closing hours on the weekend. Gasoline operations generally
have extended hours. Because the hours of operation are shorter than those of traditional retailers,
discount retailers and supermarkets, and due to other efficiencies inherent in a warehouse-type
operation, labor costs are lower relative to the volume of sales. Merchandise is generally stored on
racks above the sales floor and displayed on pallets containing large quantities of each item, thereby
reducing labor required for handling and stocking.
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Our merchandising strategy is to provide our members with a broad range of high quality merchandise
at prices consistently lower than they can obtain elsewhere. It is important to carry only those products
on which we can provide our members significant savings. We seek to limit specific items in each
product line to fast-selling models, sizes and colors. Therefore, we carry an average of approximately
4,000 active stock keeping units (SKUs) per warehouse in our core warehouse business, as opposed
to 40,000 to 140,000 SKUs or more at discount retailers, supermarkets, and supercenters. Many
consumable products are offered for sale in case, carton or multiple-pack quantities only.

In keeping with our policy of member satisfaction, we generally accept returns of merchandise. In fiscal
2007, we introduced a 90-day return policy in the United States on certain electronic items. In fiscal
2008, the program was expanded to Canada and the United Kingdom. Additionally, we provide, free of
charge, technical support services, as well as an extended warranty on certain electronic items.

The following table indicates the approximate percentage of net sales accounted for by major category
of items:

2008 2007 2006

Sundries (including candy, snack foods, tobacco, alcoholic
and nonalcoholic beverages and cleaning and institutional
supplies) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22% 23% 24%

Hardlines (including major appliances, electronics, health and
beauty aids, hardware, office supplies, garden and patio,
sporting goods, furniture, and automotive supplies) . . . . . . . 19% 21% 20%

Food (including dry and institutionally packaged foods) . . . . . . 20% 19% 19%
Softlines (including apparel, domestics, jewelry, housewares,

media, home furnishings, cameras and small appliances) . . 10% 11% 12%
Fresh Food (including meat, bakery, deli and produce) . . . . . . 12% 12% 11%
Ancillary and Other (including gas stations, pharmacy, food

court, optical, one-hour photo, hearing aid and travel) . . . . . 17% 14% 14%

Ancillary businesses within or next to our warehouses provide expanded products and services and
encourage members to shop more frequently. The following table indicates the number of ancillary
businesses in operation at fiscal year end:

2008 2007 2006

Food Court and Hot Dog Stands . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 506 482 452
One-Hour Photo Centers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 504 480 450
Optical Dispensing Centers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 496 472 442
Pharmacies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 451 429 401
Gas Stations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 307 279 250
Hearing-Aid Centers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 274 237 196
Print Shops and Copy Centers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 8 9

Number of warehouses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 512 488 458

Costco Mexico, our 50%-owned joint venture, operated 31 warehouses, under our oversight, at
August 31, 2008. The Costco Mexico warehouses are not included in the table above as Costco
Mexico is not consolidated and is accounted for using the equity method of accounting for investments.

Our electronic commerce businesses, costco.com in the U.S. and costco.ca in Canada, provide our
members additional products generally not found in our warehouses, in addition to services such as
digital photo processing, pharmacy, travel and membership services.
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Our warehouses accept cash, checks, certain debit cards, American Express and a private label
Costco credit card. Losses associated with dishonored checks have been minimal, as members who
have issued dishonored checks are identified and prevented from making payments at the point of sale
until restitution is made.

We have direct buying relationships with many producers of national brand name merchandise. No
significant portion of merchandise is obtained from any one of these or any other single supplier. We
have not experienced any difficulty in obtaining sufficient quantities of merchandise, and believe that if
one or more of our current sources of supply became unavailable, we would be able to obtain
alternative sources without experiencing a substantial disruption of our business. We also purchase
selected private label merchandise, as long as quality and customer demand are comparable and the
value to our members is greater as compared to name brand items.

Financial information of our segments and geographic areas is included in Note 12, Segment
Reporting, to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

We report on a 52/53-week fiscal year, consisting of thirteen four-week periods and ending on the
Sunday nearest the end of August. The first three quarters consist of three periods each, and the
fourth quarter consists of four periods (five weeks in the thirteenth period in a 53-week year). There is
no material seasonal impact on our operations, except an increased level of net sales and earnings
during the winter holiday season. References to 2008 and 2007 relate to the 52-week fiscal years
ended August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007, respectively. References to 2006 relate to the
53-week fiscal year ended September 3, 2006.

Membership Policy

Our membership format is designed to reinforce customer loyalty and provide a continuing source of
membership fee revenue, which allows us to offer lower prices.

Members can utilize their memberships at any Costco warehouse location in any country. We have two
primary types of members: Business and Gold Star (individual). We continue to experience strong
member renewal rates, currently at 87%. Businesses, including individuals with a business license,
retail sales license or other evidence of business existence, may become Business members.
Business members generally pay an annual membership fee of $50 for the primary and spouse
membership card, with add-on membership cards available for an annual fee of $40 (including a free
spouse card). A significant number of our business members also shop at Costco for their personal
needs.

Individual memberships (Gold Star memberships) are available to individuals who do not qualify for a
Business membership, for an annual fee of $50, which includes a spouse card.

Our membership base was made up of the following (in thousands):

2008 2007 2006

Gold Star . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,200 18,600 17,300
Business . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,600 5,400 5,200

Total primary cardholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,800 24,000 22,500
Add-on cardholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,700 26,400 25,200

Total cardholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,500 50,400 47,700

These numbers exclude approximately 2,800, 2,700 and 2,600 cardholders of Costco Mexico at the
end of 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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Executive membership is available to all members in the U.S. and Canada for an annual fee of $100.
The Executive Membership program offers members additional savings and benefits on various
business and consumer services offered by Costco, such as merchant credit-card processing, auto
and home insurance, business telephone service, check printing, and real estate and mortgage
services. The services are generally provided by third-parties and vary by state. In addition, Executive
members qualify for a 2% annual reward (which can be redeemed at Costco warehouses), up to a
maximum of $500 per year, on all qualified purchases made at Costco. At the end of 2008, 2007 and
2006, Executive members represented 26%, 23% and 20%, respectively of our primary membership
base, and the percentage of our net sales attributable to these members continues to increase. In
2008, Costco Mexico launched an Executive Membership program similar to the program in the U.S.
and Canada.

Labor

Our employee count approximated:

2008 2007 2006

Full-time employees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,000 70,000 66,000
Part-time employees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62,000 57,000 53,000

Total employees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 137,000 127,000 119,000

These numbers exclude approximately 9,000 individuals who were employed by Costco Mexico at the
end of 2008 and 2007 and approximately 8,000 at the end of 2006. Approximately 14,000 hourly
employees in certain of our locations (all former Price Company locations) in five states are
represented by the International Brotherhood of Teamsters. All remaining employees are non-union.
We consider our employee relations to be very good.

Competition

Our industry is highly competitive, based on factors such as price, merchandise quality and selection,
warehouse location and member service. Over 1,200 warehouse club locations exist across the U.S.
and Canada, including our 473 North American warehouses, and every major metropolitan area has
one, if not several, club operations. In addition to other membership warehouse operators such as
Wal-Mart’s Sam’s Club and BJ’s Wholesale Club, we compete with a wide range of national and
regional retailers and wholesalers, including supermarkets, supercenters, general merchandise chains,
specialty chains, gasoline stations, as well as electronic commerce businesses. Wal-Mart, Target and
Kohl’s are significant general merchandise retail competitors. We also compete with low-cost operators
selling a single category or narrow range of merchandise, such as Lowe’s, Home Depot, Office Depot,
PetSmart, Staples, Trader Joe’s, Whole Foods, Best Buy and Barnes & Noble. Our international
operations face similar competitors.

Regulation

Certain state laws require that we apply minimum markups to our selling prices for specific goods, such
as tobacco products, alcoholic beverages and gasoline. While compliance with such laws may cause
us to charge somewhat higher prices, other retailers are also typically governed by the same
restrictions, and we believe that compliance with such laws does not have a material adverse effect on
our operations.

It is our policy to sell at lower than manufacturers’ suggested retail prices. Some manufacturers
attempt to maintain the resale price of their products by refusing to sell to us or to other purchasers
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that do not adhere to suggested retail prices or that otherwise sell at discounted prices. To date, we
believe that we have not been materially affected by our inability to purchase directly from such
manufacturers. Both federal and state legislation is proposed from time to time which, if enacted, would
restrict our ability to purchase goods or extend the application of laws enabling the establishment of
minimum prices. We cannot predict the effect on our business of the enactment of such legislation.

Certain states, counties and municipalities have enacted or proposed laws and regulations that would
prevent or restrict the operations or expansion plans of certain large retailers and warehouse clubs,
including us, within their jurisdictions. We believe that, if enacted, such laws and regulations could
have a material adverse affect on our operations.

ENERGY MANAGEMENT, CONSERVATION AND THE “GREENING” OF COSTCO

Corporate Sustainability and Energy Group Since the beginning of our Company, we have been
mindful of our responsibilities as an environmental steward in managing our new construction and the
many aspects of our ongoing operations in an energy-efficient and environmentally friendly manner. In
2007, we created the Corporate Sustainability and Energy Group (CSEG) to assess, develop,
implement and report on our environmental management efforts. The mission of CSEG is to help
ensure that Costco’s business operations are conducted in an environmentally and socially responsible
and sustainable manner; to reduce Costco’s use of resources and generation of waste; to comply with
the multitude of environmental laws and regulations; and to lead by example. The group has been
developing company-wide solutions to manage the various aspects of our business most directly
related to sustainability, including data research, tracking and analysis; policy development; designing
or assisting with sustainable initiatives related to development, environmental, economic and social
concerns; employee education and training; and self-auditing of our systems. Some of these efforts are
discussed below in greater detail.

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Program We have implemented a corporate energy policy within an
environmental framework, supported by a program for greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions reduction
through a number of energy efficiency measures. During this past year we completed a baseline
greenhouse gas emissions inventory that meets applicable standards and practices as established by
the GHG Protocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard. The inventory accounts for the
amount of greenhouse gasses emitted into the atmosphere from Company activities (including direct
emissions from our own energy-use activities, and indirect issues from our purchased electricity), and
provides details on the methods used to make the emissions calculations on an entity-wide basis by
facility. We will use this greenhouse gas inventory to track emission trends and develop strategies and
policies to assess progress. Our goal is to measurably reduce Costco’s carbon footprint—the amount
of greenhouse gases produced directly and indirectly in our business, expressed in metric tons of
carbon dioxide (CO2).

Sustainable Construction The organization Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design
(LEED) has created a certification program that is nationally accepted as a benchmark for green
building design and construction. Our metal pre-engineered warehouse design, one of the warehouse
design styles we have commonly built over the past several years, is consistent with the requirements
of the Silver Level LEED Standard. Our metal building envelopes are all insulated to meet or exceed
current energy code requirements, and our main building structure is a pre-engineered system that
uses 100% recycled steel material and is designed to minimize the amount of material utilized. The
roof materials used on our metal pre-engineered warehouse are 100% recycled standing seam metal
panels, designed to maximize efficiency for spanning the structure; and the exterior skin of the building
is also 100% recycled metal. In 2008, we opened our first certified Silver Level warehouse in
New Jersey, with few changes to our basic building specifications described above. Additionally, over
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the past two years we have increased our installation of large-scale solar (photovoltaic) power systems
from two to a total of seventeen locations at the end of 2008. We are continually evaluating ways to
improve energy usage and reduce wasted energy.

Recycling and Waste Stream Management Waste stream reduction is another major emphasis of
our corporate sustainability program. Since the 1980’s we have used an increasingly comprehensive
recycling program in our operations. Cardboard boxes, for example, used to ship and display
merchandise, are later used by members to carry home their purchases, eliminating the need for
plastic or paper bags. The tons of trash our warehouses generate each week in the form of cardboard,
plastic, unusable produce, and other materials, much of which was once discarded, is now being
renewed into usable products, recycled into biofuels or compost, or used as feed stock. For example,
our warehouses in the U.S. and Canada recycled a combined total of 240,000 tons of baled paper fiber
and plastic wrap last year. We have also begun a program where meat scraps and rotisserie chicken
grease are recycled to the animal feed market or biodiesel fuel market.

Refurbishing reusable electronic items is another program of recycling in use at Costco. During the
past two years, our Electronic Hardware Services (EHS) and Consumer Electronics (CE) Department
refurbished for resale nearly 175,000 returned computers, notebooks and PDA’s and over 400,000
other returned electronic items (cameras, IPODS, camcorders and televisions). By recycling,
refurbishing and keeping renewable materials out of landfills and incinerators, Costco has found a new
revenue stream.

Energy Efficient Products and Packaging We have been an active member of the EPA’s Energy
Star and Climate Protection Partnerships for the past six years, and we are also a major retailer of
Energy Star qualified compact florescent lamp (CFL) bulbs. Our sales of CFL bulbs in the U.S.
increased to more than 38 million bulbs during 2008, with over 89 million CFL bulbs sold during the
past three years.

Our merchandise packaging is also becoming more environmentally sustainable. For example, we
have replaced much of our plastic clamshell packaging with recyclable or bio-degradable paperboard-
blister hybrid packaging. This new “board and blister” packaging is comprised of printed paperboard
and RPET (recycled PET) plastic. Likewise, innovative packaging design changes, as in the case of
square one-gallon milk jugs, have allowed us to increase the amount of product on a pallet, ultimately
resulting in fewer delivery trucks on the road.

Commuting We continue to encourage our employees to carpool or vanpool whenever possible—to
reduce energy consumption, as well as reduce emissions going into the atmosphere. The Commute
Trip Reduction (CTR) program we began fourteen years ago at our corporate office with eighteen vans
now has seventy-four vans, up from sixty-five vans a year ago (vans, fuel, maintenance and insurance
provided by five transit agencies); and this past year we began seven vanpools in our California
regional offices. We offer employees subsidies to vanpool, and we also subsidize employees who
purchase monthly bus passes. In addition, we encourage employees to ride bikes to work when
practical. All of these programs and activities help to reduce our carbon footprint.

Available Information

We maintain an internet website at www.costco.com. We make available through the Investor
Relations section of our website, free of charge, our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports
on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, Proxy Statements and Forms 3, 4 and 5, and any
amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after filing such material with, or
furnishing such documents to, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The information found
on our website is not part of this or any other report filed with or furnished to the SEC.
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RISK FACTORS

Certain statements contained in this document constitute forward-looking statements within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. They include statements that address
activities, events, conditions or developments that we expect or anticipate may occur in the future.
Such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that may cause actual events, results
or performance to differ materially from those indicated by such statements.

The risks described below could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and/or
results of operations. These risks could cause our actual results to differ materially from our historical
experience and from results predicted by our forward-looking statements. Those statements may relate
to such matters as sales growth, increases in comparable store sales, impact of cannibalization, price
changes, earnings performance, earnings per share, stock-based compensation expense, warehouse
openings and closures, the effect of adopting certain accounting standards, future financial reporting,
financing, margins, return on invested capital, strategic direction, expense control, membership
renewal rates, shopping frequency, litigation impact and the demand for our products and services.
You should read these risk factors in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Item 7 of this Report and our consolidated financial
statements and related notes in Item 8 of this Report. There may be other factors that we cannot
anticipate or that are not described in this report, generally because we do not presently perceive them
to be material, that could cause results to differ materially from our expectations. Forward-looking
statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we do not undertake to update these
forward-looking statements. You are advised, however, to review any further disclosures we make on
related subjects in our periodic filings with the SEC.

We face strong competition from other retailers and warehouse club operators, which could

negatively affect our financial performance.

The retail business is highly competitive. We compete for members, employees, warehouse sites,
products and services and in other important respects with many other local, regional and national
retailers, both in the United States and in foreign countries. We compete with other warehouse club
operators, discount retailers, retail and wholesale grocers and general merchandise wholesalers and
distributors, as well as electronic commerce retailers, wholesalers and catalog businesses.
Internationally, we compete with retailers who operate department, drug, variety and specialty stores,
supermarkets, supercenter stores, warehouse clubs, internet-based retailers and catalog businesses.
Such retailers and warehouse club operators compete in a variety of ways, including merchandise
pricing, selection and availability, services offered to members, location, store hours and price. Our
inability to respond effectively to competitive pressures and changes in the retail markets could
negatively affect our financial performance. Some competitors may have greater financial resources,
better access to merchandise, and/or greater market penetration than we do.

General economic factors, domestically and internationally, may adversely affect our financial

performance.

Higher interest rates, energy costs, inflation, levels of unemployment, healthcare costs, consumer debt
levels, unsettled financial markets, and other economic factors could adversely affect demand for our
products and services or require a change in the mix of products we sell. Prices of certain commodity
products, including gasoline and other food products, are historically volatile and are subject to
fluctuations arising from changes in domestic and international supply and demand, labor costs,
competition, market speculation, government regulations and periodic delays in delivery. Rapid and
significant changes in commodity prices may affect our sales and profit margins. These factors can
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also increase our merchandise costs and/or selling, general and administrative expenses, and
otherwise adversely affect our operations and results. General economic conditions can also be
affected by the outbreak of war, acts of terrorism or other significant national or international events.

Our growth strategy includes expanding our business, both in existing markets and in new

markets.

Our future growth is dependent, in part, on our ability to build or lease new warehouses. We compete
with other retailers and businesses for suitable locations. Local land use and other regulations
restricting the construction and operation of our warehouses, as well as local community actions
opposed to the location of our warehouses at specific sites and the adoption of local laws restricting
our operations and environmental regulations may impact our ability to find suitable locations, and
increase the cost of constructing, leasing and operating our warehouses. We also may have difficulty
negotiating leases or real estate purchase agreements on acceptable terms. Failure to manage these
and other similar factors effectively will affect our ability to timely build or lease new warehouses, which
may have a material adverse affect on our future growth and profitability.

We seek to expand our business in existing markets in order to attain a greater overall market share.
Because our warehouses typically draw members from their local areas, a new warehouse may draw
members away from our nearby existing warehouses and may adversely affect comparable warehouse
sales performance and member traffic at those existing warehouses.

We also intend to open warehouses in new markets. The risks associated with entering a new market
include difficulties in attracting members due to a lack of familiarity with us, our lack of familiarity with
local member preferences and seasonal differences in the market. In addition, entry into new markets
may bring us into competition with new competitors or with existing competitors with a large,
established market presence. While we have a track record of profitable growth, in new markets we
cannot ensure that our new warehouses will be profitably deployed; as a result, our future profitability
may be delayed or otherwise materially adversely affected.

We are highly dependent on the financial performance of our United States and Canada

operations.

Our financial and operational performance is highly dependent on our United States and Canada
operations, which comprised 93% and 94% of consolidated net sales in fiscal 2008 and 2007,
respectively, and 92% and 93% of operating income in 2008 and 2007, respectively. Within the United
States, we are highly dependent on our California operations, which comprised 27% and 28% of
consolidated net sales in 2008 and 2007, respectively. Our California market in general, has a larger
percentage of higher volume warehouses as compared to our other markets. As a result, the operating
income from our California operations is generally higher as a percentage of total operating income
than other regions. Any substantial slowing or sustained decline in these operations could materially
adversely affect our business and financial results. Declines in financial performance of our United
States operations, particularly in California, and our Canada operations could arise from, among other
things: failing to meet targets for warehouse openings; declines in actual or estimated comparable
warehouse sales growth rates and expectations; negative trends in operating expenses, including
increased labor, healthcare and energy costs; cannibalizing existing locations with new warehouses;
shifts in sales mix toward lower gross margin products; changes or uncertainties in economic
conditions in our markets; and failing consistently to provide high quality products and innovative new
products to retain our existing member base and attract new members.
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We depend on vendors to timely supply us with quality merchandise at the right prices.

We depend heavily on our ability to purchase merchandise in sufficient quantities at competitive prices.
We have no assurances of continued supply, pricing or access to new products, and any vendor could
at any time change the terms upon which it sells to us or discontinue selling to us. Member demands
may lead to insufficient in-stock positions of our merchandise, leading to loss of sales.

We purchase our merchandise from numerous domestic and foreign manufacturers and importers and
have thousands of vendor relationships. Our inability to acquire suitable merchandise on acceptable
terms or the loss of key vendors could negatively affect us. We may not be able to develop
relationships with new vendors, and products from alternative sources, if any, may be of a lesser
quality or more expensive than those from existing vendors.

Our suppliers are subject to risks, including labor disputes, union organizing activities, financial
liquidity, inclement weather, natural disasters, supply constraints, and general economic and political
conditions, that could limit their ability to timely provide us with acceptable merchandise. For these or
other reasons, one or more of our suppliers might not adhere to our quality control, legal or regulatory
standards. These deficiencies may delay or preclude delivery of merchandise to us and might not be
identified before we sell such merchandise to our members. This failure could lead to litigation and
recalls, which could damage our reputation and our brands, increase our costs, and otherwise hurt our
business.

In addition, the United States’ foreign trade policies, tariffs and other impositions on imported goods,
security and safety regulations, trade sanctions imposed on certain countries, the limitation on the
importation of certain types of goods or of goods containing certain materials from other countries and
other factors relating to foreign trade are beyond our control.

We depend on our depot operations to effectively and efficiently supply product to our

warehouses.

We depend on the orderly operation of the receiving and distribution process, primarily through our
depots. Although we believe that our receiving and distribution process is efficient, unforeseen
disruptions in operations due to fires, hurricanes or other catastrophic events, labor disagreements or
shipping problems, may result in delays in the delivery of merchandise to our warehouses.

We may not timely identify or effectively respond to consumer trends, which could negatively

affect our relationship with our members, the demand for our products and services, and our

market share.

It is difficult to consistently and successfully predict the products and services our members will
demand. The success of our business depends in part on our ability to identify and respond to evolving
trends in demographics and consumer preferences. Failure to timely identify or effectively respond to
changing consumer tastes, preferences and spending patterns could negatively affect our relationship
with our members, the demand for our products and services and our market share. If we are not
successful at predicting our sales trends and adjusting our purchases accordingly, we may have
excess inventory, which could result in additional markdowns and reduce our operating performance.
This could have an adverse effect on margins and operating income.

Our failure to maintain positive membership loyalty and brand recognition could adversely

affect our financial results.

Damage to our brands or reputation may negatively impact comparable warehouse sales, lower
employee morale and productivity, and diminish member trust, resulting in a reduction in shareholder
value.
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Changes in accounting standards and subjective assumptions, estimates and judgments by

management related to complex accounting matters could significantly affect our financial

results.

Generally accepted accounting principles and related accounting pronouncements, implementation
guidelines and interpretations with regard to a wide range of matters that are relevant to our business,
including but not limited to, revenue recognition, sales returns reserves, impairment of long-lived
assets and warehouse closing costs, inventories, self-insurance, income taxes, unclaimed property
laws and litigation, are highly complex and involve many subjective assumptions, estimates and
judgments by our management. Changes in these rules or their interpretation or changes in underlying
assumptions, estimates or judgments by our management could significantly change our reported or
expected financial performance.

Failure of our internal control over financial reporting could limit our ability to report our

financial results accurately and timely.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. Internal control over financial reporting includes: maintaining records
that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect our transactions; providing reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary for preparation of the financial statements; providing
reasonable assurance that our receipts and expenditures of our assets are made in accordance with
management authorization; and providing reasonable assurance that unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of our assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements would be
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting is not intended to provide absolute assurance that a misstatement of our financial
statements would be prevented or detected. Any failure to maintain an effective system of internal
control over financial reporting could limit our ability to report our financial results accurately and timely
or to detect and prevent fraud.

Our international operations subject us to risks associated with the legislative, judicial,

accounting, regulatory, political and economic factors specific to the countries or regions in

which we operate, which could adversely affect our financial performance.

Our international operations could form a larger portion of our business in future years. Future
operating results internationally could be negatively affected by a variety of factors, many beyond our
control. These factors include political conditions, economic conditions, regulatory constraints, currency
regulations and exchange rates, and other matters in any of the countries or regions in which we
operate, now or in the future. Other factors that may impact international operations include foreign
trade, monetary and fiscal policies both of the United States and of other countries, laws and
regulations of foreign governments, agencies and similar organizations, and risks associated with
having major facilities located in countries which have been historically less stable than the United
States. Risks inherent in international operations also include, among others, the costs and difficulties
of managing international operations, adverse tax consequences and greater difficulty in enforcing
intellectual property rights. Additionally, foreign currency exchange rates and fluctuations may have an
impact on our future costs or on future cash flows from our international operations.

Market expectations for our financial performance is high.

We believe that the price of our stock reflects high market expectations for our future operating results.
Any failure to meet these expectations, including our comparable warehouse sales growth rates,
earnings and earnings per share or new warehouse openings, could cause the market price of our
stock to decline.

17



We rely extensively on computer systems to process transactions, summarize results and

manage our business. Disruptions in both our primary and secondary (back-up) systems could

harm our ability to run our business.

Although we have independent, redundant, and primary and secondary computer systems, given the
number of individual transactions we have each year, it is critical that we maintain uninterrupted
operation of our business-critical computer systems. Our computer systems, including our back-up
systems, are subject to damage or interruption from power outages, computer and telecommunications
failures, computer viruses, internal or external security breaches, catastrophic events such as fires,
earthquakes, tornadoes and hurricanes, and/or errors by our employees. If our computer systems and
our back-up systems are damaged or cease to function properly, we may have to make significant
investment to fix or replace them, and we may suffer interruptions in our operations in the interim. Any
material interruption in both of our computer systems and back-up systems may have a material
adverse effect on our business or results of operations.

Natural disasters could unfavorably affect our financial performance.

The occurrence of natural disasters, such as hurricanes or earthquakes, particularly in California, or in
Washington state, where our centralized operating systems and administrative personnel are located,
could unfavorably affect our operations and financial performance. Such events could result in physical
damage to one or more of our properties, the temporary closure of one or more warehouses or depots,
the temporary lack of an adequate work force in a market, the temporary or long-term disruption in the
supply of products from some local and overseas suppliers, the temporary disruption in the transport of
goods from overseas, delays in the delivery of goods to our depots or warehouses within a country in
which we operate and the temporary reduction in the availability of products in our warehouses.

We are subject to a wide variety of federal, state, regional, local and international laws and

regulations relating to the use, storage, discharge, and disposal of hazardous materials and

hazardous and non-hazardous wastes, and other environmental matters.

Any failure to comply with these laws could result in costs to satisfy environmental compliance,
remediation or compensatory requirements, or the imposition of severe penalties or restrictions on
operations by governmental agencies or courts that could adversely affect our operations.

We are involved in a number of legal proceedings and audits, and while we cannot predict the

outcomes of such proceedings and other contingencies with certainty, some of these

outcomes may unfavorably affect our operations or increase our costs.

We are involved in a number of legal proceedings and audits, including grand jury investigations, other
government investigations, consumer, employment, tort and other litigation. We cannot predict with
certainty the outcomes of these legal proceedings and other contingencies, including environmental
remediation and other proceedings commenced by governmental authorities. The outcome of some of
these legal proceedings and other contingencies could require us to take or refrain from taking actions
which could unfavorably affect our operations or could require us to pay substantial amounts of money.
Additionally, defending against these lawsuits and proceedings may involve significant expense and
diversion of management’s attention and resources. Our business requires compliance with a great
variety of laws and regulations. Failure to achieve compliance could subject us to lawsuits and other
proceedings, and lead to damage awards, fines and penalties.

We are subject to the risk of product liability claims, including claims concerning food and

prepared food products.

The sale of food and prepared food products for human consumption involves the risk of injury to our
members. Such injuries may result from tampering by unauthorized third parties, product
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contamination or spoilage, including the presence of foreign objects, substances, chemicals, other
agents, or residues introduced during the growing, storage, handling and transportation phases. While
we are subject to governmental inspection and regulations and believe our facilities comply in all
material respects with all applicable laws and regulations, we cannot be sure that consumption of our
products will not cause a health-related illness in the future or that we will not be subject to claims or
lawsuits relating to such matters. Even if a product liability claim is unsuccessful or is not fully pursued,
the negative publicity surrounding any assertion that our products caused illness or injury could
adversely affect our reputation with existing and potential members and our corporate and brand
image.

Our success depends, in part, on the continued contributions of management and on our ability

to attract, train and retain highly qualified employees.

Our success depends to a significant degree on the continued contributions of members of our senior
management and other key operations, merchandising and administrative personnel, and the loss of
any such person(s) could have a material adverse effect. Other than an annual agreement with our
President and CEO, Mr. Sinegal, we have no employment agreements with our officers. We must
attract, train and retain a large and growing number of highly qualified employees, while controlling
related labor costs. Our ability to control labor costs is subject to numerous external factors, including
prevailing wage rates and healthcare and other insurance costs. We compete with other retail and
non-retail businesses for these employees and invest significant resources in training and motivating
them. There is no assurance that we will be able to attract or retain highly qualified employees in the
future, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, results of operations
and financial condition. The Company does not maintain key man insurance.

If we do not maintain the privacy and security of member-related information, we could damage

our reputation with members, incur substantial additional costs and become subject to

litigation.

We receive and retain certain personal information about our members. In addition, our online
operations at www.costco.com and www.costco.ca depend upon the secure transmission of
confidential information over public networks, including information permitting cashless payments. A
compromise of our security systems or those of other business partners that results in our member’s
personal information being obtained by unauthorized persons could adversely affect our reputation with
our members and others, as well as our operations, results of operations, financial condition and
liquidity, and could result in litigation against us or the imposition of penalties. In addition, a security
breach could require that we expend significant additional resources related to the security of
information systems and could result in a disruption of our operations, particularly our online sales
operations.

Additionally, the use of individually identifiable data by our business and our business associates is
regulated at the international, federal and state levels. Privacy and information security laws and
regulations change, and compliance with them may result in cost increases due to necessary systems
changes and the development of new administrative processes. If we or those with whom we share
information fail to comply with these laws and regulations or experience a data security breach, our
reputation could be damaged, possibly resulting in lost future business, and we could be subjected to
additional legal risk as a result of non-compliance.
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PROPERTIES

Warehouse Properties

At August 31, 2008, Costco operated 512 membership warehouses:

NUMBER OF WAREHOUSES

Own Land
and Building

Lease Land
and/or

Building(1) Total

United States . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 314 84 398
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66 9 75
United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 2 20
Japan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 7 8
Korea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3 6
Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 5 5

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 402 110 512

(1) 70 of the 110 leases are land-leases only, where Costco owns the building.

The following schedule shows warehouse openings (net of closings) by region for the past five fiscal
years and expected warehouse openings (net of closings) through December 31, 2008:

Openings by Fiscal Year United States Canada
Other

International Total
Total Warehouses

in Operation

2004 and prior . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 327 63 27 417 417
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 2 3 16 433
2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 3 2 25 458
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 3 2 30 488
2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 4 5 24 512
2009 (expected through 12/31/08) . . . . 5 1 1 7 519

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 403 76 40 519

The 31 warehouses operated by Costco Mexico, under our oversight, at the end of 2008 are not
included in the above tables.

At the end of 2008, our warehouses contained approximately 72.7 million square feet of operating floor
space: 57.2 million in the United States, 10.2 million in Canada and 5.3 million in other international
locations, excluding Mexico.

Administration and Merchandise Distribution Properties

Our executive offices are located in Issaquah, Washington and occupy approximately 402,000 square
feet. We operated eight regional offices in the United States, two regional offices in Canada and four
regional offices internationally at the end of 2008, containing approximately 349,000 square feet.
Additionally, we operate regional cross-docking facilities (depots) for the consolidation and distribution
of most shipments to the warehouses, and various processing, packaging, and other facilities to
support ancillary and other businesses. At the end of 2008, we operated eleven depots in the United
States, three in Canada and two internationally, excluding Mexico, consisting of approximately
6.6 million square feet.
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MARKET FOR COSTCO COMMON STOCK

Market Information and Dividend Policy

Our common stock is traded on the National Market tier of the NASDAQ Global Select Market
(“NASDAQ”) under the symbol “COST.” We are authorized to issue up to 900,000,000 shares of
common stock, par value $.005, and up to 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $.005.
Total shares of common stock outstanding at October 3, 2008 were 431,675,461, and we had 8,303
stockholders of record. There are no preferred shares issued and outstanding.

The following table shows the quarterly high and low closing sale prices as reported by NASDAQ for
each quarter during the last two fiscal years and the quarterly cash dividend declared per share of our
common stock during the periods indicated.

Price Range
Cash

Dividends
DeclaredHigh Low

2008:
Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $74.66 $60.35 $0.160
Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 72.65 60.04 0.160
Second Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 71.83 63.24 0.145
First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 69.24 57.00 0.145

2007:
Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64.95 54.21 0.145
Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58.28 52.53 0.145
Second Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57.90 52.20 0.130
First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53.90 47.19 0.130

Payment of future dividends is subject to declaration by the Board of Directors. Factors considered in
determining the size of the dividends are our profitability and expected capital needs. Subject to these
qualifications, we presently expect to continue to pay dividends on a quarterly basis.
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Stock Repurchase Program

Our stock repurchase program is conducted under authorizations made by our Board of Directors.
Since inception of the program in October 2004, through fiscal 2008, the Board has authorized a total
of $6.8 billion for stock repurchases.

Since inception of the stock repurchase program, we have repurchased 87.8 million shares of our
common stock for a total cash investment of $4.7 billion ($53.98 per share) through 2008 fiscal year
end. Subsequent to fiscal 2008 year end, and through the first quarter of fiscal 2009, we repurchased
an additional 845,000 shares at a cash investment of $55 million ($65.32 per share).

The following table sets forth information on our common stock repurchase program activity for the
16-week fourth quarter of 2008 (amounts in thousands, except per share data):

Period(1)

Total
Number of

Shares
Purchased

Average
Price Paid
per Share

Total Number of
Shares Purchased
as Part of Publicly

Announced
Programs(2)

Maximum Dollar
Value of Shares that

May Yet be
Purchased Under
the Programs(2)

May 12–June 8, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 286,130 $70.28 286,130 $1,284,954
June 9–July 6, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 887,322 69.64 887,322 1,223,158
July 7–August 3, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,079,153 63.14 1,079,153 2,155,025
August 4–August 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . 1,447,736 66.04 1,447,736 2,059,414

Total Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . 3,700,341 $66.39 3,700,341

(1) Monthly information is presented by reference to our fiscal periods during the fourth quarter of
2008.

(2) Our stock repurchase program is conducted under authorizations made by our Board of Directors:
$2 billion authorized in July 2006 and expiring in July 2009; $300 million and $1 billion authorized
in September 2007 and November 2007, respectively, both of which expire in 2010; and $1 billion
authorized in July 2008 and expiring in July 2011.

(3) Additional information regarding our stock repurchase program is provided in Note 5—
Stockholders’ Equity on pages 69 through 71 of this Annual Report.

Equity Compensation Plans

Information related to our equity compensation plans is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy
Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Also, see Note 6—Stock-Based
Compensation Plans on pages 71 through 74 of this Annual Report.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulative total shareholder return (stock price appreciation plus
dividends) on our common stock for the last five years with the cumulative total return of the S&P 500
Index and the following group of peer companies (based on weighted market capitalization) selected
by the Company: BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc.; The Home Depot, Inc.; Lowe’s Companies; Best Buy Co.,
Inc.; Office Depot, Inc.; Staples Inc.; Target Corporation; Kroger Company; and Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.
The information provided is from August 31, 2003 through August 31, 2008.

COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
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The graph assumes the investment of $100 in Costco common stock, the S&P 500 Index and the Peer
Group Index on August 31, 2003 and reinvestment of all dividends.
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FIVE YEAR OPERATING AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following selected financial and operating data are derived from our consolidated financial statements
and should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations, and our consolidated financial statements.

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(dollars in thousands, except per share and warehouse data)

As of and for the year ended(1)
Aug 31, 2008
(52 weeks)

Sept. 2, 2007
(52 weeks)

Sept. 3, 2006
(53 weeks)

Aug. 28, 2005
(52 weeks)

Aug. 29, 2004
(52 weeks)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $70,977,484 $63,087,601 $58,963,180 $51,879,070 $47,148,627
Merchandise costs . . . . . . . . . . . . 63,502,750 56,449,702 52,745,497 46,346,961 42,092,016

Gross Margin . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,474,734 6,637,899 6,217,683 5,532,109 5,056,611
Membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,505,536 1,312,554 1,188,047 1,073,156 961,280
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,968,835 1,608,586 1,625,632 1,474,303 1,385,648
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,282,725 1,082,772 1,103,215 1,063,092 882,393
Net income per diluted common

share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.89 2.37 2.30 2.18 1.85
Dividends per share . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.61 $ 0.55 $ 0.49 $ 0.43 $ 0.20
Increase in comparable

warehouse sales(2)
United States . . . . . . . . . . . . 6% 5% 7% 6% 9%
International . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15% 9% 11% 11% 14%

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8% 6% 8% 7% 10%

BALANCE SHEET DATA
Net property and

equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . $10,354,996 $ 9,519,780 $ 8,564,295 $ 7,790,192 $ 7,219,829
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,682,348 19,606,586 17,495,070 16,665,205 15,092,548
Short-term borrowings . . . . . 134,409 53,832 41,385 54,356 21,595
Current portion of long-term

debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,003 59,905 308,523 3,225 305,594
Long-term debt, excluding

current portion . . . . . . . . . 2,205,952 2,107,978 215,369 710,675 993,746
Stockholders’ equity . . . . . . . $ 9,192,061 $ 8,623,341 $ 9,143,439 $ 8,881,109 $ 7,624,810

WAREHOUSE INFORMATION
Warehouses in Operation(3)

Beginning of year . . . . . . . . . 488 458 433 417 397
Opened(4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34 30 28 21 20
Closed(4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10) — (3) (5) —

End of Year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 512 488 458 433 417

(1) Certain reclassifications have been made to prior years to conform to the presentation adopted in the current year.

(2) Includes net sales at warehouses open greater than one year, including relocated locations.

(3) Excludes warehouses operated in Mexico through a 50% owned joint venture.

(4) Includes relocations.

24



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to August 31. References to 2008 and 2007 relate to the
52-week years ended August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007, respectively. References to 2006
relate to the 53-week year ended September 3, 2006.

Key items for 2008 included:

• Net sales increased 12.5% over 2007, driven by an 8% increase in comparable sales (sales
in warehouses open for at least one year) and the opening of 24 new warehouses (34
opened and 10 closed due to relocations) in 2008;

• Membership fees increased 14.7%, to $1.51 billion, primarily due to new membership
sign-ups at warehouses opened in 2008 and increased penetration of our higher-fee
Executive Membership program;

• Gross margin (net sales less merchandise costs) as a percentage of net sales increased one
basis point over the prior year, which included a $32.3 million LIFO charge, resulting from
increases in the cost of certain food items and gasoline;

• Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses as a percentage of net sales
decreased 14 basis points over the prior year;

• Net income increased 18.5% to $1.28 billion, or $2.89 per diluted share, in 2008 compared to
$1.08 billion, or $2.37 per diluted share, in 2007;

• The Board of Directors approved an increase in the quarterly cash dividend from $0.145 to
$0.16 per share in April 2008; and

• We repurchased 13.8 million shares of our common stock, at an average cost of $64.22 per
share, totaling approximately $886.9 million.

As previously reported, 2007 was impacted by the following unusual items, the effects of which are
reflected in the table below:

• Sales returns reserve: We revised our estimate of our sales returns reserve to include a
longer timeframe for returns, as well as a lower realization rate on certain returned items.

• Employee tax consequences on stock options: We made payments to employees in
connection with changes in exercise prices designed to avoid adverse tax consequences for
employees and recorded a charge for the estimated amount to remedy adverse tax
consequences related to stock options held and previously exercised by employees outside
the United States.

• Excise tax refund: We received a refund related to 2002 through 2006, as a result of a
settlement with the U.S. Internal Revenue Service relating to excise taxes previously paid.

• Deferred membership: We analyzed the timing of recognition of membership fees, resulting
in a reduction to membership fee revenue and a corresponding increase to deferred
membership fees on our consolidated balance sheet.
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We believe disclosing the effects of these items helps provide a meaningful comparison of our current
year results to prior years, as well as provide a more representative expectation of future operating
results. The impact of each of these items noted above is presented below:

2007 (amounts in thousands)

Sales return
reserve

Employee tax
consequences on

stock options
Deferred

Membership
Excise tax

refund Total

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(452,553) $ — $ — $ — $(452,553)
Membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (56,183) — (56,183)

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . (452,553) — (56,183) — (508,736)
Merchandise costs . . . . . . . . . . . . 358,290 (157) — 8,661 366,794

Gross margin(1) . . . . . . . . . . . (94,263) (157) — 8,661 (85,759)
SG&A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (47,115) — 300 (46,815)

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . (94,263) (47,272) (56,183) 8,961 (188,757)
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (50) — — (50)
Interest income and other . . . . . . . (1,000) — — 1,090 90

Income before income taxes . . . . (95,263) (47,322) (56,183) 10,051 (188,717)
Provision for income taxes . . 34,942 17,358 20,608 (3,687) 69,221

Net Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (60,321) $(29,964) $(35,575) $ 6,364 $(119,496)

(1) Net sales less merchandise costs.

Results of Operations (dollars in thousands, except per share and warehouse number data)

Net Sales

2008 2007 2006

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $70,977,484 $63,087,601 $58,963,180
Effect of change in estimated sales returns

reserve . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 452,553 —

Net sales, as adjusted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $70,977,484 $63,540,154 $58,963,180
Net sales increase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.5% 7.0% 13.7%
Net sales increase, as adjusted . . . . . . . . . . 11.7% 7.8% 13.7%
Increase in comparable warehouse sales . . 8% 6% 8%
Warehouse openings, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 30 25

2008 vs. 2007

Net sales increased 12.5% to $70.98 billion in 2008, from $63.09 billion in 2007. Excluding the impact
of the change in the estimated sales returns reserve in 2007, net sales, as adjusted, increased $7.44
billion, or 11.7% in 2008 as compared to the previous year. The $7.44 billion increase in adjusted net
sales is comprised of $5.15 billion from the increase in comparable warehouse sales and $2.29 billion
primarily from sales at new warehouses opened during 2008 and 2007.

Significantly stronger foreign currencies, particularly in Canada, positively impacted adjusted net sales
by approximately $1.13 billion, or 180 basis points. Gasoline sales also contributed to the $7.44 billion
adjusted net sales growth by approximately $2.24 billion, with approximately $1.49 billion related to the
increase in gasoline sales prices. Additionally, we experienced price increases in certain foods and
fresh foods items that positively impacted net sales, which were partially offset by price decreases in
certain items within our hardlines category.
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Most of the comparable sales growth was derived from increased amounts spent by members, with a
smaller contribution from increases in shopping frequency. Gasoline sales positively impacted
comparable warehouse sales growth by approximately $1.94 billion. Comparable warehouse sales
growth excluding gasoline would have been lower by approximately 267 basis points. Significantly
stronger foreign currencies, particularly in Canada, positively impacted comparable sales by
approximately $1.07 billion, or 170 basis points. Reported comparable sales growth includes the
negative impact of cannibalization (established warehouses losing sales to our newly opened
locations).

While overall sales in 2008 were not materially affected by general economic conditions, we believe
that those conditions have constrained and will continue to constrain the growth of spending by our
members on hardlines and softlines relative to food and sundries. In addition, risks related to general
economic conditions, including those arising from price increases due to rising fuel and commodity
costs and other factors, will continue to impact overall consumer spending, although due to the nature
of our business model we believe we are better positioned than many retailers to compete in such an
environment.

2007 vs. 2006

Net sales increased by $4.13 billion, or 7.0% to $63.09 billion in 2007 (a 52-week year), from $58.96
billion in 2006 (a 53-week year). The $4.13 billion increase in net sales is comprised of $2.10 billion
from the increase in comparable warehouse sales and $2.03 billion primarily from sales at new
warehouses opened during 2007 and 2006, partially offset by the change in the reserve for estimated
sales returns.

Changes in prices of merchandise did not materially affect the sales increase. Gasoline sales
contributed to the $4.13 billion net sales growth by approximately $356.1 million, with approximately
$17.8 million related to the increase in gasoline sales prices.

Most of the comparable sales growth was derived from increased amounts spent by members, with a
smaller contribution from increases in shopping frequency. Gasoline sales did not have a material
impact on comparable warehouse sales growth. Significantly stronger foreign currencies positively
impacted comparable sales by approximately $418.4 million, or 72 basis points. Reported comparable
sales growth includes the negative impact of cannibalization (established warehouses losing sales to
our newly opened locations).

In the fourth quarter of 2007, the decrease in our estimated sales returns reserve resulted in an
increase to net sales of $57.9 million as compared to the fourth quarter of 2006 where our reserve was
increased, resulting in a decrease to net sales of $33.1 million. This improvement is primarily a result of
the changes to our consumer electronics returns policy implemented in the spring of 2007.

Membership Fees

2008 2007 2006

Membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,505,536 $1,312,554 $1,188,047
Adjustment to deferred membership balance . . . — 56,183 —

Membership fees, as adjusted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,505,536 $1,368,737 $1,188,047
Membership fees increase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14.7% 10.5% 10.7%
Membership fees increase, as adjusted . . . . . . . . 10.0% 15.2% 10.7%
Membership fees as a percent of net sales . . . . . 2.12% 2.08% 2.02%
Adjusted membership fees, as a percent of

adjusted net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.12% 2.16% 2.02%
Total cardholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,500 50,400 47,700
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2008 vs. 2007

Membership fees increased 14.7% to $1.51 billion, or 2.12% of net sales in 2008, from $1.31 billion, or
2.08% of net sales in 2007. Excluding the adjustment to deferred membership fees in 2007, adjusted
membership fees increased 10.0% from 2007. The increase was primarily due to: new membership
sign-ups at the 24 new warehouses opened (34 opened and 10 closed due to relocations); increased
penetration of the higher-fee Executive Membership program; and the five dollar increase in our annual
membership fee in the second half of 2006 for non-Executive members. Our member renewal rate,
currently at 87%, is consistent with recent years.

2007 vs. 2006

Membership fees increased 10.5% to $1.31 billion, or 2.08% of net sales in 2007 from $1.19 billion, or
2.02% of net sales in 2006. Excluding the adjustment to deferred membership fees in 2007, adjusted
membership fees increased 15.2% from 2006. This increase was primarily due to: a five dollar increase
in our annual membership fee for our U.S. and Canada Gold Star (individual), Business and Business
Add-on members, which was effective May 1, 2006 for new members and July 1, 2006 for existing
members; increased penetration of the higher-fee Executive Membership program; and additional
membership sign-ups at the 30 new warehouses opened in 2007.

Gross Margin

2008 2007 2006

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $7,474,734 $6,637,899 $6,217,683
Unusual items . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 85,759 —

Gross margin, as adjusted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $7,474,734 $6,723,658 $6,217,683
Gross margin increase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12.6% 6.8% 12.4%
Gross margin increase, as adjusted . . . . . . 11.2% 8.1% 12.4%
Gross margin as a percent of net sales . . . 10.53% 10.52% 10.55%
Adjusted gross margin as a percent of

adjusted net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.53% 10.58% 10.55%

2008 vs. 2007

Gross margin was $7.47 billion, or 10.53% of net sales in 2008, compared to $6.64 billion, or 10.52%
of net sales in 2007. Excluding the unusual items affecting net sales and gross margin in 2007,
adjusted gross margin as a percent of adjusted net sales decreased five basis points in 2008 as
compared to 2007. This decrease was largely due to a net 12 basis point decrease in our warehouse
ancillary businesses, particularly in one-hour photo, tire shop and food services, partially offset by an
increase in our gasoline business; a $32.3 million, or five basis point LIFO charge, resulting from price
increases in certain food items and gasoline; and a three basis point decrease resulting from the
increased penetration of the Executive Membership two-percent reward program and increased
spending by Executive members. These decreases were partially offset by a net 15 basis point
increase from our merchandise departments, particularly fresh foods, food and sundries, Costco Online
and our international operations, partially offset by a decrease in softlines. We’ve experienced price
increases from our suppliers at an increased rate, which may continue. Those increases generally are
reflected in our selling prices, but to the extent they are not or are delayed, our gross margins will be
adversely affected.
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2007 vs. 2006

Gross margin was $6.64 billion, or 10.52% of net sales in 2007, compared to $6.22 billion, or 10.55%
of net sales in 2006. Excluding the unusual items affecting net sales and gross margin in 2007,
adjusted gross margin as a percentage of adjusted net sales was 10.58%, or an increase of three
basis points as compared to 2006. This increase was primarily due to a 24 basis point increase in
certain merchandise departments, largely food and sundries, as well as smaller increases in certain
warehouse ancillary businesses, costco.com and our international operations, offset by a decrease in
our hardlines and softlines categories of approximately 15 basis points. In addition, increased
penetration of the Executive Membership two-percent reward program and increased spending by
Executive members negatively affected gross margin by six basis points.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

2008 2007 2006

Selling, general and administrative
expenses (SG&A) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,953,804 $6,273,096 $5,732,141

Unusual items . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (46,815) —

SG&A, as adjusted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,953,804 $6,226,281 $5,732,141
SG&A as a percent of net sales . . . . . . . . . 9.80% 9.94% 9.72%
Adjusted SG&A as percent of adjusted net

sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9.80% 9.80% 9.72%

2008 vs. 2007

SG&A totaled $6.95 billion, or 9.80% of net sales in 2008, compared to $6.27 billion, or 9.94% of net
sales in 2007. Excluding the unusual items affecting net sales and SG&A expenses in 2007, adjusted
SG&A as a percentage of adjusted net sales was 9.80% in 2007. Warehouse operating and central
administrative costs positively impacted adjusted SG&A comparisons, on a net basis, by approximately
seven basis points, primarily due to decreased payroll and benefits costs as a percent of adjusted net
sales. Stock-based compensation expense negatively impacted adjusted SG&A comparisons by three
basis points, primarily due to a higher closing stock price on the date that our October 2007 RSU grant
was valued as compared to previous grants. Additionally, we recorded a $15.9 million reserve in
connection with a litigation settlement and accrued approximately $9 million for compensation
adjustments we made to employees enrolled in our medical and dental plans related to a decision to
share a portion of the health plan’s savings that we achieved. These two items negatively impacted
adjusted SG&A comparisons by four basis points.

2007 vs. 2006

SG&A totaled $6.27 billion, or 9.94% of net sales in 2007, compared to $5.73 billion, or 9.72% of net
sales in 2006. Excluding the unusual items affecting net sales and SG&A expenses in 2007, adjusted
SG&A as a percentage of adjusted net sales was 9.80%, an increase of eight basis points. Of this
increase, three basis points were primarily due to an increase in stock-based compensation, and a net
five basis points were due to an increase in warehouse payroll and benefits costs. The payroll increase
was largely attributed to hourly rate increases that went into effect in March 2007 and a lower overall
comparable warehouse sales increase.
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Preopening Expenses

2008 2007 2006

Preopening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $57,383 $55,163 $42,504
Warehouse openings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34 30 28
Relocations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10) — (3)

Warehouse openings, net of relocations . . . . . . . . . . 24 30 25

Preopening expenses include costs incurred for startup operations related to new warehouses and the
expansion of ancillary operations at existing warehouses. Preopening expenses can vary due to the
timing of the opening relative to our year end, whether the warehouse is owned or leased, whether the
opening is in an existing, new or international market, as well as the number and magnitude of
warehouse remodel projects.

Provision for Impaired Assets and Closing Costs, Net

2008 2007 2006

Warehouse closing expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,091 $15,887 $3,762
Impairment of long-lived assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,972 — —
Net (gains) / losses on the sale of real property . . . . . (18,815) (2,279) 1,691

Provision for impaired assets & closing costs, net . . . $ 248 $13,608 $5,453

The provision primarily includes costs related to impairment of long-lived assets, future lease
obligations of warehouses that have been relocated to new facilities, accelerated depreciation on
buildings to be demolished or sold and that are not otherwise impaired, and gains or losses resulting
from the sale of real property, largely comprised of former warehouse locations.

2008 vs. 2007

The net provision for impaired assets and closing costs was $0.2 million in 2008, compared to $13.6
million in 2007. The provision in 2008 included charges of $9.1 million for warehouse closing expenses,
and impairment charges of $10.0 million, primarily related to a location in Michigan that was
demolished and is being rebuilt. These charges were offset by $18.8 million of net gains on the sale of
real property, largely former warehouse locations.

2007 vs. 2006

The net provision for impaired assets and closing costs was $13.6 million in 2007, compared to $5.5
million in 2006. In 2007, approximately $13.0 million of this provision related to the acceleration of
depreciation on ten buildings that were relocated in 2008.

The reserve for warehouse closing costs, classified within other current liabilities, at the end of 2008
and 2007 included:

2008 2007

Future lease obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,505 $6,086
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 737

Reserve for warehouse closing costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,529 $6,823
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Interest Expense

2008 2007 2006

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $102,636 $64,079 $12,570

2008 vs. 2007

Interest expense totaled $102.6 million in 2008 compared to $64.1 million in 2007. The increase in
interest expense resulted primarily from the issuance of our $900 million of 5.3% and $1.1 billion of
5.5% Senior Notes (2007 Senior Notes) in February 2007, partially offset by lower interest expense
resulting from the repayment in March 2007 of the $300 Million 5.5% Senior Notes.

2007 vs. 2006

Interest expense totaled $64.1 million in 2007 compared to $12.6 million in 2006. The increase in
interest expense as compared to the prior year resulted primarily from the issuance of our 2007 Senior
Notes, partially offset by lower interest expense resulting from the repayment of the $300 Million 5.5%
Senior Notes in March 2007. In addition, interest expense decreased on the 3.5% Zero Coupon
Convertible Subordinated Notes (Zero Coupon Notes) as note holders converted approximately $61.2
million in principal amount of the Zero Coupon Notes into common stock, or $42.3 million after
factoring in the related debt discount.

Interest Income and Other

2008 2007 2006

Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 95,506 $128,413 $113,712
Earnings of affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,070 35,622 28,180
Minority interest and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,801) 1,449 (3,537)

Interest Income and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $132,775 $165,484 $138,355

2008 vs. 2007

Interest income and other totaled $132.8 million in 2008, compared to $165.5 million in 2007. This
decrease was largely due to lower interest rates, year over year, on our cash and cash equivalents and
short-term investment balances. In addition, we recognized $5.0 million of other-than-temporary
impairment losses on certain securities within our investment portfolio: $2.8 million, $1.4 million and
$0.8 million in the second, third and fourth quarter, respectively of 2008. See further discussion in
Liquidity and Capital Resources. This decrease was partially offset by an increase in the earnings of
affiliates, primarily our investment in Costco Mexico (a 50%-owned joint venture).

2007 vs. 2006

Interest income and other totaled $165.5 million in 2007, compared to $138.4 million in 2006. This
increase was largely due to the increase in our cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments
resulting from increased earnings from operations and the proceeds of the issuance of the 2007 Senior
Notes, as well as an increase in the earnings of affiliates, primarily our investment in Costco Mexico
(a 50%-owned joint venture).
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Provision for Income Taxes

2008 2007 2006

Income tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $716,249 $627,219 $648,202
Effective tax rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35.83% 36.68% 37.01%

The effective income tax rate on earnings in 2008, 2007 and 2006 was 35.83%, 36.68% and 37.01%,
respectively. The lower tax rate in 2008 was primarily attributable to non-recurring benefits recognized
during the year.

Net Income

2008 2007 2006

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,282,725 $1,082,772 $1,103,215
Unusual items (net of tax) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 119,496 —

Net income, as adjusted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,282,725 $1,202,268 $1,103,215
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.89 $ 2.37 $ 2.30
Shares used to calculate diluted net

income per common share . . . . . . . . . . . 444,240 457,641 480,341
Diluted earnings per share increase . . . . . . 22% 3% 6%

2008 vs. 2007

Net income for 2008 was $1.28 billion, or $2.89 per diluted share, compared to $1.08 billion, or $2.37
per diluted share, during 2007. The unusual items previously discussed totaled $119.5 million, net of
tax, or $0.26 per diluted share in 2007. Exclusive of these items, earnings in 2007 were $2.63 per
diluted share. Net income per diluted share in 2008 represents an increase of 10% over this adjusted
amount. During 2008, we repurchased and retired 13.8 million shares of common stock, favorably
impacting earnings per diluted share by approximately $0.03.

2007 vs. 2006

Net income for 2007 was $1.08 billion, or $2.37 per diluted share, compared to $1.10 billion, or $2.30
per diluted share during 2006. The unusual items previously discussed totaled $119.5 million, net of
tax, or $0.26 per diluted share in 2007. Exclusive of these items, earnings for 2007 were $2.63 per
diluted share, a 14% increase over the prior year. During 2007, we repurchased and retired
36.4 million shares of common stock, favorably impacting earnings per diluted share by approximately
$0.03.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The following table itemizes our most liquid assets at the end of 2008 and 2007 (dollars in thousands):

2008 2007

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,619,429 $2,779,733
Short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 655,584 575,787

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,275,013 $3,355,520

Our primary sources of liquidity are cash flows generated from warehouse operations and existing
cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments balances, which were $3.28 billion and $3.36
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billion at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively. Of these balances, approximately $787.5 million and
$655.2 million at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively, represented debit and credit card
receivables, primarily related to sales in the week prior to the end of the year.

Net cash provided by operating activities totaled $2.18 billion in 2008 compared to $2.08 billion in
2007, an increase of $99.8 million. This increase was primarily attributable to an increase in net income
of $200.0 million, an increase in depreciation and amortization and stock-based compensation of
$118.2 million, as well as an increase in cash flow from the change in operating assets, liabilities and
deferred income taxes of $56.8 million, offset by an increase in net merchandise inventories
(merchandise inventory less accounts payable) of $258.0 million.

Net cash used in investing activities totaled $1.72 billion in 2008 compared to $655.3 million in 2007,
an increase of approximately $1.06 billion. The increase in investing activities relates primarily to a
decrease in cash provided by the net investment in short-term investments of $534.1 million as a result
of less cash needed to fund our decreased common stock repurchase activity. Additions to property
and equipment related to warehouse expansion and remodel projects increased $212.9 million in 2008.
Additionally, in the second quarter of 2008, $371.1 million formerly classified as cash and cash
equivalents was reclassified to short-term investments and other non-current assets.

In December 2007, one of our enhanced money fund investments, Columbia Strategic Cash Portfolio
Fund (Columbia), ceased accepting cash redemption requests and changed to a floating net asset
value. In light of the restricted liquidity, we elected to receive a pro-rata allocation of the underlying
securities in a separately managed account. We assessed the fair value of the underlying securities in
this account through market quotations and review of current investment ratings, as available, coupled
with the evaluation of the liquidation value of each investment and its current performance in meeting
scheduled payments of principal and interest. In 2008, we recognized $5.0 million of other-than-
temporary impairment losses related to these securities: $2.8 million, $1.4 million and $0.8 million in
the second, third and fourth quarters, respectively. The losses are included in interest income and
other in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. The markets relating to these
investments remain uncertain, and there may be further declines in the value of these investments that
may cause additional losses in future periods. At the end of 2008, the balance of the Columbia fund
securities was $103.6 million on the consolidated balance sheet.

Additionally, in December 2007, two other enhanced money fund investments, BlackRock Cash
Strategies, LLC (BlackRock) and Merrill Lynch Capital Reserve Fund, LLC (Merrill Lynch), ceased
accepting redemption requests. These two funds are being liquidated with periodic distributions and
the expectation is that the funds will be completely liquidated by 2010. To date, the funds have
maintained a $1.00 per unit net asset value. At the end of 2008, the combined balance of the
BlackRock and Merrill Lynch funds was $125.1 million on our consolidated balance sheet and we
received cash redemptions of $48.2 million from the BlackRock and Merrill Lynch funds subsequent to
the end of the year and through October 14, 2008.

At the end of 2008, $228.7 million remained in the Columbia, BlackRock and Merrill Lynch funds, with
$160.7 million in short-term investments and $68.0 million in other assets on the consolidated balance
sheet, reflecting the timing of the expected distributions.

On September 18, 2008, one of our government agency money market funds, The Reserve U.S.
Government Fund, announced that the proceeds from a redemption request for this fund would not be
transmitted to an investor for a period of up to seven calendar days after the receipt of the redemption
request. On September 22, 2008, the SEC granted a temporary order suspending shareholder
redemptions as of September 17, 2008 and requiring The Reserve to create a plan to effect an orderly
disposition, subject to supervision by the SEC. As of October 14, 2008, the plan to effect an orderly
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disposition of the U.S. Government Fund has not yet been publicly disclosed. At August 31, 2008 and
October 14, 2008, we had $171.4 million and $317.2 million, respectively, invested in the fund.
Although market conditions cannot be predicted, we currently do not expect to realize a loss on this
fund. The latest per unit net asset value reported for the fund is $1.00.

Subsequent to the end of 2008, Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. (Lehman) filed a petition under
Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. At August 31, 2008, we held $2.3 million of Lehman
securities, within the Columbia portfolio, purchased by the fund manager prior to receipt of our pro-rata
allocation of the fund’s investments in December 2007. As of October 14, 2008, we do not have an
estimate of the recovery value of the Lehman securities.

Additionally, on September 29, 2008, one of Sigma Finance Corporation’s (Sigma) lenders terminated
its repurchase agreements, followed by two additional lenders also terminating agreements. On
September 30, 2008 Sigma received a notice of default, which is expected to cause lenders to move to
seize Sigma’s assets. Sigma’s Board of Directors also announced they will cease trading. At
August 31, 2008, we held Sigma securities with a market value of $2.2 million and a book value of $1.9
million, within the Columbia portfolio purchased by the fund manager prior to receipt of our pro-rata
allocation of the fund’s investments in December 2007. These securities were previously impaired
during 2008 and $1.4 million was recorded as an other-than-temporary impairment. As of October 14,
2008, we do not have an estimate of the recovery value of these securities.

Although future market conditions cannot be predicted, we currently do not expect future losses in our
investment portfolio to be material to our consolidated financial statements or that we will experience a
detriment to our overall liquidity.

Net cash used in financing activities totaled $613.0 million in 2008 compared to $164.6 million in 2007.
The $448.4 million increase in net cash used in financing activities primarily resulted from a net
decrease in cash provided by the issuance of long-term debt, net of repayments, of $1.65 billion,
largely relating to the issuance of the 2007 Senior Notes. This decrease was partially offset by a
reduction in the repurchase of common stock of $1.08 billion, and an increase in the net proceeds from
short-term borrowings of $76.7 million.

Dividends

In April 2008, our Board of Directors increased our quarterly cash dividend from $0.145 to $0.16 per
share or $0.64 on an annualized basis. Our quarterly cash dividends paid in 2008 totaled $0.61 per
share. In 2007, we paid quarterly cash dividends totaling $0.55 per share.
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Contractual Obligations

Our commitments at year end to make future payments under contractual obligations were as follows,
as of August 31, 2008 (amounts in thousands):

Payments Due by Year

Contractual obligations 2009 2010 to 2011 2012 to 2013
2014 and
thereafter Total

Purchase obligations
(merchandise)(1) . . . . . . . . . $4,163,530 $ 1,693 $ — $ — $4,165,223

Long-term debt(2) . . . . . . . . . . 110,735 285,140 1,072,608 1,505,387 2,973,870
Operating leases(3) . . . . . . . . 139,916 277,885 247,634 1,438,390 2,103,825
Purchase obligations

(property, equipment,
services and other)(4) . . . . . 211,311 44,406 1,206 — 256,923

Construction
Commitments . . . . . . . . . . . 289,730 — — — 289,730

Capital lease obligations
and other(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,243 6,483 495 5,655 18,876

Other(5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,723 4,406 2,405 6,113 28,647

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,937,188 $620,013 $1,324,348 $2,955,545 $9,837,094

(1) Includes open merchandise purchase orders.

(2) Includes contractual interest payments.

(3) Operating lease obligations exclude amounts commonly referred to as common area
maintenance, taxes and insurance and have been reduced by $149,468 to reflect sub-lease
income.

(4) The amounts exclude certain services negotiated at the individual warehouse or regional level that
are not significant and generally contain clauses allowing for cancellation without significant
penalty.

(5) Consists of asset retirement and deferred compensation obligations and includes $13,175 of
current unrecognized tax benefits relating to uncertain tax positions, but excludes $39,699 of
noncurrent unrecognized tax benefits due to uncertainty regarding the timing of future cash
payments.

Expansion Plans

Our primary requirement for capital is the financing of land, building and equipment costs for new and
remodeled warehouses. Capital is also required for initial warehouse operations and working capital.
While there can be no assurance that current expectations will be realized and plans are subject to
change upon further review, it is our current intention to spend approximately $1.7 billion during fiscal
2009 for real estate, construction, remodeling and equipment for warehouses and related operations.
These expenditures are expected to be financed with a combination of cash provided from operations
and existing cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments.

Plans for the United States and Canada during 2009 are to open approximately 24 to 28 new
warehouses, inclusive of one to three relocations of existing warehouses to larger and better-located
facilities. We expect to continue our review of expansion plans in our international operations, including
the United Kingdom and Asia, along with other international markets.
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Additional Equity Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

The Company’s investments in the Costco Mexico joint venture and in other unconsolidated joint ventures
that are less than majority owned are accounted for under the equity method. In 2006, we contributed an
additional $15 million to our investment in Costco Mexico (a 50%-owned joint venture), which did not impact
our percentage ownership of this entity, as our joint venture partner contributed a like amount. There were
no such contributions in 2008 and 2007.

Bank Credit Facilities and Commercial Paper Programs (all amounts stated in thousands, in U.S.

dollars)

Credit Line Usage at
August 31, 2008

Entity
Credit Facility

Description
Expiration

Date

Total of
all Credit
Facilities

Stand-by
LC &

Letter of
Guaranty

Commercial
Letter of

Credit

Short
Term

Borrowing
Available

Credit

Applicable
Interest

Rate

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Stand By

Letter of Credit

N/A $ 25,323 $25,323 $ — $ — $ — N/A

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Commercial

Letter of Credit

N/A 160,000 — 45,463 — 114,537 N/A

Australia(1) . . . . . . . . . Guarantee Line N/A 8,622 2,656 — — 5,966 N/A
Canada(1, 3) . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose

Line
March-09 142,207 19,590 — 85,296 37,321 3.43%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving Credit February-09 32,187 — — 4,139 28,048 1.00%
Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . Bank Guaranty February-09 9,196 9,196 — — — N/A
Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving Credit February-09 32,187 — — 14,254 17,933 1.04%
Korea(1) . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose

Line
March-09 11,021 1,460 694 — 8,867 6.53%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

January-09 15,853 4,772 2 — 11,079 4.50%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

July-09 15,853 1,934 — — 13,919 4.59%

United Kingdom . . . . . Revolving Credit February-10 73,144 — — — 73,144 5.67%
United Kingdom . . . . . Uncommitted

Money Market
May-09 36,572 — — 30,720 5,852 5.36%

United Kingdom . . . . . Overdraft Line May-09 64,001 — — — 64,001 6.00%
United Kingdom(2) . . . Letter of

Guarantee
N/A 3,651 3,651 — — — N/A

United Kingdom . . . . . Commercial
Letter of Credit

N/A 3,657 238 1,081 — 2,338 N/A

TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $633,474 $68,820 $47,240 $134,409 $383,005

(1) The U.S. Parent company, Costco Wholesale Corporation guarantees this entity’s credit facility.

(2) The letter of guarantee is fully cash-collateralized by the United Kingdom subsidiary.

(3) The amount shown for short-term borrowings under this facility is net of a note issue discount, which is excluded from
the available credit amount.

Note: We have letter of credit facilities (for commercial and standby letters of credit) totaling $238.9 million.
The outstanding commitments under these facilities at August 31, 2008 totaled $116.1 million, including
$68.8 million in standby letters of credit. For those entities with multi-purpose lines, any increase in either
letters of credit (standby and/or commercial) issuance and or short-term borrowing will result in a
corresponding decrease in available credit.
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Credit Line Usage at
September 2, 2007

Entity
Credit Facility

Description
Expiration

Date

Total of
all Credit
Facilities

Stand-by
LC &

Letter of
Guaranty

Commercial
Letter of

Credit

Short
Term

Borrowing
Available

Credit

Applicable
Interest

Rate

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Stand By

Letter of Credit

N/A $ 24,755 $24,755 $ — $ — $ — N/A

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Stand By

Letter of Credit

N/A 210,000 — 46,952 — 163,048 N/A

Canada(1) . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

March-08 113,874 24,122 — — 89,752 5.00%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-08 38,750 8,611 — 10,333 19,806 1.09%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-08 30,139 — — 7,750 22,389 1.10%

Korea(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

March-08 12,792 1,623 388 — 10,781 6.09%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

January-08 9,093 1,212 — — 7,881 4.50%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

July-08 15,154 4,167 — — 10,987 4.44%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

March-08 9,093 — — — 9,093 4.57%

United Kingdom . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-10 80,560 — — 20,140 60,420 6.23%

United Kingdom . . . . . . Uncommitted
Money Market

Line

May-08 40,280 — — 15,609 24,671 6.47%

United Kingdom . . . . . . Overdraft Line May-08 70,490 — — — 70,490 6.75%
United Kingdom(2) . . . Letter of

Guarantee
N/A 7,243 7,243 — — — N/A

United Kingdom . . . . . . Commercial
Letter of Credit

N/A 4,028 — — — 4,028 N/A

TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $666,251 $71,733 $47,340 $53,832 $493,346

(1) The U.S. Parent company, Costco Wholesale Corporation guarantees this entity’s credit facility.

(2) The letter of guarantee is fully cash collateralized by the United Kingdom subsidiary.

Note: We have letter of credit facilities (for commercial and standby letters of credit) totaling $286.6 million.
The outstanding commitments under these facilities at September 2, 2007 totaled $119.1 million, including
$71.7 million in standby letters of credit. For those entities with multi-purpose lines, any increase in either
letters of credit (standby and/or commercial) issuance and or short-term borrowing will result in a
corresponding decrease in available credit.

Financing Activities

On June 16, 2008, our wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary entered into a ten-year term loan in the amount of
$27.6 million, with a variable rate of interest of Yen TIBOR (6-month) plus a 0.35% margin (1.24% at
August 31, 2008) on the outstanding balance. The net proceeds were used to repay the 1.187% Promissory
Notes due in July 2008 and for general corporate purposes. Interest is payable semi-annually in December
and June, with the first payment due in December 2008 and principal is due in June 2018.

On October 17, 2007, our wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary issued Promissory Notes through a private
placement in the amount of $59.8 million, bearing interest at 2.695%. Interest is payable semi-annually and

37



principal is due in October 2017. The proceeds were used to repay the 2.070% Promissory Notes due
in October 2007 and for general corporate purposes.

In February 2007, we issued $900 million of 5.3% Senior Notes due March 15, 2012 at a discount of
$2.5 million and $1.1 billion of 5.5% Senior Notes due March 15, 2017 at a discount of $5.9 million
(together, the 2007 Senior Notes). Interest on the 2007 Senior Notes is payable semi-annually on
March 15 and September 15 of each year. The discount and issuance costs associated with the 2007
Senior Notes are being amortized to interest expense over the terms of those notes. At our option, we
may redeem the 2007 Senior Notes at any time, in whole or in part, at a redemption price plus accrued
interest. The redemption price is equal to the greater of 100% of the principal amount of the 2007
Senior Notes to be redeemed, or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments
of principal and interest to maturity. Additionally, we will be required to make an offer to purchase the
2007 Senior Notes at a price of 101% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
date of repurchase, upon certain events as defined by the terms of the 2007 Senior Notes.

In April 2003, our wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary issued promissory notes bearing interest at
0.92% in the amount of $36.8 million, through a private placement. Interest is payable semi-annually
and principal is due in April 2010. In November 2002, our wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary issued
promissory notes bearing interest at 0.88% in the aggregate amount of $27.6 million, through a private
placement. Interest is payable semi-annually and principal is due in November 2009. The U.S. Parent
Company, Costco Wholesale Corporation guarantees all of the promissory notes issued by our wholly-
owned Japanese subsidiary.

In August 1997, we sold $900.0 million principal amount at maturity Zero Coupon Notes due in
August 2017. The Zero Coupon Notes were priced with a yield to maturity of 3.5%, resulting in gross
proceeds to us of $449.6 million. The notes outstanding are convertible into a maximum of 1.5 million
shares of Costco Common Stock shares at an initial conversion price of $22.71. Holders of the Zero
Coupon Notes may require us to purchase the Zero Coupon Notes (at the discounted issue price plus
accrued interest to date of purchase) in August 2012. We may redeem, at our option, the Zero Coupon
Notes (at the discounted issue price plus accrued interest to date of redemption) any time after
August 2002. As of August 31, 2008, $832.9 million in principal amount of the Zero Coupon Notes had
been converted by note holders to shares of Costco Common Stock, of which $0.5 million and $61.2
million in principal were converted in 2008 and 2007, respectively, or $0.4 million and $42.3 million in
2008 and 2007, respectively, after factoring in the related debt discount.

Derivatives

We follow Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities (as amended)” (SFAS 133), in accounting for derivative and
hedging activities. We use derivative and hedging arrangements only to manage what we believe to be
well-defined risks. Forward foreign exchange contracts are used to hedge the impact of fluctuations of
foreign exchange on inventory purchases and typically have very short terms. These forward contracts
do not qualify for derivative hedge accounting. The aggregate notional amount of foreign exchange
contracts outstanding at the end of 2008 and 2007 was $89.8 million and $75.0 million, respectively.
The mark-to-market adjustment related to these contracts resulted in the recording of an asset of $4.6
million and a liability of $0.9 million at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively, and $5.8 million and
$0.4 million were recognized in interest income and other in the consolidated statements of income in
2008 and 2007, respectively. The majority of the forward foreign exchange contracts were entered into
by our wholly-owned United Kingdom subsidiary, primarily to hedge U.S. dollar merchandise inventory
purchases.
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We are exposed to risks in energy costs due to fluctuations in energy prices, particularly electricity,
which we partially mitigate through the use of fixed-price contracts with counterparties for
approximately 19% of our warehouses in the U.S. and Canada, as well as certain depots and other
facilities. We have also entered into variable-priced contracts for the purchase of natural gas and fuel
for our gas stations on an index basis. These contracts qualify for treatment as “normal purchase or
normal sales” under SFAS 133 and require no mark-to-market adjustment.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

With the exception of our operating leases, we have no off-balance sheet arrangements that have had,
or are reasonably likely to have, a material current or future effect on our financial condition or
consolidated financial statements.

Stock Repurchase Programs

In September and November of 2007, our Board of Directors approved $300.0 million and $1.0 billion,
respectively, of stock repurchases, both expiring in 2010. In July 2008, our Board of Directors
approved an additional $1.0 billion expiring in 2011, bringing total authorizations by our Board of
Directors since inception of the program in 2001 to $6.80 billion.

During 2008, we repurchased 13.8 million shares at an average price of $64.22 totaling approximately
$886.9 million. During 2007, we repurchased 36.4 million shares of common stock, at an average price
of $54.39, totaling approximately $1.98 billion. The remaining amount available to be purchased under
our approved plan was approximately $2.06 billion at the end of 2008. Purchases are made from
time-to-time as conditions warrant in the open market or in block purchases, and pursuant to plans
under SEC Rule 10b5-1. Repurchased shares are retired, in accordance with the Washington
Business Corporation Act.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our financial statements requires that we make estimates and judgments. We
continue to review our accounting policies and evaluate our estimates, including those related to
revenue recognition, merchandise inventory valuation, impairment of long-lived assets, warehouse
closing costs, insurance/self-insurance liabilities, investments and income taxes. We base our
estimates on historical experience and on other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable.

Revenue Recognition

We generally recognize sales, net of estimated returns, at the time the member takes possession of
merchandise or receives services. When we collect payment from customers prior to the transfer of
ownership of merchandise or the performance of services, the amount received is generally recorded
as deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets until the sale or service is completed. We
provide for estimated sales returns based on historical merchandise returns levels. Amounts collected
from members, which under common trade practices are referred to as sales taxes, are recorded on a
net basis.

We evaluate the criteria of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Emerging Issues Task
Force (EITF) 99-19, “Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal Versus Net as an Agent,” in determining
whether it is appropriate to record the gross amount of merchandise sales and related costs or the net
amount earned as commissions. Generally, when we are the primary obligor, subject to inventory risk,
have latitude in establishing prices and selecting suppliers, influence product or service specifications,
or have several but not all of these indicators, revenue is recorded on a gross basis. If we are not the
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primary obligor and do not possess other indicators of gross reporting as noted above, we record the
net amounts as commissions earned, which is reflected in net sales.

Membership fee revenue represents annual membership fees paid by substantially all of our members.
We account for membership fee revenue on a deferred basis, whereby revenue is recognized ratably
over the one-year membership period. In 2007, we performed a detailed analysis of the timing of
recognition of membership fees based on each member’s specific renewal date, as this methodology
represented an improvement over the historical method, which was based on the period in which the
fee was collected. This review resulted in a $56.2 million reduction to membership fee revenue in 2007
and a corresponding increase to deferred membership fees on our consolidated balance sheet. This
adjustment included both a change in method of applying an accounting principle to a preferable
method and a correction for cumulative timing errors.

Our Executive members qualify for a 2% reward (which can be redeemed only at Costco warehouses),
up to a maximum of $500 per year, on all qualified purchases made at Costco. We account for this 2%
reward as a reduction in sales, with the related liability being classified within other current liabilities.
The sales reduction and corresponding liability are computed after giving effect to the estimated impact
of non-redemptions based on historical data.

Merchandise Inventories

Merchandise inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, as determined primarily by the retail
inventory method of accounting, and are stated using the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method for
substantially all U.S. merchandise inventories. Merchandise inventories for all other foreign operations
are primarily valued by the retail inventory method of accounting and are stated using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO) method. We believe the LIFO method more fairly presents the results of operations by
more closely matching current costs with current revenues. We record an adjustment each quarter, if
necessary, for the expected annual effect of inflation, and these estimates are adjusted to actual
results determined at year-end. The LIFO inventory adjustment in 2008 reduced ending inventory and
gross margin by $32.3 million. At the end of 2007, merchandise inventories valued at LIFO
approximated FIFO after considering the lower of cost or market principle.

We provide for estimated inventory losses between physical inventory counts as a percentage of net
sales. The provision is adjusted periodically to reflect results of the actual physical inventory counts,
which generally occur in the second and fourth quarters of the year.

Inventory cost, where appropriate, is reduced by estimates of vendor rebates when earned or as we
progress toward earning those rebates, provided they are probable and reasonably estimable. Other
consideration received from vendors is generally recorded as a reduction of merchandise costs upon
completion of contractual milestones, terms of agreement, or other systematic and rational
approaches.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Warehouse Closing costs

We periodically evaluate our long-lived assets for indicators of impairment, such as a decision to
relocate or close a warehouse location. Our judgments are based on existing market and operational
conditions. Future events could cause us to conclude that impairment factors exist, requiring a
downward adjustment of these assets to their then-current fair market value.

We provide estimates for warehouse closing costs for both leased and owned locations to be closed or
relocated. A considerable amount of judgment is involved in determining any impairment or our net
liability, particularly related to the estimated sales price of owned locations and the potential sublease
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income at leased locations. These estimates are based on real estate conditions in the markets and
our experience in those markets. We make assumptions about the average period of time it would take
to sublease the location and the amount of potential sublease income for each leased location. We
reassess our liability each quarter and adjust our liability accordingly when our estimates change.

Insurance/Self Insurance Liabilities

We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly-owned captive
insurance entity and participation in a reinsurance pool, to provide for potential liabilities for workers’
compensation, general liability, property damage, director and officers’ liability, vehicle liability and
employee health care benefits. Liabilities associated with the risks that we retain are not discounted
and are estimated, in part, by considering historical claims experience and evaluations of outside
experts, demographic factors, severity factors and other actuarial assumptions. The estimated accruals
for these liabilities could be significantly affected if future occurrences and claims differ from these
assumptions and historical trends.

Investments

Investments are reviewed quarterly for indicators of other-than-temporary impairment. This
determination requires significant judgment. In making this judgment, we employ a systematic
methodology that considers available quantitative and qualitative evidence in evaluating potential
impairment of our investments. If the cost of an investment exceeds its fair value, we evaluate, among
other factors, general market conditions, the duration and extent to which the fair value is less than
cost, and our intent and ability to hold the investment. We also consider specific adverse conditions
related to the financial health of and business outlook for the issuer, including industry and sector
performance, operational and financing cash flow factors, and rating agency actions. Once a decline in
fair value is determined to be other-than-temporary, an impairment charge is recorded and a new cost
basis in the investment is established. If market, industry, and/or issuer conditions deteriorate, we may
incur future impairments.

Income Taxes

We adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48), which sets out criteria for the use of judgment in
assessing the timing and amounts of deductible and taxable items, at the beginning of 2008. The
determination of our provision for income taxes requires significant judgment, the use of estimates, and
the interpretation and application of complex tax laws. Significant judgment is required in assessing the
timing and amounts of deductible and taxable items and the probability of sustaining uncertain tax
positions. The benefits of uncertain tax positions are recorded in our financial statements only after
determining a more-likely-than-not probability that the uncertain tax positions will withstand challenge,
if any, from tax authorities. When facts and circumstances change, we reassess these probabilities and
record any changes in the financial statements as appropriate.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS 157), which
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about
fair-value measurements required under other accounting pronouncements. It does not change
existing guidance as to whether or not an instrument is carried at fair value. SFAS 157 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 157-1 (FSP
FAS 157-1), which excludes SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases” and certain other accounting
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pronouncements that address fair value measurements under SFAS 13, from the scope of SFAS 157.
In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 157-2 (FSP 157-2), which provides a
one-year delayed application of SFAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and liabilities, except for items that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least
annually). We are required to adopt SFAS 157 as amended by FSP FAS 157-1 and FSP FAS 157-2 on
September 1, 2008, the beginning of our fiscal 2009. The adoption is not expected to have a material
impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In October 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 157-3, “Determining the Fair Value of
a Financial Asset in a Market That Is Not Active” (FSP 157-3), which clarifies the application of SFAS
157 when the market for a financial asset is inactive. Specifically, FSP 157-3 clarifies how
(1) management’s internal assumptions should be considered in measuring fair value when observable
data are not present, (2) observable market information from an inactive market should be taken into
account, and (3) the use of broker quotes or pricing services should be considered in assessing the
relevance of observable and unobservable data to measure fair value. The guidance in FSP 157-3 is
effective immediately and will apply to us upon adoption of SFAS 157.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, Including an Amendment to FASB No. 115” (SFAS 159). Under SFAS 159, entities
may elect to measure specified financial instruments and warranty and insurance contracts at fair value
on a contract-by-contract basis, with changes in fair value recognized in earnings each reporting
period. The election, called the fair value option, will enable entities to achieve an offset accounting
effect for changes in fair value of certain related assets and liabilities without having to apply more
complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS 159 will be effective for us September 1, 2008, the
beginning of our fiscal 2009. We do not intend to elect the fair value option for any of our existing
financial assets or financial liabilities; therefore, this statement is not expected to have a material
impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position EITF 03-06-1, “Determining Whether Instruments
Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities” (FSP EITF 03-06-1). FSP
EITF 03-06-1 provides that unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to
dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are participating securities and shall be
included in the computation of earnings per share pursuant to the two-class method in SFAS No. 128,
“Earnings per Share”. Our unvested RSUs are not eligible to receive dividends; therefore EITF 03-06-1
will not have any impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated
Financial Statements, an Amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin No 51” (SFAS 160). SFAS 160
establishes accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties
other than the parent, changes in a parent’s ownership of a noncontrolling interest, calculation and
disclosure of the consolidated net income attributable to the parent and the noncontrolling interest,
changes in a parent’s ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest and
fair value measurement of any retained noncontrolling equity investment. SFAS 160 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. Early adoption is prohibited. We must adopt these new requirements in our
first quarter of fiscal 2010.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations” (SFAS 141R), which
establishes principles and requirements for the reporting entity in a business combination, including
recognition and measurement in the financial statements of the identifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree. SFAS 141R applies prospectively to
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
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reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. We must adopt these new requirements in our first quarter of fiscal 2010.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities—an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133” (SFAS 161), which requires
enhanced disclosures about derivative and hedging activities. This statement is effective for financial
statements issued for periods beginning after November 15, 2008. Early adoption is permitted. We
must provide these new disclosures no later than our second quarter of fiscal 2009.

We are in the process of evaluating the impact that adoption of SFAS Nos. 141R, 160 and 161 will
have on our future consolidated financial statements.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are exposed to financial market risk resulting from changes in interest and foreign currency rates.
We do not engage in speculative or leveraged transactions, nor hold or issue financial instruments for
trading purposes. Recent developments in the financial markets, however, have rendered risks less
predictable, and liquidity concerns and credit risks have increased.

Our exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to our money market
funds, debt securities, corporate notes and bonds and enhanced money funds with effective maturities
of generally three months to five years at the date of purchase. The primary objective of our investment
activities is to preserve principal while generating yields without significantly increasing
risk. Historically, this was accomplished by investing in high investment grade securities with a
minimum overall portfolio average credit rating of AA-. A revised investment policy was approved in
December 2007 by our Board of Directors, limiting future investments to direct U.S. Government and
Government Agency obligations, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Government and
Government Agency obligations and U.S. Government and Government Agency Money Market funds.

The investment policies of our subsidiaries have been reviewed and are consistent with our primary
objective to preserve principal while generating yields without significantly leveraging risk. Our wholly
owned insurance subsidiary invests in U.S. Government and Government Agency obligations,
corporate notes and bonds and asset and mortgage backed securities with a minimum overall portfolio
average credit rating of AA-.

All of our foreign subsidiaries’ investments are primarily in money market funds, investment grade
securities, bankers’ acceptances, bank certificates of deposit and term deposits all denominated in
their local currencies. Additionally, our Canadian subsidiary may invest a portion of their investments in
U.S. dollar investment grade securities and bank term deposits to meet current U.S. dollar obligations.
All of the investment policies of the Company and subsidiaries are reviewed at least annually.

As the majority of these investments in cash and cash equivalents are of a short-term nature, if interest
rates were to increase or decrease, there is no material risk of a material valuation adjustment related
to these instruments. Based on our cash and cash equivalents and short-term investment balances at
the end of 2008, a 100 basis point increase or decrease in interest rates would result in an increase or
decrease of approximately $17.9 million (pre-tax) to interest income on an annual basis. For those
investments that are classified as available-for-sale, the unrealized gains or losses related to
fluctuations in market volatility and interest rates are reflected within stockholders’ equity in
accumulated other comprehensive income.

The nature and amount of our long and short-term debt can be expected to vary as a result of future
business requirements, market conditions and other factors. As of the end of 2008, our fixed-rate long-
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term debt included: $67.1 million principal amount at maturity of 3.5% Zero Coupon Convertible
Subordinated Notes carried at $49.1 million; $900.0 million of 5.3% Senior Notes carried at $898.3
million; and $1.10 billion of 5.5% Senior Notes carried at $1.09 billion and additional notes and capital
lease obligations totaling $142.0 million. Additionally, our variable rate long-term debt included a 0.35%
over Yen Tibor (6-month) Term Loan of $27.6 million. Fluctuations in interest rates may affect the fair
value of the fixed-rate debt and may affect the interest expense related to the variable rate debt.

Most transactions of our foreign subsidiaries are conducted in local currencies, limiting our exposure to
changes in currency rates. The majority of the forward foreign exchange contracts were entered into by
our wholly-owned United Kingdom subsidiary, primarily to hedge U.S. dollar merchandise inventory
purchases. We periodically enter into short-term forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge the
impact of fluctuations in foreign currency rates on inventory purchases. The notional value of foreign
exchange contracts outstanding at the end of 2008 was $89.8 million.

DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A list of Directors and nominees for Director is included in Costco’s Proxy Statement for its Annual
Meeting of Shareholders to be held on January 28, 2009. A list of the names and positions of the
Directors, as well as the Executive and Senior Officers of the Company, appears on page 87 of this
report. The following is a list of the names and positions of the executive officers of the Company.

Name Position With Company

Executive
Officer
Since Age

James D. Sinegal . . . . . . President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Sinegal is a co-
founder of the Company and has been a director since its
inception.

1983 72

Jeffrey H. Brotman . . . . . Chairman of the Board. Mr. Brotman is a co-founder of the
Company and has been a director since its inception.

1983 66

Richard D. DiCerchio . . . . Sr. Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer,
Global Operations, Distribution and Construction,
Manufacturing and Ancillary Businesses. Mr. DiCerchio
has been a Senior Executive Vice President of the
Company since 1997. During 2004 Mr. DiCerchio
assumed the responsibilities of Global Operations and
Manufacturing and Ancillary Businesses and relinquished
the role over Merchandising, which he had held since
August 1994.

1986 65

Richard A. Galanti . . . . . . Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. 1993 52

W. Craig Jelinek . . . . . . . Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer,
Merchandising. Mr. Jelinek has been Executive Vice
President, Chief Operating Officer, Merchandising since
February 2004. Prior to that date he was Executive Vice
President, Chief Operating Officer—Northern Division.

1995 56

Paul G. Moulton . . . . . . . . Executive Vice President, Real Estate Development. 2001 57

Joseph P. Portera . . . . . . Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, Eastern
and Canadian Divisions.

1994 55
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Name Position With Company

Executive
Officer
Since Age

Douglas W. Schutt . . . . . . Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer—
Northern and Midwest Division. Mr. Schutt has been
Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer—
Northern and Midwest Division, since February 2004. He
was Senior Vice President, Electronic Commerce,
Business Delivery, Costco Home, Special Order Kiosk
and Roadshows from 2001 to February 2004.

2004 49

Thomas K. Walker . . . . . . Executive Vice President, Construction, Distribution and
Traffic. Mr. Walker has been Executive Vice President,
Construction, Distribution and Traffic since February 2004.
He was Senior Vice President, Construction, Distribution
and Traffic from August 1992 to February 2004.

2004 68

Dennis R. Zook . . . . . . . . Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer—
Southwest and Mexico Divisions.

1993 59

The Company has adopted a code of ethics for senior financial officers pursuant to Section 406 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Copies of the code are available free of charge by writing to Secretary, Costco
Wholesale Corporation, 999 Lake Drive, Issaquah, WA 98027.

Costco’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended August 31 2008, as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, includes the certifications of Costco’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

MANAGEMENT’S REPORTS

Management’s Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and objectivity of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements and the related financial information. The financial statements have
been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and necessarily
include certain amounts that are based on estimates and informed judgments. Our management also
prepared the related financial information included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is
responsible for its accuracy and consistency with the financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, who conducted their audit in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). The independent registered public accounting
firm’s responsibility is to express an opinion as to the fairness with which such financial statements
present our financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.
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Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K we performed an evaluation
under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) or
15d-15(e) under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Act)). Based upon that
evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the
period covered by this Annual Report, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f)
or 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act) during our most recently completed year that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our internal control over
financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that: (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect our transactions
and the dispositions of our assets; (2) provide reasonable assurance that our transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that our receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with
appropriate authorizations; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of our assets that could have a material effect
on our financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, we assessed the effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2008, using the criteria set forth by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework. Based on its assessment, management has concluded that our internal control
over financial reporting was effective as of August 31, 2008.

James D. Sinegal
President
Chief Executive Officer

Richard A. Galanti
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Costco Wholesale Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Costco Wholesale Corporation
and subsidiaries as of August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007 and the related consolidated
statements of income, stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income and cash flows for the 52-week
periods ended August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007 and the 53-week period ended September 3,
2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Costco Wholesale Corporation and subsidiaries as of
August, 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
the 52-week periods ended August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007 and the 53-week period ended
September 3, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Effective September 3, 2007, the beginning of the Company’s fiscal year ended August 31, 2008, the
Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
August 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report
dated October 16, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on internal control over financial reporting.

Seattle, Washington
October 16, 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Costco Wholesale Corporation:

We have audited Costco Wholesale Corporation’s (the Company) internal control over financial
reporting as of August 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying management’s annual report on internal control over financial
reporting included in Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained
in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of August 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of August 31, 2008 and
September 2, 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and
comprehensive income, and cash flows for the 52-week periods ended August 31, 2008 and
September 2, 2007 and the 53-week period ended September 3, 2006, and our report dated
October 16, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

Seattle, Washington
October 16, 2008
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COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(dollars in thousands, except par value)

August 31,
2008

September 2,
2007

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,619,429 $ 2,779,733
Short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 655,584 575,787
Receivables, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 747,968 762,017
Merchandise inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,039,413 4,879,465
Deferred income taxes and other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 399,651 327,151

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,462,045 9,324,153

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,216,876 3,009,514
Buildings, leasehold and land improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,749,153 7,035,672
Equipment and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,057,316 2,747,243
Construction in progress . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 305,877 276,087

14,329,222 13,068,516
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,974,226) (3,548,736)

Net property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,354,996 9,519,780

OTHER ASSETS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 865,307 762,653

$20,682,348 $19,606,586

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 134,409 $ 53,832
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,224,753 5,124,990
Accrued salaries and benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,320,715 1,226,666
Accrued sales and other taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 283,048 267,920
Deferred membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 748,438 692,176
Current portion of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,003 59,905
Other current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,156,799 1,156,264

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,874,165 8,581,753
LONG-TERM DEBT, excluding current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,205,952 2,107,978
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES AND OTHER LIABILITIES . . . . . . . . . . . 328,313 224,197

Total liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,408,430 10,913,928

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
MINORITY INTEREST . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,857 69,317

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Preferred stock $.005 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized;

no shares issued and outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —
Common stock $.005 par value; 900,000,000 shares authorized;

432,513,000 and 437,013,000 shares issued and outstanding . . 2,163 2,185
Additional paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,543,383 3,118,224
Accumulated other comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 285,661 370,589
Retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,360,854 5,132,343

Total stockholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,192,061 8,623,341

$20,682,348 $19,606,586

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

52 weeks
ended

August 31,
2008

52 weeks
ended

September 2,
2007

53 weeks
ended

September 3,
2006

REVENUE

Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $70,977,484 $63,087,601 $58,963,180
Membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,505,536 1,312,554 1,188,047

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 72,483,020 64,400,155 60,151,227
OPERATING EXPENSES

Merchandise costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 63,502,750 56,449,702 52,745,497
Selling, general and administrative . . . . . . . . . . 6,953,804 6,273,096 5,732,141
Preopening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57,383 55,163 42,504
Provision for impaired assets and closing

costs, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 248 13,608 5,453

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,968,835 1,608,586 1,625,632
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (102,636) (64,079) (12,570)
Interest income and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132,775 165,484 138,355

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,998,974 1,709,991 1,751,417
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 716,249 627,219 648,202

NET INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,282,725 $ 1,082,772 $ 1,103,215

NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.95 $ 2.42 $ 2.35

Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2.89 $ 2.37 $ 2.30

Shares used in calculation (000’s) . . . . . . . . . . .
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 434,442 447,659 469,718
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 444,240 457,641 480,341

Dividends per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.61 $ 0.55 $ 0.49

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in thousands)

Common Stock
Additional

Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income

Retained
Earnings TotalShares Amount

BALANCE AT AUGUST 28, 2005 . . . . . . . . 472,480 $2,362 $2,096,554 $158,039 $ 6,624,154 $ 8,881,109
Cumulative effect of adjustments resulting

from the adoption of SAB No. 108, net of
tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 147,637 — (139,481) 8,156

Adjusted balance at August 28, 2005 . . . . . 472,480 2,362 2,244,191 158,039 6,484,673 8,889,265
Comprehensive Income:

Net Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 1,103,215 1,103,215
Foreign currency translation

adjustment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 119,224 — 119,224

Comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,222,439
Stock options exercised, including income

tax benefits and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,712 59 427,291 — — 427,350
Conversion of convertible notes . . . . . . . . . 6,505 33 188,902 — — 188,935
Stock repurchase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (28,418) (142) (145,129) — (1,316,465) (1,461,736)
Stock-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 107,397 — — 107,397
Cash dividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — (230,211) (230,211)

BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 3, 2006 . . . . . 462,279 2,312 2,822,652 277,263 6,041,212 9,143,439
Comprehensive Income:

Net Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 1,082,772 1,082,772
Foreign currency translation

adjustment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 93,326 — 93,326

Comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,176,098
Stock options exercised and vesting of

restricted stock units, including income
tax benefits and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,735 48 351,756 — — 351,804

Conversion of convertible notes . . . . . . . . . 1,389 7 42,323 — — 42,330
Stock repurchase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (36,390) (182) (233,089) — (1,745,899) (1,979,170)
Stock-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 134,582 — — 134,582
Cash dividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — (245,742) (245,742)

BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 2, 2007 . . . . . 437,013 2,185 3,118,224 370,589 5,132,343 8,623,341
Cumulative effect of adjustments resulting

from the adoption of FIN 48, net of
tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — (6,008) (6,008)

Adjusted balance at September 2, 2007 . . . 437,013 2,185 3,118,224 370,589 5,126,335 8,617,333
Comprehensive Income:

Net Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 1,282,725 1,282,725
Foreign currency translation

adjustment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — (84,928) — (84,928)

Comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,197,797
Stock options exercised and vesting of

restricted stock units, including income
tax benefits and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,299 47 362,361 — — 362,408

Conversion of convertible notes . . . . . . . . . 13 — 397 — — 397
Stock repurchase . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,812) (69) (103,704) — (783,177) (886,950)
Stock-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 166,105 — — 166,105
Cash dividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — (265,029) (265,029)

BALANCE AT August 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . 432,513 $2,163 $3,543,383 $285,661 $ 5,360,854 $ 9,192,061

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(dollars in thousands)

52 Weeks
ended

August 31,
2008

52 Weeks
ended

September 2,
2007

53 Weeks
ended

September 3,
2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,282,725 $ 1,082,772 $ 1,103,215
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 653,082 566,385 515,285
Stock-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 166,105 134,582 107,397
Undistributed equity earnings in joint ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (41,412) (34,080) (28,180)
Net (gain) / loss on sale of property, equipment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,067) (105) 5,867
Provision for impaired assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,292 — —
Accretion of discount on long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,752 3,074 4,828
Excess tax benefit on share based awards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (40,772) (25,141) (31,296)
Realized and other than temporary impairment loss on investments . . . . . . . . . 5,033 — —
Other non-cash items, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,699 (5,055) (5,888)
Change in deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,288 (92,739) (38,311)
Change in receivables, other current assets, deferred membership fees,

accrued and other current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 227,052 284,306 414,704
Increase in merchandise inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (191,792) (272,513) (499,194)
Increase in accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 96,188 434,918 282,797

Total adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 893,448 993,632 728,009

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,176,173 2,076,404 1,831,224

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment, net of $21,429, $41,519, and $3,934 of

non-cash capital expenditures for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively . . . . . . . . (1,598,571) (1,385,699) (1,216,501)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,608 14,054 15,740
Investment in unconsolidated joint venture . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (15,000)
Purchases of short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,506,776) (1,160,663) (2,598,355)
Maturities of short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,560,965 1,417,731 2,424,503
Sales of short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 164,959 496,192 263,288
Change in other assets and other, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,515) (36,925) (31,169)
Investments transferred from cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (371,062) — —

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,716,392) (655,310) (1,157,494)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in bank checks outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,662 23,375 33,559
Repayments of short-term borrowings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (5,163,105) (2,035,362) (567,230)
Proceeds from short-term borrowings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,249,745 2,045,323 554,301
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 103,139 1,994,187 18,375
Repayments of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (69,044) (307,894) (7,586)
Cash dividend payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (265,029) (245,742) (230,211)
Change in minority interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,540 5,959 4,744
Excess tax benefit on share based awards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,772 25,141 31,296
Proceeds from exercise of stock options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 323,632 307,988 372,336
Repurchases of common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (895,307) (1,977,607) (1,442,811)

Net cash used in financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (612,995) (164,632) (1,233,227)

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,090) 12,332 7,851

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (160,304) 1,268,794 (551,646)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEGINNING OF YEAR . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,779,733 1,510,939 2,062,585

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF YEAR . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,619,429 $ 2,779,733 $ 1,510,939

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest (reduced by $15,803, $11,423, and $12,681 interest capitalized for
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 106,568 $ 9,369 $ 4,147

Income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 615,400 $ 786,283 $ 546,205
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Common stock issued upon conversion of 3.5% Zero Coupon Convertible
Subordinated Notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 401 $ 42,697 $ 190,871

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COSTCO WHOLESALE CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Note 1—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Costco Wholesale Corporation, a
Washington corporation, and its subsidiaries (“Costco” or the “Company”). All material inter-company
transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries have been eliminated in consolidation.

Costco operates membership warehouses that offer low prices on a limited selection of nationally
branded and selected private label products in a wide range of merchandise categories in no-frills, self-
service warehouse facilities. At August 31, 2008, Costco operated 512 warehouses: 394 in the United
States and 4 in Puerto Rico; 75 in Canada; 20 in the United Kingdom; 8 in Japan; 6 in Korea; and 5 in
Taiwan. The Company’s 50%-owned joint venture in Mexico operates an additional 31 warehouses.

In connection with the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48,
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48),
the Company adjusted its beginning retained earnings balance for fiscal 2008 in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. See Note 8 for additional information on FIN 48.

The Company, in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior
Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements” (SAB
108), adjusted its beginning retained earnings for fiscal 2006 in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements. See Note 11 for additional information on the adoption of SAB 108.

Fiscal Year End

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to August 31. References to 2008 and 2007 relate to the
52-week fiscal years ended August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007, respectively. References to 2006
relate to the 53-week fiscal year ended September 3, 2006.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior fiscal year amounts or balances to conform to the
presentation adopted in the current fiscal year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers as cash and cash equivalents all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less at the date of purchase and proceeds due from credit and debit card transactions
with settlement terms of less than one week. Of the total cash and cash equivalents of $2,619,429 at
August 31, 2008 and $2,779,733 at September 2, 2007, credit and debit card receivables were
$787,511 and $655,205, respectively.
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Short-term Investments

In general, short-term investments have a maturity of three months to five years at the date of
purchase. Investments with maturities beyond five years may be classified as short-term based on their
highly liquid nature and because such marketable securities represent the investment of cash that is
available for current operations. Short-term investments classified as available-for-sale are recorded at
market value using the specific identification method with the unrealized gains and losses reflected in
accumulated other comprehensive income until realized. The estimate of fair value is based on publicly
available market information or other estimates determined by management. Realized gains and
losses from the sale of available-for-sale securities, if any, are determined on a specific identification
basis.

Receivables, net

Receivables consist of the following at the end of 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

Vendor rebates, promotional allowances and other . . . . . . . . . . . $360,658 $339,024
Reinsurance receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 152,042 149,346
Receivables from governmental entities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 89,268 143,362
Other receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83,485 78,442
Third-party pharmacy receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66,361 55,302
Allowance for doubtful accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,846) (3,459)

Accounts Receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $747,968 $762,017

Vendor receivable balances are generally presented on a gross basis separate from any related
payable due. In certain circumstances, these receivables may be settled against the related payable to
that vendor.

Reinsurance receivables are held by the Company’s wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary. The
receivable balance represents amounts ceded to the reinsurance pool, and are reflected on a gross
basis, separate from the amounts assumed, which are presented within other current liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheets on a gross basis.

Third-party pharmacy receivables generally relate to amounts due from members’ insurance
companies for the amount above their co-pay, which is collected at the point-of-sale.

Amounts are recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Management determines the
allowance for doubtful accounts based on historical experience and application of the specific
identification method.

Vendor Rebates and Allowances

Periodic payments from vendors in the form of volume rebates or other purchase discounts that are
evidenced by signed agreements are reflected in the carrying value of the inventory when earned or as
the Company progresses towards earning the rebate or discount and as a component of merchandise
costs as the merchandise is sold. Other consideration received from vendors is generally recorded as
a reduction of merchandise costs upon completion of contractual milestones, terms of the related
agreement, or by other systematic approach.
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Merchandise Inventories

Merchandise inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, as determined primarily by the retail
inventory method, and are stated using the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method for substantially all U.S.
merchandise inventories. Merchandise inventories for all other foreign operations are primarily valued
by the retail inventory method and are stated using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The Company
believes the LIFO method more fairly presents the results of operations by more closely matching
current costs with current revenues. The Company records an adjustment each quarter, if necessary,
for the expected annual effect of inflation, and these estimates are adjusted to actual results
determined at year-end. The LIFO inventory adjustment in 2008 reduced ending inventory and gross
margin by $32,316. At the end of 2007, merchandise inventories valued at LIFO approximated FIFO
after considering the lower of cost or market principle.

2008 2007

Merchandise inventories consist of:
United States (primarily LIFO) . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,856,633 $3,799,999
Foreign (FIFO) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,182,780 1,079,466

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5,039,413 $4,879,465

The Company provides for estimated inventory losses between physical inventory counts as a
percentage of net sales, using estimates based on the Company’s experience. The provision is
adjusted periodically to reflect the results of the actual physical inventory counts, which generally occur
in the second and fourth fiscal quarters of the fiscal year. Inventory cost, where appropriate, is reduced
by estimates of vendor rebates when earned or as the Company progresses towards earning those
rebates, provided that they are probable and reasonably estimable.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization expenses are computed
using the straight-line method. Interest costs incurred on property during the construction period are
capitalized. Estimated useful lives by major asset category are as follows:

Years

Buildings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 - 50
Equipment and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 - 10
Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Shorter of useful life or

lease term
Land improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
Software acquisition and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 - 6

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company periodically evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when management makes the
decision to relocate or close a warehouse or when events or changes in circumstances occur that may
indicate the carrying amount of the asset group, generally an individual warehouse, may not be fully
recoverable. For asset groups to be held and used, including warehouses to be relocated, the carrying
value of the asset group is recoverable when the estimated future undiscounted cash flows generated
from the use and eventual disposition of the asset group exceed the group’s net carrying value. In the
event that the carrying value is not recoverable, an impairment loss would be recognized for the asset
group to be held and used as the excess of the carrying amount over the respective fair value. For
asset groups classified as held for sale (disposal group), the carrying value is compared to the disposal
group’s fair value less costs to sell. The Company recorded a pretax, non-cash charge of $9,972 in
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2008, reflecting the real property impairment estimate, primarily related to a warehouse that was
demolished and is being rebuilt. No impairment charges for long-lived assets were recorded in 2007 or
2006.

Other Assets

Other assets consist of the following at the end of 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

Investment in Costco Mexico . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $364,444 $302,550
Prepaid rents, lease costs and long-term deposits . . . . . . . . . . . 167,122 210,733
Cash surrender value insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90,754 90,667
Goodwill, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73,707 75,707
Long-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 68,022 —
Notes receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58,874 46,025
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,384 36,971

Other Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $865,307 $762,653

The Company’s investments in Costco Mexico, a 50%-owned joint venture, and in other
unconsolidated joint ventures that are less than majority owned are accounted for under the equity
method. The equity in earnings of Costco Mexico is included in interest income and other in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income, and for 2008, 2007 and 2006, was $40,424,
$33,499 and $26,646, respectively. The amount of retained earnings that represents undistributed
earnings of Costco Mexico was $233,600 and $193,176 at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
investments and equity in earnings of other unconsolidated joint ventures are not material.

During 2006, the Company contributed an additional $15,000 to its investment in Costco Mexico, which
did not impact its percentage ownership of this entity, as the joint venture partner contributed a like
amount. The Company did not contribute additional capital in 2007 or 2008.

The Company adjusts the carrying value of its life insurance contracts to the cash surrender value at
the end of each reporting period. The adjustment reflects changes in the market values of the
underlying investment securities and is included in selling, general and administrative expenses. The
performance of the investment portfolio associated with these contracts is subject to conditions
generally affecting equity and debt markets.

Goodwill resulting from certain business combinations is reviewed for impairment in the fourth quarter
of each fiscal year, or more frequently if circumstances dictate. No impairment of goodwill has been
incurred to date.

Notes receivable generally represent amounts due from cities over a number of years representing
incentive amounts granted to the Company when a new location was opened, or for the repayment of
certain infrastructure initially paid for by the Company.

Accounts Payable

The Company’s banking system provides for the daily replenishment of major bank accounts as
checks are presented. Accordingly, included in accounts payable at the end of 2008 and 2007 are
$639,881 and $591,936, respectively, representing the excess of outstanding checks over cash on
deposit at the banks on which the checks were drawn.
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Insurance/Self Insurance Liabilities

The Company uses a combination of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms, including a wholly-
owned captive insurance entity and participation in a reinsurance pool, to provide for potential liabilities
for workers’ compensation, general liability, property damage, director and officers’ liability, vehicle
liability and employee health care benefits. Liabilities associated with the risks that are retained by the
Company are not discounted and are estimated, in part, by considering historical claims experience
and evaluations of outside expertise, demographic factors, severity factors and other actuarial
assumptions. The estimated accruals for these liabilities could be significantly affected if future
occurrences and claims differ from these assumptions and historical trends. As of the end of 2008 and
2007, these insurance liabilities of $484,748 and $488,734, respectively, were included in accounts
payable, accrued salaries and benefits, and other current liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets,
classified based on their nature.

The Company’s wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary participates in a reinsurance pool. The
member agreements and practices of the reinsurance pool limit any participating members’ individual
risk. Reinsurance revenues earned of $53,848, $50,897, and $67,589 during 2008, 2007, and 2006,
respectively, were primarily related to premiums received from the reinsurance pool. Reinsurance
costs of $53,628, $52,179 and $65,760 during 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, primarily related to
premiums paid to the reinsurance pool. Both revenues and costs are presented on a net basis in
selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of income.

Derivatives

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (as amended)” (SFAS 133), in accounting for derivative
and hedging activities. The Company uses derivative and hedging arrangements only to manage what
it believes to be well-defined risks. Forward foreign exchange contracts are used to hedge the impact
of fluctuations of foreign exchange on inventory purchases and typically have very short terms. These
forward contracts do not qualify for derivative hedge accounting. The aggregate notional amount of
foreign exchange contracts outstanding at the end of 2008 and 2007 was $89,785 and $74,950,
respectively. The mark-to-market adjustment related to these contracts resulted in the recording of an
asset of $4,625 and a liability of $856 at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively, and $5,758 and $358
were recognized in interest income and other in the consolidated statements of income in 2008 and
2007, respectively. The majority of the forward foreign exchange contracts were entered into by the
Company’s wholly-owned United Kingdom subsidiary primarily to hedge U.S. dollar merchandise
inventory purchases.

The Company is exposed to risks in energy costs due to fluctuations in energy prices, particularly
electricity, which it partially mitigates through the use of fixed-price contracts with counterparties for
approximately 19% of its warehouses in the U.S. and Canada, as well as certain depots and other
facilities. The Company has also entered into variable-priced contracts for the purchase of natural gas
and fuel for its gas stations on an index basis. These contracts qualify for treatment as “normal
purchase or normal sales” under SFAS 133 and require no mark-to-market adjustment.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currencies of the Company’s international subsidiaries are the local currency of the
country in which the subsidiary is located. Assets and liabilities recorded in foreign currencies, as well
as the Company’s investment in Costco Mexico, are translated at the exchange rate on the balance
sheet date. Translation adjustments resulting from this process are charged or credited to accumulated
other comprehensive income. Revenues and expenses of the Company’s consolidated foreign
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operations are translated at average rates of exchange prevailing during the year. Gains and losses on
foreign currency transactions are included in interest income and other and were not significant in
2008, 2007, or 2006.

Revenue Recognition

The Company generally recognizes sales, net of estimated returns, at the time the member takes
possession of merchandise or receives services. When the Company collects payments from
customers prior to the transfer of ownership of merchandise or the performance of services, the
amounts received are generally recorded as deferred revenue on the consolidated balance sheets until
the sale or service is completed. The Company provides for estimated sales returns based on historical
merchandise returns levels. Amounts collected from members, which under common trade practices
are referred to as sales taxes, are recorded on a net basis.

During 2007, in connection with changes to its consumer electronic returns policy, the Company
developed more detailed operational data regarding member return patterns. The data indicated a
longer timeframe over which returns are received than was previously estimated. Accordingly, during
2007 the Company increased the estimated sales returns reserve balance and recorded an adjustment
to sales of $452,553 and a pretax charge to income of $95,263 for the related gross margin and
disposition costs.

The Company evaluates the criteria of the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) 99-19,
“Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal Versus Net as an Agent,” in determining whether it is
appropriate to record the gross amount of merchandise sales and related costs or the net amount
earned as commissions. Generally, when Costco is the primary obligor, is subject to inventory risk, has
latitude in establishing prices and selecting suppliers, can influence product or service specifications,
or has several but not all of these indicators, revenue is recorded on a gross basis. If the Company is
not the primary obligor and does not possess other indicators of gross reporting as noted above, it
records the net amounts as commissions earned, which is reflected in net sales.

Membership fee revenue represents annual membership fees paid by substantially all of the
Company’s members. The Company accounts for membership fee revenue on a deferred basis,
whereby revenue is recognized ratably over the one-year membership period. In 2007, the Company
performed a detailed analysis of the timing of recognition of membership fees based on each
member’s specific renewal date, as this methodology represented an improvement over the historical
method, which was based on the period in which the fee was collected. This review resulted in a
$56,183 reduction to membership fee revenue in 2007 and a corresponding increase to deferred
membership fees on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet. This adjustment included both a
change in method of applying an accounting principle to a preferable method and a correction for
cumulative timing errors. The adjustment for the change in method and for the correction was recorded
in full in the 2007 consolidated statement of income as the Company concluded the impact to the
current and historical financial statements was not material.

The Company’s Executive members qualify for a 2% reward, which can be redeemed at Costco
warehouses, up to a maximum of $500 per year, on all qualified purchases made at Costco. The
Company accounts for this 2% reward as a reduction in sales, with the related liability being classified
within other current liabilities. The sales reduction and corresponding liability are computed after giving
effect to the estimated impact of non-redemptions based on historical data. The reduction in sales for
the 2008, 2007, and 2006, and the related liability as of the end of those years were as follows:

2008 2007 2006

Two-percent reward sales reduction . . . . . . . . . . $570,720 $487,877 $418,466
Two-percent unredeemed reward liability . . . . . . $422,114 $363,399 $299,519
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Merchandise Costs

Merchandise costs consist of the purchase price of inventory sold, inbound shipping charges and all
costs related to the Company’s depot operations, including freight from depots to selling warehouses,
and are reduced by vender consideration received. Merchandise costs also include salaries, benefits,
depreciation on production equipment, and other related expenses incurred by the Company’s cross-
docking depot facilities and in certain fresh foods and ancillary departments.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist primarily of salaries, benefits and workers’
compensation costs for warehouse employees, other than fresh foods departments and certain
ancillary businesses, as well as all regional and home office employees, including buying personnel.
Selling, general and administrative expenses also include utilities, bank charges, rent and substantially
all building and equipment depreciation, as well as other operating costs incurred to support
warehouse operations.

Marketing and Promotional Expenses

Costco’s policy is generally to limit marketing and promotional expenses to new warehouse openings,
occasional direct mail marketing to prospective new members and direct mail marketing programs to
existing members promoting selected merchandise. Marketing and promotional costs are expensed as
incurred and are included in selling, general and administrative and preopening expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income.

Preopening Expenses

Preopening expenses related to new warehouses, major remodels and expansions, new regional
offices and other startup operations are expensed as incurred.

Closing Costs

Warehouse closing costs incurred relate principally to the Company’s relocation of certain warehouses
(that were not otherwise impaired) to larger and better-located facilities. The provisions for 2008, 2007
and 2006 included charges in the amounts indicated below:

2008 2007 2006

Warehouse closing expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,091 $15,887 $3,762
Impairment of long-lived assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,972 — —
Net (gains) losses on sale of real property . . . . . . . . . (18,815) (2,279) 1,691

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 248 $13,608 $5,453

Warehouse closing expenses primarily relate to accelerated building depreciation and remaining lease
obligations, net of estimated sublease income, for leased locations. At the end of 2008, the Company’s
reserve for warehouse closing costs was $4,529 of which $4,505 related to future lease obligations.
This compares to a reserve for warehouse closing costs of $6,823 at the end of 2007, of which $6,086
related to future lease obligations.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company adopted SFAS 123R, “Share-Based Payment (as amended)” (SFAS 123R) at the
beginning of 2006, which requires companies to measure all employee stock-based compensation
awards using a fair value method and record such expense in its consolidated financial statements.
See Note 6 for additional information on the Company’s stock-based compensation plans.

59



Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents,
receivables and accounts payable approximate fair value due to their short-term nature or variable
interest rates. Short-term investments classified as available-for-sale are recorded at market value with
unrealized gains or losses reflected in accumulated other comprehensive income. See Notes 2 and 3
for the fair value and carrying values of the Company’s short-term and long-term investments and fixed
rate debt, respectively.

Interest Income and Other

Interest income and other includes:

2008 2007 2006

Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 95,506 $128,413 $113,712
Earnings of affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,070 35,622 28,180
Minority interest and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,801) 1,449 (3,537)

Interest income and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $132,775 $165,484 $138,355

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method. Under the asset and
liability method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributed to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases and tax credits and loss carry-forwards. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences and carry-forwards are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the
period that includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is established when necessary to
reduce deferred tax assets to amounts expected to be realized.

The Company accounts for unrecognized tax benefits in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 48,
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48).
See Note 8 for further discussion.

Net Income per Common Share

The computation of basic net income per share is based on the weighted average number of shares
that were outstanding during the period. The computation of diluted net income per share is based on
the weighted average number of shares used in the basic net income per share calculation plus the
number of common shares that would be issued assuming exercise of all potentially dilutive common
shares outstanding using the treasury stock method for shares subject to stock options and restricted
stock units and the “if converted” method for the convertible note securities.

Stock Repurchase Programs

Shares repurchased are retired, in accordance with the Washington Business Corporation Act. The par
value of repurchased shares is deducted from common stock and the excess repurchase price over
par value is deducted from additional paid-in capital and retained earnings. See Note 5 for additional
information.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS 157), which
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about
fair-value measurements required under other accounting pronouncements. It does not change
existing guidance as to whether or not an instrument is carried at fair value. SFAS 157 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 157-1 (FSP
FAS 157-1), which excludes SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases” and certain other accounting
pronouncements that address fair value measurements, from the scope of SFAS 157. In February
2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 157-2 (FSP 157-2), which provides a one-year
delayed application of SFAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and liabilities, except for items that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually).
The Company is required to adopt SFAS 157 as amended by FSP FAS 157-1 and FSP FAS 157-2 on
September 1, 2008, the beginning of its fiscal 2009. The adoption is not expected to have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In October 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 157-3, “Determining the Fair Value of
a Financial Asset in a Market That Is Not Active” (FSP 157-3), which clarifies the application of
SFAS 157 when the market for a financial asset is inactive. Specifically, FSP 157-3 clarifies how
(1) management’s internal assumptions should be considered in measuring fair value when observable
data are not present, (2) observable market information from an inactive market should be taken into
account, and (3) the use of broker quotes or pricing services should be considered in assessing the
relevance of observable and unobservable data to measure fair value. The guidance in FSP 157-3 is
effective immediately and will apply to the Company upon adoption of SFAS 157.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, Including an Amendment to FASB No. 115” (SFAS 159). Under SFAS 159, entities
may elect to measure specified financial instruments and warranty and insurance contracts at fair value
on a contract-by-contract basis, with changes in fair value recognized in earnings each reporting
period. The election, called the fair value option, will enable entities to achieve an offset accounting
effect for changes in fair value of certain related assets and liabilities without having to apply more
complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS 159 will be effective for the Company September 1, 2008,
the beginning of its fiscal 2009. The Company does not intend to elect the fair value option for any of
its existing financial assets or financial liabilities; therefore this statement is not expected to have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In June 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position EITF 03-06-1, “Determining Whether Instruments
Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities” (FSP EITF 03-06-1). FSP
EITF 03-06-1 provides that unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to
dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are participating securities and shall be
included in the computation of earnings per share pursuant to the two-class method in SFAS No. 128,
“Earnings per Share”. The Company’s unvested RSUs are not eligible to receive dividends, therefore
EITF 03-06-1 will not have any impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated
Financial Statements, an Amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin No 51” (SFAS 160). SFAS 160
establishes accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties
other than the parent, changes in a parent’s ownership of a noncontrolling interest, calculation and
disclosure of the consolidated net income attributable to the parent and the noncontrolling interest,
changes in a parent’s ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest and
fair value measurement of any retained noncontrolling equity investment. SFAS 160 is effective for
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financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company must adopt these new
requirements in its first quarter of fiscal 2010.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations” (SFAS 141R), which
establishes principles and requirements for the reporting entity in a business combination, including
recognition and measurement in the financial statements of the identifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree. SFAS 141R applies prospectively to
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The Company must adopt these new requirements in its first quarter of fiscal 2010.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities—an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133” (SFAS 161), which requires
enhanced disclosures about derivative and hedging activities. This statement is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal periods beginning after November 15, 2008. Early adoption is permitted.
The Company must provide these new disclosures no later than its second quarter of fiscal 2009.

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact that adoption of SFAS Nos. 160, 141R and
161 will have on its future consolidated financial statements.

Note 2—Investments

Investments at August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007, were as follows:

Cost Basis
Unrealized

Gains
Unrealized

Losses
Recorded

Basis

Balance Sheet
Classification

2008:
Short-term

Investments
Other

Assets

Available-for-sale:
Money market mutual

funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 16,208 $ — $ — $ 16,208 $ 16,208 $ —
U.S. Government and

agency securities . . . . . . 354,968 1,586 (772) 355,782 355,782 —
Corporate notes and

bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114,863 1,058 (1,053) 114,868 99,044 15,824
Asset and mortgage

backed securities . . . . . . 113,078 481 (2,360) 111,199 84,052 27,147

Total
available-for-sale . . 599,117 3,125 (4,185) 598,057 555,086 42,971

Held-to-maturity:
Certificates of deposit . . . . 460 — — 460 460 —
Enhanced money funds . . 125,089 — — 125,089 100,038 25,051

Total
held-to-maturity . . . 125,549 — — 125,549 100,498 25,051

Total investments . . $724,666 $3,125 $(4,185) $723,606 $655,584 $68,022
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2007: Cost Basis
Unrealized

Gains
Unrealized

Losses
Recorded

Basis

Balance Sheet
Classification

Short-term
Investments

Other
Assets

Available-for-sale:
Money market mutual

funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,931 $ 7 $ — $ 5,938 $ 5,938 $—
U.S. Government and

agency securities . . . . . . . 268,886 552 (954) 268,484 268,484 —
Corporate notes and

bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 150,811 303 (1,070) 150,044 150,044 —
Asset and mortgage backed

securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 72,919 209 (370) 72,758 72,758 —

Total
available-for-sale . . . . 498,547 1,071 (2,394) 497,224 497,224 —

Held-to-maturity:
Certificates of deposit . . . . . . 78,247 — — 78,247 78,247 —
Money market mutual

funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 316 — — 316 316 —

Total held-to-maturity . . 78,563 — — 78,563 78,563 —

Total investments . . . . $577,110 $1,071 $(2,394) $575,787 $575,787 $—

For available-for-sale securities, proceeds from sales were $164,959, $496,192, and $263,288 in 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively. Gross realized gains from sales were $2,189, $933 and $170 in 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively, and gross realized losses from sales were $471, $1,285 and $1,252 in
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The following tables present the length of time available-for-sale securities were in continuous
unrealized loss positions, but were not deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired:

August 31, 2008

Less than 12 Months
Greater than or Equal

to 12 Months

Gross
Unrealized

Holding
Losses Fair Value

Gross
Unrealized

Holding
Losses Fair Value

U.S. government and agency securities . . . . . . . . . $ (772) $187,337 $ — $ —
Corporate notes and bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,045) 61,295 (8) 884
Asset and mortgage backed securities . . . . . . . . . . (2,242) 57,607 (118) 3,138

$(4,059) $306,239 $ (126) $ 4,022
September 2, 2007

U.S. government and agency securities . . . . . . . . . $ (49) $ 30,572 $ (905) $175,765
Corporate notes and bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (128) 15,302 (942) 106,460
Asset and mortgage backed securities . . . . . . . . . . (112) 20,081 (258) 20,014

$ (289) $ 65,955 $(2,105) $302,239

Gross unrealized holding losses of $4,059 for investments held less than twelve months and $126 for
investments held greater than or equal to twelve months as of August 31, 2008, pertain to 213 and 7
fixed income securities, respectively, and were primarily attributable to depressed market prices
resulting from lack of liquidity and changes in interest rates.

63



In December 2007, one of the Company’s enhanced money fund investments, Columbia Strategic
Cash Portfolio Fund (Columbia), ceased accepting cash redemption requests and changed to a
floating net asset value. In light of the restricted liquidity, the Company elected to receive a pro-rata
allocation of the underlying securities in a separately managed account. The Company assessed the
fair value of the underlying securities in this account through market quotations and review of current
investment ratings, as available, coupled with an evaluation of the liquidation value of each investment
and its current performance in meeting scheduled payments of principal and interest. In 2008, the
Company recognized $5,033 of other-than-temporary losses related to these securities: $2,773, $1,431
and $829 in the second, third and fourth quarters, respectively. The losses are included in interest
income and other in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. At the end of 2008, the
balance of the Columbia fund was $103,641 on the consolidated balance sheet.

Additionally, in December 2007, two other enhanced money fund investments, BlackRock Cash
Strategies, LLC (BlackRock) and Merrill Lynch Capital Reserve Fund, LLC (Merrill Lynch), ceased
accepting redemption requests. These two funds are being liquidated with periodic distributions and
the expectation is that the funds will be substantially liquidated by 2010. To date, the funds have
maintained a $1.00 per unit net asset value. At the end of 2008, the combined balance of BlackRock
and Merrill Lynch funds was $125,089 on the consolidated balance sheet. The Company received cash
redemptions of $48,212 from the BlackRock and Merrill Lynch funds subsequent to the end of the year
and through October 14, 2008.

During 2008, the Company reclassified $371,062 related to these three funds from cash and cash
equivalents. This reclassification is shown in cash flows from investing activities in the consolidated
statements of cash flows. At the end of 2008, $228,730 remained, with $160,708 in short-term
investments and $68,022 in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet, reflecting the timing of the
expected distributions.

The maturities of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity debt securities at August 31, 2008 are as
follows:

Available-For-Sale Held-To-Maturity

Cost Basis Fair Value Cost Basis Fair Value

Due in one year or less . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $385,888 $386,049 $125,549 $125,549
Due after one year through five years . . . . . . . . 210,682 209,574 — —
Due after five years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,547 2,434 — —

$599,117 $598,057 $125,549 $125,549
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Note 3—Debt

Bank Credit Facilities and Commercial Paper Programs (all amounts stated in U.S. dollars)

Entity
Credit Facility
Description

Expiration
Date

Total of
all Credit
Facilities

Credit Line Usage at August 31, 2008

Available
Credit

Applicable
Interest

Rate

Stand-by
LC &

Letter of
Guaranty

Commercial
Letter of

Credit

Short
Term

Borrowing

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Stand By
Letter of
Credit

N/A $ 25,323 $25,323 $ — $ — $ — N/A

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Commercial

Letter of
Credit

N/A 160,000 — 45,463 — 114,537 N/A

Australia(1) . . . . . . . . Guarantee
Line

N/A 8,622 2,656 — — 5,966 N/A

Canada(1,3) . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

March-09 142,207 19,590 — 85,296 37,321 3.43%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-09 32,187 — — 4,139 28,048 1.00%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . Bank
Guaranty

February-09 9,196 9,196 — — — N/A

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-09 32,187 — — 14,254 17,933 1.04%

Korea(1) . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

March-09 11,021 1,460 694 — 8,867 6.53%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

January-09 15,853 4,772 2 — 11,079 4.50%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-Purpose
Line

July-09 15,853 1,934 — — 13,919 4.59%

United Kingdom . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-10 73,144 — — — 73,144 5.67%

United Kingdom . . . . Uncommitted
Money
Market

May-09 36,572 — — 30,720 5,852 5.36%

United Kingdom . . . . Overdraft
Line

May-09 64,001 — — — 64,001 6.00%

United Kingdom(2) . . Letter of
Guarantee

N/A 3,651 3,651 — — — N/A

United Kingdom . . . . Commercial
Letter of
Credit

N/A 3,657 238 1,081 — 2,338 N/A

TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $633,474 $68,820 $47,240 $134,409 $383,005

(1) This entity’s credit facility is guaranteed by the U.S. Parent company, Costco Wholesale Corporation.

(2) The letter of guarantee is fully cash collateralized by the United Kingdom subsidiary.

(3) The amount shown for short-term borrowings under this facility is net of a note issue discount, which is excluded from the
available credit amount.

Note: The Company has letter of credit facilities (for commercial and standby letters of credit) totaling
$238,899. The outstanding commitments under these facilities at August 31, 2008 totaled $116,060,
including $68,820 in standby letters of credit. For those entities with multi-purpose lines, any increase in
either letters of credit (standby and/or commercial) issuance and or short-term borrowing will result in a
corresponding decrease in available credit.
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Entity
Credit Facility
Description

Expiration
Date

Total of
all Credit
Facilities

Credit Line Usage at
September 2, 2007

Available
Credit

Applicable
Interest

Rate

Stand-by
LC &

Letter of
Guaranty

Commercial
Letter of

Credit

Short
Term

Borrowing

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Stand By
Letter of
Credit

N/A $ 24,755 $24,755 $ — $ — $ — N/A

U.S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Uncommitted
Stand By
Letter of
Credit

N/A 210,000 — 46,952 — 163,048 N/A

Canada(1) . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

March-08 113,874 24,122 — — 89,752 5.00%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-08 38,750 8,611 — 10,333 19,806 1.09%

Japan(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-08 30,139 — — 7,750 22,389 1.10%

Korea(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-
Purpose

Line

March-08 12,792 1,623 388 — 10,781 6.09%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . Multi-
Purpose

Line

January-08 9,093 1,212 — — 7,881 4.50%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

July-08 15,154 4,167 — — 10,987 4.44%

Taiwan . . . . . . . . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

March-08 9,093 — — — 9,093 4.57%

United Kingdom . . . . . . Revolving
Credit

February-10 80,560 — — 20,140 60,420 6.23%

United Kingdom . . . . . . Uncommitted
Money

Market Line

May-08 40,280 — — 15,609 24,671 6.47%

United Kingdom . . . . . . Overdraft
Line

May-08 70,490 — — — 70,490 6.75%

United Kingdom(2) . . . . Letter of
Guarantee

N/A 7,243 7,243 — — — N/A

United Kingdom . . . . . . Commercial
Letter of
Credit

N/A 4,028 — — — 4,028 N/A

TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $666,251 $71,733 $47,340 $53,832 $493,346

(1) This entity’s credit facility is guaranteed by the U.S. Parent company, Costco Wholesale Corporation.

(2) The letter of guarantee is fully cash collateralized by the United Kingdom subsidiary.

Note: The Company has letter of credit facilities (for commercial and standby letters of credit) totaling
$286,631. The outstanding commitments under these facilities at September 2, 2007 totaled $119,073,
including $71,733 in standby letters of credit. For those entities with multi-purpose lines, any increase in
either letters of credit (standby and/or commercial) issuance and or short-term borrowing will result in a
corresponding decrease in available credit.
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Short-Term Borrowings

The weighted average borrowings, maximum borrowings and weighted average interest rate under all
short-term borrowing arrangements were as follows for 2008 and 2007:

Category of Aggregate
Short-term Borrowings

Maximum Amount
Outstanding

During the Fiscal Year

Average Amount
Outstanding

During the Fiscal Year

Weighted Average
Interest Rate

During the Fiscal Year

Year ended August 31, 2008

Bank borrowings:
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $174,802 $82,166 3.79%
United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31,682 22,286 5.87
Japan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22,416 15,365 1.07

Bank overdraft facility:
United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,866 1,521 6.26

Other:
United Kingdom Money Market Line

Borrowing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,690 16,404 5.56
Year ended September 2, 2007

Bank borrowings:
Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $103,599 $37,809 4.63%
United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77,732 40,532 5.75
Japan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,031 10,103 1.00

Bank overdraft facility:
United Kingdom . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34,922 6,002 6.16

Other:
United Kingdom Money Market Line

Borrowing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39,624 13,301 5.99

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at August 31, 2008 and September 2, 2007 consisted of the following:

2008 2007

5.5% Senior Notes due March 2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,094,965 $1,094,376
5.3% Senior Notes due March 2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 898,262 897,770
2.695% Promissory notes due October 2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59,776 —
3.5% Zero Coupon convertible subordinated notes due

August 2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,097 47,826
0.92% Promissory notes due April 2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,785 34,444
0.88% Promissory notes due November 2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,589 25,833
0.35% over Yen Tibor (6-month) Term Loan due

June 2018 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,589 —
2.070% Promissory notes due October 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 30,139
1.187% Promissory notes due July 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 25,833
Capital lease obligations and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,892 11,662

Total long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,211,955 2,167,883
Less current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,003 59,905

Long-term debt, excluding current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,205,952 $2,107,978

On June 16, 2008, the Company’s wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary entered into a ten-year term
loan in the amount of $27,589, with a variable rate of interest of Yen TIBOR (6-month) plus a 0.35%
margin (1.24% at August 31, 2008) on the outstanding balance. The net proceeds were used to repay
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the 1.187% Promissory Notes due in July 2008 and for general corporate purposes. Interest is payable
semi-annually in December and June, with the first payment due in December 2008 and principal is
due in June 2018.

On October 17, 2007, the Company’s wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary issued promissory notes
through a private placement in the amount of $59,776, bearing interest at 2.695%. Interest is payable
semi-annually, and principal is due in October 2017. The proceeds were used to repay the 2.07%
Promissory Notes in October 2007 and for general corporate purposes.

In February 2007, the Company issued $900,000 of 5.3% Senior Notes due March 15, 2012 (2012
Notes) at a discount of $2,493 and $1,100,000 of 5.5% Senior Notes due March 15, 2017 (2017 Notes)
at a discount of $5,940 (together the 2007 Senior Notes). Interest on the 2007 Senior Notes is payable
semi-annually on March 15 and September 15 of each year and the net proceeds were used, in part, to
repay the 5.5% 2002 Senior Notes due in March 2007. The $8,433 discount and $1,963 issuance costs
associated with the Senior Notes are being amortized to interest expense over the terms of those
notes. The Company, at its option, may redeem the 2007 Senior Notes at any time, in whole or in part,
at a redemption price plus accrued interest. The redemption price is equal to the greater of 100% of the
principal amount of the 2007 Senior Notes to be redeemed, or the sum of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest to maturity. Additionally, the Company will be
required to make an offer to purchase the 2007 Senior Notes at a price of 101% of the principal
amount plus accrued and unpaid interest to the date of repurchase, upon certain events as defined by
the terms of the 2007 Senior Notes.

In April 2003, the Company’s wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary issued promissory notes bearing
interest at 0.92% in the amount of $36,785, through a private placement. Interest is payable semi-
annually and principal is due in April 2010. In November 2002, the Company’s wholly-owned Japanese
subsidiary issued promissory notes bearing interest at 0.88% in the aggregate amount of $27,589,
through a private placement. Interest is payable semi-annually and principal is due in November 2009.
The Company guarantees all of the promissory notes issued by its wholly-owned Japanese subsidiary.

In August 1997, the Company sold $900,000 principal amount at maturity 3.5% Zero Coupon
Convertible Subordinated Notes (Zero Coupon Notes) due in August 2017. The Zero Coupon Notes
were priced with a yield to maturity of 3.5%, resulting in gross proceeds to the Company of $449,640.
The current Zero Coupon Notes outstanding are convertible into a maximum of 1,523,298 shares of
Costco Common Stock shares at an initial conversion price of $22.71. Holders of the Zero Coupon
Notes may require the Company to purchase the Zero Coupon Notes (at the discounted issue price
plus accrued interest to date of purchase) in August 2012. The Company, at its option, may redeem
the Zero Coupon Notes (at the discounted issue price plus accrued interest to date of redemption) any
time after August 2002. As of August 31, 2008, $832,939 in principal amount of the Zero Coupon
Notes had been converted by note holders to shares of Costco Common Stock, of which $556 and
$61,173 in principal were converted in 2008 and 2007, respectively, or $397 and $42,330 in 2008 and
2007, respectively, after factoring in the related debt discount.

At August 31, 2008, the fair value of the Zero Coupon Notes, based on market quotes, was
approximately $75,364, the fair value of the 2012 Notes and 2017 Notes was $931,084 and
$1,140,373, respectively, and the fair value of other long-term debt approximated its carrying value.
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Maturities of long-term debt during the next five fiscal years and thereafter are as follows:

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,003
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 69,352
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,297
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 898,495
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 242
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,236,566

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,211,955

Note 4—Leases

The Company leases land and/or buildings at 110 of the 512 warehouses open at August 31, 2008,
and certain other office and distribution facilities under operating leases. These leases expire at
various dates through 2048, with the exception of one lease in the Company’s United Kingdom
subsidiary, which expires in 2151. These leases generally contain one or more of the following options
which the Company can exercise at the end of the initial lease term: (a) renewal of the lease for a
defined number of years at the then-fair market rental rate or rate stipulated in the lease agreement;
(b) purchase of the property at the then-fair market value; or (c) right of first refusal in the event of a
third party purchase offer.

The Company accounts for its lease expense with free rent periods and step-rent provisions on a
straight-line basis over the original term of the lease. Certain leases provide for periodic rental
increases based on the price indices, and some of the leases provide for rents based on the greater of
minimum guaranteed amounts or sales volume. Contingent rents have not been material.

Aggregate rental expense for 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $167,185, $143,448 and $134,406,
respectively.

The Company has sub-leases related to certain of its operating lease agreements. During 2008, 2007
and 2006, the Company recognized sub-lease income of $9,711, $9,008 and $9,425, respectively,
which is included in interest income and other in the consolidated statements of income.

Future minimum payments, net of sub-lease income of $149,468 for all years combined, during the
next five fiscal years and thereafter under non-cancelable leases with terms of at least one year, at
August 31, 2008, were as follows:

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 139,916
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 141,655
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 136,230
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 124,475
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 123,159
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,390

Total minimum payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,103,825

Note 5—Stockholders’ Equity

Dividends

In 2008, the Company paid quarterly cash dividends totaling $0.61 per share. In 2007, the Company
paid quarterly cash dividends totaling $0.55 per share. The Company’s current quarterly dividend rate
is $0.16 per share or $0.64 per share on an annualized basis.
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Payment of future dividends is subject to declaration by the Board of Directors. Factors considered in
determining the size of the dividends are profitability and expected capital needs of the Company. The
Company presently expects to continue to pay dividends on a quarterly basis.

Stock Repurchase Programs

The Company’s stock repurchase activity during 2008 and 2007 is summarized in the following table:

Shares
Repurchased

(000’s)

Average
Price per

Share Total Cost

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,812 $64.22 $ 886,950
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,390 54.39 1,979,170

These amounts differ from the stock repurchase balances in the statements of cash flows due to
repurchases that had not settled at the end of the fiscal year. Purchases are made from time-to-time as
conditions warrant in the open market or in block purchases, and pursuant to share repurchase plans
under SEC Rule 10b5-1. Repurchased shares are retired.

Amounts remaining under stock repurchase authorizations of the Board of Directors at the end of 2008
are detailed below:

Date Authorized
Amount

Authorized
Amount

Repurchased
Amount

Remaining

Prior to September 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,500,000 $4,500,000 $ —
September 2007 (expires in 2010) . . . . . . . 300,000 240,586 59,414
November 2007 (expires in 2010) . . . . . . . . 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
July 2008 (expires in 2011) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,000,000 — 1,000,000

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,800,000 $4,740,586 $2,059,414

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes net income, plus certain other items that are recorded directly to
stockholders’ equity. Accumulated other comprehensive income reported on the Company’s
consolidated balance sheets consists of foreign currency translation adjustments and unrealized gains
and losses on short-term investments and their related tax effects.

The following table shows the components of comprehensive income, net of related tax effects:

2008 2007 2006

Unrealized gain (loss) on short-term investments . . . . . $ 263 $ 6,455 $ (540)
Tax (provision) benefit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (68) (2,421) 210

Unrealized gain (loss) on short term investments, net of
tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 195 4,034 (330)

Foreign currency translation adjustment and other . . . . (88,756) 93,678 123,642
Tax (provision) benefit on translation gain (loss) in

relation to earnings subject to repatriation . . . . . . . . . 3,633 (4,386) (4,088)

Comprehensive income adjustments, net . . . . . . . . . . . . (84,928) 93,326 119,224
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,282,725 1,082,772 1,103,215

Total comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,197,797 $1,176,098 $1,222,439

70



The components of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax, were as follows:

2008 2007

Unrealized losses on short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (620) $ (815)
Foreign currency translation adjustment and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 286,281 371,404

Accumulated other comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $285,661 $370,589

Note 6—Stock-Based Compensation Plans

Through the first quarter of 2006, the Company granted stock options under the Amended and
Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (Second Restated 2002 Plan) and predecessor plans, and since
the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company has granted restricted stock units (RSUs) under the Second
Restated 2002 Plan. In the second quarter of 2008, the Second Restated 2002 Plan was amended
following shareholder approval and is now referred to as the Third Restated 2002 Plan. The Third
Restated 2002 Plan authorizes the issuance of an additional eight million shares of common stock for
future grants in addition to grants currently authorized. The Third Restated 2002 Plan was amended by
the Board of Directors in July, 2008 (Fourth Restated 2002 Plan). The primary change was to allow
quarterly vesting of awards, as opposed to daily vesting on future grants. The first grant impacted by
these amendments will be in the fall of fiscal 2009. Each share issued in respect of stock bonuses or
stock units will be counted as 1.75 shares toward the share limit. The Company issues new shares of
common stock upon exercise of stock options and vesting of RSUs.

Compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted subsequent to fiscal 2002 is recognized
using the straight-line method. SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment (as amended)” (SFAS 123R)
requires the estimation of the number of stock-based awards that will ultimately not complete their
vesting requirements (forfeitures) and requires that the compensation expense recognized equals or
exceeds the number of stock-based awards vested. While options and RSUs generally vest over five
years with an equal amount vesting on each anniversary of the grant date, the Company’s plans allow
for daily vesting of the pro-rata number of stock-based awards that would vest on the next anniversary
of the grant date in the event of retirement or voluntary termination. As such, the Company does not
reduce stock-based compensation for an estimate of forfeitures because this would result in less
compensation expense recognized than the number of stock-based awards vested. The impact of
actual forfeitures arising in the event of involuntary termination is recognized as actual forfeitures
occur, which generally is infrequent.

Summary of Stock Option Activity

The following table summarizes stock option transactions during 2008:

Shares
(in 000’s)

Weighted-
Average
Exercise

Price

Weighted-
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Term (in
Years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value(1)

Outstanding at the end of 2007 . . . . 30,088 $39.26
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,544) 37.28
Forfeited or expired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (150) 41.60

Outstanding at the end of
2008(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,394 $40.04 4.67 $578,118

Exercisable at the end of 2008 . . . . 15,735 $39.14 4.07 $439,406
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(1) The difference between the original exercise price and market value of common stock at
August 31, 2008.

(2) Stock options generally vest over five years and have a ten-year term.

In 2006, the fair value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:

2006

Expected volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28%
Expected term . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.2 years
Risk free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.33%
Expected dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.99%
Weighted-average fair value per option granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $13.87

In 2006, the expected volatility was based primarily on the historical volatility of the Company’s stock
and, to a lesser extent, the six-month implied volatility of its traded options. In 2006, the expected term
was the average of the life of all historical grants that have been exercised and the term at which the
historical average intrinsic gain is reached. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury
yield curve in effect at the time of the grant with an equivalent remaining term. The expected dividend
yield is based on the annual dividend rate at the time of the grant.

The following is a summary of stock options outstanding at the end of 2008 (number of options in
thousands):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Prices Number

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Life

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price Number

Weighted-
Average
Exercise

Price

$23.31–$36.91 . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,429 3.28 $33.99 5,379 $34.00
$37.35–$39.25 . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,630 4.95 37.89 4,287 38.06
$39.65–$43.00 . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,680 2.08 42.22 1,680 42.22
$43.79–$52.50 . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,655 5.86 44.80 4,389 45.29

21,394 4.67 $40.04 15,735 $39.14

At the end of 2007 and 2006, there were 19,283 and 22,289 options exercisable at weighted average
exercise prices of $38.35 and $35.92, respectively.

The tax benefit realized and intrinsic value related to total stock options exercised during 2008, 2007
and 2006 are provided in the following table:

2008 2007 2006

Actual tax benefit realized for stock options
exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 85,610 $ 65,778 $ 80,417

Intrinsic value of stock options exercised(1) . . . . $262,168 $212,678 $240,211

(1) The difference between the original exercise price and market value of common stock measured
at each individual exercise date.

Employee Tax Consequences on Certain Stock Options

As previously disclosed, in 2006, a special committee of independent directors was formed to
determine whether the stated grant dates of options were supported by the Company’s books and
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records. In connection with this review and guidance issued by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service on
November 30, 2006, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors approved a program
intended to protect approximately 1,000 Company employees who are United States taxpayers from
certain adverse tax consequences resulting from their options having been granted originally at prices
lower than the market value. The program involved increasing the exercise prices on certain stock
options granted from 2000 to 2003 and, in turn, the Company making payments to employees in an
amount approximately equal to the increase in the exercise price. As a result of this program, the
Company made cash payments totaling $18,735 to approximately 1,000 employees in the second
quarter of 2007, which resulted in a pre-tax stock compensation charge of $8,072 (“incremental fair
value”). The difference between the cash payment and the incremental fair value of $10,663 was
recognized as a reduction to additional paid-in capital, as it represented a partial cash settlement of the
original award because no future service was required to earn the cash payment.

Also, in connection with the review, the Company has, among other things, recorded a liability for the
estimated payment the Company would make to compensate Canadian employees for the expected
disallowance of a tax deduction previously allowed for options exercised, primarily from calendar year
2004 through the end of 2008. During 2008, the Company made payments of approximately $38,424
to employees in Canada related to options exercised in calendar years 2004 through the end of
calendar year 2007. The related liability as of the end of 2008 and 2007 was $8,816 and $40,200,
respectively. The Company is examining alternatives to mitigate the potential adverse tax
consequences associated with unexercised options held by Canadian employees.

Summary of Restricted Stock Unit Activity

RSUs are granted to employees, which generally vest over five years and to non-employee directors,
which generally vest over three years; however, the Company provides for accelerated vesting upon
qualified retirement for recipients that have attained certain years of service with the Company.
Recipients are not entitled to vote or receive dividends on unvested shares. The fair value of RSUs is
the market value of the common stock on the date of grant less the present value of the expected
dividends forgone during the vesting period. At the end of 2008, 8.8 million RSUs were available to be
granted to eligible employees and directors under the Fourth Restated 2002 Plan.

The following awards were outstanding at the end of 2008:

• 6,208,500 shares of time-based RSUs in which the restrictions lapse upon the achievement of
continued employment over a specified period of time; and

• 496,500 performance RSUs, of which 305,000 were approved in the first quarter of 2008 and
will be formally granted to certain executive officers of the Company upon the achievement of
specified performance targets for 2008. Once formally granted, the restrictions lapse upon
achievement of continued employment over a specified period of time.

The following table summarizes RSU transactions during 2008:

Number of
Units

(in 000’s)

Weighted-Average
Grant Date
Fair Value

Non-vested at the end of 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,779 $50.63
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,058 64.73
Vested . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,028) 50.71
Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (104) 55.38

Non-vested at the end of 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,705 $ 56.97
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Summary of Stock-Based Compensation

The following table summarizes stock-based compensation and the related tax benefits under the
Company’s plans:

2008 2007 2006

Restricted stock units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 97,460 $ 51,626 $ 4,924
Stock options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 68,645 82,956 102,473
Incremental expense related to modification of certain stock

options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 8,072 —

Total stock-based compensation expense before income
taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 166,105 142,654 107,397

Income tax benefit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (54,969) (47,096) (34,288)

Total stock-based compensation expense, net of income
tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $111,136 $ 95,558 $ 73,109

The remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested RSUs at August 31, 2008, was
$296,755, and the weighed-average period of time over which this cost will be recognized is 3.6 years.
The remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock options at August 31, 2008,
was $70,076, and the weighted-average period of time over which this cost will be recognized is 1.4
years.

Note 7—Retirement Plans

The Company has a 401(k) Retirement Plan that is available to all U.S. employees who have
completed 90 days of employment. For all U.S. employees, with the exception of California union
employees, the plan allows pre-tax deferrals against which the Company matches 50% of the first one
thousand dollars of employee contributions. In addition, the Company provides each eligible participant
an annual contribution based on salary and years of service.

California union employees participate in a defined benefit plan sponsored by their union. The
Company makes contributions based upon its union agreement. For all the California union
employees, the Company-sponsored 401(k) plan currently allows pre-tax deferrals against which the
Company matches 50% of the first five hundred dollars of employee contributions. In addition, the
Company will provide each eligible participant a contribution based on hours worked and years of
service.

The Company has a defined contribution plan for Canadian and United Kingdom employees and
contributes a percentage of each employee’s salary. The Company complies with government
requirements related to retirement benefits for other international operations and accrues expenses
based on a percentage of each employee’s salary as appropriate.

Amounts expensed under all plans were $271,576, $238,826 and $233,595 for 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The Company has defined contribution 401(k) and retirement plans only, and thus has no
liability for post-retirement benefit obligations.

Note 8—Income Taxes

Effective September 3, 2007, the Company adopted FIN 48, which clarified the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in financial statements. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition.
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The cumulative effect of the initial adoption of FIN 48 was an increase of $6,008 to the Company’s
liability for uncertain tax positions. The impact of this adjustment was to decrease the beginning
balance of retained earnings and to increase our liability for uncertain tax positions and related interest
by a corresponding amount.

Upon adoption of FIN 48, the Company had approximately $102,907 of gross unrecognized tax
benefits. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits is as
follows:

Gross unrecognized tax benefit at September 3, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $102,907
Gross increases—current year tax positions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,287
Gross increases—tax positions in prior years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,830
Gross decreases—tax positions in prior year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (11,094)
Settlements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (11,792)
Lapse of statute of limitations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,279)

Gross unrecognized tax benefit at August 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 97,859

Included in the balance at August 31, 2008, are $44,992 of tax positions for which the ultimate
deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility.
Because of the impact of deferred tax accounting, other than interest and penalties, the disallowance
of the shorter deductibility period would not affect the annual effective tax rate but would accelerate the
payment of cash to the taxing authority to an earlier period.

The total amount of such unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would favorably affect the
effective income tax rate in future periods is $34,862 and $41,749 at August 31, 2008 and
September 3, 2007, respectively.

Accrued interest and penalties related to income tax matters are classified as a component of income
tax expense, which is consistent with the classification prior to the adoption of FIN 48 . During the year,
the Company recognized $989 of interest expense and penalties. Accrued interest and penalties are
$23,871 and $22,882 at August 31, 2008 and September 3, 2007, respectively.

The Company is currently under audit by several taxing jurisdictions in the United States and in several
foreign countries. Some audits may conclude in the next 12 months and the unrecognized tax benefits
we have recorded in relation to the audits may differ from actual settlement amounts. It is not possible
to estimate the effect, if any, of any amount of such change during the next 12 months to previously
recorded uncertain tax positions in connection with the audits. The Company does not anticipate that
there will be a material increase or decrease in the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits in the
next twelve months.

The Company files income tax returns in the United States, various state and local jurisdictions, in
Canada and in several other foreign jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the Company is no longer
subject to U.S. federal, state or local examination for years before fiscal 2004. The Company is
currently subject to examination in Canada for fiscal years 2002 to present and in California for fiscal
years 2000 to present. No other examinations are believed to be material.

Income before income taxes is comprised of the following:

2008 2007 2006

Domestic (including Puerto Rico) . . . . . . . . $1,541,748 $1,374,372 $1,433,954
Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 457,226 335,619 317,463

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,998,974 $1,709,991 $1,751,417
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The provisions for income taxes for 2008, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2008 2007 2006

Federal:
Current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $408,248 $478,165 $442,039
Deferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,261 (74,105) (23,799)

Total federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 443,509 404,060 418,240

State:
Current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 84,013 81,352 67,959
Deferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,411) (9,595) (7,806)

Total state . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76,602 71,757 60,153

Foreign:
Current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 138,414 118,569 118,040
Deferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,032) (9,089) (3,168)

Total foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134,382 109,480 114,872

Tax benefits allocated to contributed capital . . . . 61,756 41,922 54,937

Total provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $716,249 $627,219 $648,202

The reconciliation between the statutory tax rate and the effective rate for 2008, 2007 and 2006 is as
follows:

2008 2007 2006

Federal taxes at statutory
rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $699,641 35.00% $598,497 35.00% $612,996 35.00%

State taxes, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,691 2.54 42,480 2.48 42,338 2.42
Foreign taxes, net . . . . . . . . . . (23,410) (1.17) (6,840) (0.40) 1,701 0.10
Tax benefit (provision) on

unremitted earnings . . . . . . . 4,520 0.23 (155) (0.01) (11,978) (0.68)
Translation gain on unremitted

earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 5,333 0.30
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (15,193) (0.77) (6,763) (0.39) (2,188) (0.13)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $716,249 35.83% $627,219 36.68% $648,202 37.01%

The components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

2008 2007

Stock options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 97,618 $ 87,700
Deferred income/membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62,131 51,876
Excess foreign tax credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,664 2,613
Accrued liabilities and reserves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 431,706 356,850
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58,930 20,739

Total deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 654,049 519,778

Property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 350,893 302,765
Merchandise inventories . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 146,426 109,237
Translation gain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,006 5,079

Total deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 502,325 417,081

Net deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $151,724 $102,697

76



The deferred tax accounts at the end of 2008 and 2007 include current deferred income tax assets of
$260,879 and $214,723, respectively, included in deferred income taxes and other current assets;
non-current deferred income tax assets of $5,121 and $10,063, respectively, included in other assets;
current deferred income tax liabilities of $738 and $0, respectively, included in other current liabilities;
and non-current deferred income tax liabilities of $113,538 and $122,089, respectively, included in
deferred income taxes and other liabilities.

The effective income tax rate on earnings was 35.83% in 2008, 36.68% in 2007 and 37.01% in 2006.
During 2008 and 2007, the Company distributed $104,351 and $119,588, respectively, in earnings
from its Canadian operations.

The Company has not provided for U.S. deferred taxes on cumulative undistributed earnings of certain
non-U.S. affiliates, including its 50% owned investment in the Mexico corporate joint venture,
aggregating $1,235,489 and $1,046,747 at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively, as such earnings
are deemed indefinitely reinvested. Because of the availability of U.S. foreign tax credits and
complexity of the computation, it is not practicable to determine the U.S. federal income tax liability or
benefit associated with such earnings if such earnings were not deemed to be indefinitely reinvested.

Note 9—Net Income Per Common and Common Equivalent Share

The following data show the amounts used in computing net income per share and the effect on
income and the weighted average number of shares of dilutive potential common stock.

2008 2007 2006

Net income available to common stockholders used in
basic net income per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,282,725 $1,082,772 $1,103,215

Interest on convertible notes, net of tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,074 1,577 3,040

Net income available to common stockholders after
assumed conversions of dilutive securities . . . . . . . . . $1,283,799 $1,084,349 $1,106,255

Weighted average number of common shares used in
basic net income per share (000’s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 434,442 447,659 469,718

Stock options and restricted stock units (000’s) . . . . . . . 8,268 7,621 5,944
Conversion of convertible notes (000’s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,530 2,361 4,679

Weighted number of common shares and dilutive
potential of common stock used in diluted net income
per share (000’s) per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 444,240 457,641 480,341

Anti-dilutive stock options and RSUs (000s) . . . . . . . . . . 11 692 11,142

Note 10—Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved from time to time in claims, proceedings and litigation arising from its
business and property ownership. The Company is a defendant in the following matters, among others:

Two cases purportedly brought as class actions on behalf of certain present and former Costco
managers in California, in which plaintiffs principally allege that they have not been properly
compensated for overtime work. Scott M. Williams v. Costco Wholesale Corp., United States District
Court (San Diego), Case No. 02-CV-2003 NAJ (JFS); Greg Randall v. Costco Wholesale Corp.,
Superior Court for the County of Los Angeles, Case No. BC-296369. On February 21, 2008 the court in
Randall tentatively granted in part and denied in part plaintiffs’ motion for class certification. That order
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was signed/finalized by the court on May 13, 2008. The Company is seeking appellate review in part of
that decision. Williams has been stayed pending the class certification outcome in Randall, but the stay
has not yet been lifted. The parties in Randall have agreed in principle on a partial settlement of the
action, requiring a payment of up to $16 million by the Company, which was reserved for in 2008. Any
settlement would be subject to court approval.

On December 26, 2007, another putative class action was filed principally alleging denial of overtime.
The complaint alleges misclassification of certain California managers. On March 6, 2008, Costco filed
a motion to dismiss. On May 15, 2008, the Court partially granted the motion, dismissing the Labor
Code 226 claims and refusing to expand the statute of limitations for the remaining claims. An answer
was filed on May 27, 2008. Jesse Drenckhahn v. Costco Wholesale Corp., United States District Court
(Los Angeles), Case No. CV08-1408 FMC (JMJ).

An overtime compensation case certified as a class action on behalf of present and former hourly
employees in California, in which plaintiffs principally allege that Costco’s semi-annual bonus formula is
improper with regard to retroactive overtime pay. Anthony Marin v. Costco Wholesale Corp., Superior
Court for the County of Alameda, Case No. RG-04150447. Costco has filed an appeal challenging the
entry of a $5.3 million judgment in favor of the class.

A case purportedly brought as a class action on behalf of present and former hourly employees in
California, in which the plaintiff principally alleges that the Company’s routine closing procedures and
security checks cause employees to incur delays that qualify as uncompensated working time and that
effectively deny them statutorily guaranteed meal periods and rest breaks. The complaint was filed on
October 2, 2008. Anthony Castaneda v. Costco Wholesale Corp., Superior Court for the County of Los
Angeles, Case No. BC-399302.

A putative class action, filed on January 24, 2008, purportedly brought on behalf of two groups of
former California employees—an “Unpaid Wage Class” and a “Wage Statement Class.” The “Unpaid
Wage Class” focuses on an allegation that Costco improperly deducts employee credit card balances
from final paychecks, while the “Wage Statement Class” focuses on an allegation that Costco’s final
paychecks do not contain the accurate and itemized information required for wage statements by
applicable law. On May 29, 2008, the Court granted Costco’s motion to dismiss, dismissing with
prejudice the Labor Code 2236 (wage-itemization) claims. Carrie Ward v. Costco Wholesale Corp.,
United States District Court (Los Angeles), Case No. CV08-02013 FMC (FFM).

Claims in these six actions are made under various provisions of the California Labor Code and the
California Business and Professions Code. Plaintiffs seek restitution/disgorgement, compensatory
damages, various statutory penalties, punitive damages, interest, and attorneys’ fees.

A case brought as a class action on behalf of certain present and former female managers, in which
plaintiffs allege denial of promotion based on gender in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 and California state law. Shirley “Rae” Ellis v. Costco Wholesale Corp., United States District
Court (San Francisco), Case No. C-04-3341-MHP. Plaintiffs seek compensatory damages, punitive
damages, injunctive relief, interest and attorneys’ fees. Class certification was granted by the district
court on January 11, 2007. On May 11, 2007, the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
granted a petition to hear the Company’s appeal of the certification. Proceedings in the district court
have been stayed during the appeal.

Class actions stated to have been brought on behalf of certain present and former Costco members.

In Evans, et ano., v. Costco Wholesale Corp., No. BC351869 (Superior Court for the County of Los
Angeles), and Dupler v. Costco Wholesale Corp., Index No. 06-007555 (commenced in the Supreme
Court of Nassau County, New York and removed to the United States District Court for the Eastern
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District of New York), it is asserted that the Company violated various provisions of California and New
York common law and statutes in connection with a membership renewal practice. Under that practice,
members who pay their renewal fees late generally have their twelve-month membership renewal
periods commence at the time of the prior year’s expiration rather than the time of the late payment.
Plaintiffs in these two actions seek compensatory damages, restitution, disgorgement, preliminary and
permanent injunctive and declaratory relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, prejudgment interest and, in
Evans, punitive damages. The court has certified a class in the Dupler action.

Numerous putative class actions have been brought around the United States against motor fuel
retailers, including the Company, alleging that they have been overcharging consumers by selling
gasoline or diesel that is warmer than 60 degrees without adjusting the volume sold to compensate for
heat-related expansion or disclosing the effect of such expansion on the energy equivalent received by
the consumer. The Company is named in the following actions: Raphael Sagalyn, et al., v. Chevron
USA, Inc., et al., Case No. 07-430 (D. Md.); Phyllis Lerner, et al., v. Costco Wholesale Corporation, et
al., Case No. 07-1216 (C.D. Cal.); Linda A. Williams, et al., v. BP Corporation North America, Inc., et
al., Case No. 07-179 (M.D. Ala.); James Graham, et al. v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al., Civil Action
No. 07-193 (E.D. Va.); Betty A. Delgado, et al., v. Allsups, Convenience Stores, Inc., et al., Case
No. 07-202 (D.N.M.); Gary Kohut, et al. v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al., Case No. 07-285 (D. Nev.); Mark
Rushing, et al., v. Alon USA, Inc., et al., Case No. 06-7621 (N.D. Cal.); James Vanderbilt, et al., v. BP
Corporation North America, Inc., et al., Case No. 06-1052 (W.D. Mo.); Zachary Wilson, et al., v.
Ampride, Inc., et al., Case No. 06-2582 (D. Kan.); Diane Foster, et al., v. BP North America Petroleum,
Inc., et al., Case No. 07-02059 (W.D. Tenn.); Mara Redstone, et al., v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al., Case
No. 07-20751 (S.D. Fla.); Fred Aguirre, et al. v. BP West Coast Products LLC, et al., Case No. 07-1534
(N.D. Cal.); J.C. Wash, et al., v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al.; Case No. 4:07cv37 (E.D. Mo.); Jonathan
Charles Conlin, et al., v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al.; Case No. 07 0317 (M.D. Tenn.); William Barker, et
al. v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al.; Case No. 07-cv-00293 (D.N.M.); Melissa J. Couch, et al. v. BP
Products North America, Inc., et al., Case No. 07cv291 (E.D. Tex.); S. Garrett Cook, Jr., et al., v. Hess
Corporation, et al., Case No. 07cv750 (M.D. Ala.); Jeff Jenkins, et al. v. Amoco Oil Company, et al.,
Case No. 07-cv-00661 (D. Utah); and Mark Wyatt, et al., v. B. P. America Corp., et al., Case No. 07-
1754 (S.D. Cal.). On June 18, 2007, the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation assigned the action,
entitled In re Motor Fuel Temperature Sales Practices Litigation, MDL Docket No 1840, to Judge
Kathryn Vratil in the United States District Court for the District of Kansas. On February 21, 2008, the
court denied a motion to dismiss the consolidated amended complaint.

The Company has been named as a defendant in two purported class actions relating to sales of
organic milk. Hesse v. Costco Wholesale Corp., No. C07-1975 (W.D. Wash.); Snell v. Aurora Dairy
Corp., et al., No. 07-CV-2449 (D. Col.). Both actions claim violations of the laws of various states,
essentially alleging that milk provided to Costco by its supplier Aurora Dairy Corp. was improperly
labeled “organic.” Plaintiffs filed a consolidated complaint on July 18, 2008. With respect to the
Company, plaintiffs seek to certify four classes of people who purchased Costco organic milk. Aurora
has maintained that it has held and continues to hold valid organic certifications. The consolidated
complaint seeks, among other things, actual, compensatory, statutory, punitive and/or exemplary
damages in unspecified amounts, as well as costs and attorneys’ fees. The Company has yet to
respond to the consolidated complaint.

The Company has been named as a defendant in a purported class action relating to sales of farm-
raised salmon. Farm Raised Salmon Coordinated Proceedings (lead case, Kanter v. Safeway et al.),
Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. JCCP No. 4329. The action alleges that the Company violated
California law requiring farm-raised salmon to be labeled as “color added.” The complaint asserts
violations of the California Unfair Competition Law, the California Consumer Legal Remedies Act, and
the California False Advertising Law, and negligent misrepresentation, and seeks restoration of money
acquired by means of unfair competition or false advertising and compensatory damages in
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unspecified amounts, injunctive relief remedying the allegedly improper disclosures, and costs and
attorneys’ fees. A California Superior Court ruling dismissing the action on the ground that federal law
does not permit claims for mislabeling of farm-raised salmon to be asserted by private parties was
reversed by the California Supreme Court; a petition seeking review by the United States Supreme
Court is pending. The Company has not yet responded to the complaint.

Two shareholder derivative lawsuits have recently been filed, ostensibly on behalf of the Company,
against certain of its current and former officers and directors, relating to the Company’s stock option
grants. One suit, Sandra Donnelly v. James Sinegal, et al., Case No. 08-2-23783-4 SEA (King County
Superior Court), was filed in Washington state court on or about July 17, 2008. Plaintiff alleges, among
other things, that individual defendants breached their fiduciary duties to the Company by “backdating”
grants of stock options issued between 1997 and 2005 to various current and former executives,
allegedly in violation of the Company’s shareholder-approved stock option plans. The complaint
asserts claims for unjust enrichment, breach of fiduciary duties, and waste of corporate assets, and
seeks damages, corporate governance reforms, an accounting, rescission of certain stock option
grants, restitution, and certain injunctive and declaratory relief, including the declaration of a
constructive trust for certain stock options and proceeds derived from the exercise of such options. The
Company has filed a motion to stay the lawsuit pending a decision by the Washington Supreme Court
in a separate proceeding.

The other action, Pirelli Armstrong Tire Corp. Retiree Medical Benefits Trust v. James Sinegal, et al.,
Case No. 2:08-cv-01450-TSZ (W.D. Wash.), was filed on or about September 29, 2008, and names as
defendants the Company’s directors and certain of its senior executives. Plaintiff alleges that
defendants approved the issuance of backdated stock options, concealed the backdating of stock
options, and refused to vindicate the Company’s rights by pursuing those who obtained improper
incentive compensation. The complaint asserts claims under both state law and the federal securities
laws and seeks relief comparable to that sought in the state court action described above. Plaintiff
further alleges that the misconduct occurred from at least 1997, and continued until 2006, and that as a
result virtually all of the Company’s SEC filings and financial and other public statements were false
and misleading throughout this entire period (including, but not limited to, each of the Company’s
annual financial statements for fiscal years 1997 through 2007 inclusive). Plaintiff alleges, among other
things, that defendants caused the Company to falsely represent that options were granted with
exercise prices that were not less than the fair market value of the Company’s stock on the date of
grant and issuance when they were not, to conceal that its internal controls and accounting controls
were grossly inadequate, and to grossly overstate its earnings. In addition, it is further alleged that
when the Company announced in October 2006 that it had investigated its historical option granting
practices and had not found fraud that announcement itself was false and misleading because, among
other reasons, it failed to report that defendants had consistently received options granted at monthly
lows for the grant dates and falsely suggested that backdating did not occur. Plaintiff also alleges that
false and misleading statements inflated the market price of the Company’s common stock and that
certain individual defendants sold, and the Company purchased, shares at inflated prices. The
defendants have yet to file any response to the Pirelli action.

On October 4, 2006, the Company received a grand jury subpoena from the United States Attorney’s
Office for the Central District of California, seeking records relating to the Company’s receipt and
handling of hazardous merchandise returned by Costco members and other records. The Company is
cooperating with the inquiry and at this time cannot reasonably estimate any loss that may arise from
this matter.

On March 15, 2007, the Company was informed by the U.S. Attorney’s Office in the Western District of
Washington that the office is conducting an investigation of the Company’s past stock option granting
practices to determine whether there have been any violations of federal law. As part of this
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investigation, the U.S. Attorney’s Office has served a grand jury subpoena on the Company seeking
documents and information relating to its stock option grants. The Company is cooperating with the
inquiry and at this time cannot reasonably estimate any loss that may arise from this matter.

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an Information Request to the Company, dated
November 1, 2007, under the Clean Air Act. The EPA is seeking records regarding warehouses in the
states of Arizona, California, Hawaii, and Nevada relating to compliance with regulations concerning
air-conditioning and refrigeration equipment. A similar request, dated January 14, 2008, has been
received concerning a warehouse in New Hampshire. If the EPA determines that violations have
occurred, substantial penalties may be levied. In April 2008 the Company received a similar request
from the South Coast Air Quality Management District concerning certain locations in Southern
California. The Company has responded to that request. The Company is cooperating with these
inquiries and at this time cannot reasonably estimate any loss that might arise from these matters.

The Company has received notices from most states stating that they have appointed an agent to
conduct an examination of the books and records of the Company to determine whether it has
complied with state unclaimed property laws. In addition to seeking the turnover of unclaimed property
subject to escheat laws, the states may seek interest, penalties, costs of examinations, and other relief.

Except where indicated otherwise above, a reasonable estimate of the possible loss or range of loss
cannot be made at this time for the matters described. The Company does not believe that any
pending claim, proceeding or litigation, either alone or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financial position; however, it is possible that an unfavorable outcome of some
or all of the matters, however unlikely, could result in a charge that might be material to the results of
an individual fiscal quarter.

Note 11—Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108

In September 2006, the SEC released SAB 108. The transition provisions of SAB 108 permitted the
Company to adjust for the cumulative effect in retained earnings of immaterial errors relating to prior
years. Such adjustments do not require previously filed reports with the SEC to be amended. In
accordance with SAB 108, the Company adjusted beginning retained earnings for 2006 for the items
described below. The Company considers these adjustments to be immaterial to prior periods.

Review of Stock Option Grant Practices

Following publicity regarding the granting of stock options, the Company initiated an internal review of
its historical stock option grant practices to determine whether the stated grant dates of options were
supported by the Company’s books and records. As a result of this preliminary review, a special
committee of independent directors was formed. The Company filed a Form 8-K dated October 12,
2006, which provided details regarding the special committee’s review. The special committee
engaged independent counsel and forensics experts, and comprehensively reviewed all equity grants
made during the years 1996 through 2005. In late September 2006, the special committee reported its
conclusions and recommendations to the board of directors, which, after further review, adopted these
conclusions and recommendations. The review identified no evidence of fraud, falsification of records,
concealment of actions or documentation, or intentional deviation from generally accepted accounting
principles. The review indicated that, in several instances, it was impossible to determine with precision
the appropriate measurement date for specific grants. For these grants it was feasible only to identify a
range of dates that included the appropriate measurement dates, where some dates in the range were
after the recorded grant date.

The subject grants were made to over one thousand of the Company’s employees, including, among
others, the Company’s warehouse managers and buyers. None of the options in which the review
identified imprecision in the grant process were issued to the Company’s chief executive officer,
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chairman, or non-employee directors, except in April 1997 both the chief executive officer and the
chairman received, as part of a broad grant to hundreds of employees, one grant subject to imprecision
that may have benefited each by up to approximately $200. Other grants subject to imprecision were
made to a director who serves as executive vice president and chief financial officer and to a director
who had no role in the determination of any grant date, but who serves as senior executive vice
president and chief operating officer.

Given the lack of historical documentation, it was not possible to precisely determine the amount of the
adjustments that should be made. Based on the recommendation of the special committee, which was
based on the documentation that was available, the Company, as of the end of 2006, recorded an
adjustment to transfer $116,157 from retained earnings to paid-in capital, representing previously
unrecorded after-tax compensation expense, and to increase the deferred tax asset account by
$31,480. In those cases where the committee was unable to identify the likely grant date of the options,
the latest date on which the decision could have been made was used. The Company also recorded
$1,701 for the estimated federal income tax consequences stemming from the probable disallowance
of compensation deductions claimed related to the subject option grants. The Company informed the
SEC of the special committee’s investigation and conclusions. A grand jury investigation concerning
the review is ongoing, as are two shareholder derivative actions, one of which challenges the
Company’s prior disclosures concerning the investigation. See Note 10 for additional information.

The special committee and management do not believe that the net effects of this adjustment were
material, either quantitatively or qualitatively, in any of the years covered by the review. In reaching that
determination, the following quantitative measures were considered:

Year

Net after tax
effect of

adjustment
Reported net

income(1)

Percent of
reported net

income

2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 3,954 $1,063,092 0.37%
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,430 882,393 0.73%
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,092 721,000 1.26%
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,872 699,983 2.12%
1996-2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,809 2,769,678 2.95%

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $116,157 $6,136,146 1.89%

(1) Excludes cumulative effect of accounting change related to membership fees of $118,023 (net of
tax) reported in fiscal 1999.

Accounting for Reinsurance Agreements

The Company adjusted its beginning retained earnings for 2006 related to a correction in the historical
accounting treatment of certain finite risk arrangements. Because of the limited amount of risk transfer
included in the agreements, historical premium payments should have been accounted for as a deposit
asset rather than expensed over the policy term.

Deferred Tax Liability Adjustment

The Company also adjusted its beginning retained earnings for 2006 for a historical misstatement in
deferred taxes related to unreconciled differences in the detailed records supporting the deferred tax
liability for depreciation of property and equipment. These differences had accumulated over a period
of several years. This resulted in an overstatement of the tax basis and a corresponding
understatement of the Company’s net deferred tax liability.
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Impact of Adjustments

The impact of each of the items noted above, net of tax, on 2006 beginning balances is presented
below:

Cumulative Effect as of August 29, 2005

Stock option
grant practices

Income tax
reserve for excess

compensation
Deposit

accounting Deferred taxes Total

Deferred income taxes and
other current assets . . . . . . . $ — $ — $ 16,427 $ — $ 16,427

Other current liabilities . . . . . . — (1,701) — — (1,701)
Deferred income taxes and

other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . 31,480 — (6,383) (31,667) (6,570)
Additional paid-in-capital . . . . . (147,637) — — — (147,637)
Retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . 116,157 1,701 (10,044) 31,667 139,481

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —

Note 12—Segment Reporting

The Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of membership warehouses
in the United States, Canada, Japan and the United Kingdom and through majority-owned subsidiaries
in Taiwan and Korea and through a 50%-owned joint-venture in Mexico. The Company’s reportable
segments are based on management responsibility. The investment in the Mexico joint-venture is only
included in total assets under United States Operations in the table below, as it is accounted for under
the equity method and its operations are not consolidated in the Company’s financial statements.

United States
Operations(a)

Canadian
Operations

Other
International
Operations Total

Year Ended August 31, 2008
Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $56,903,142 $10,527,777 $5,052,101 $72,483,020
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,393,351 419,759 155,725 1,968,835
Depreciation and amortization . . . 510,757 92,007 50,318 653,082
Capital expenditures, net . . . . . . . 1,189,615 245,862 163,094 1,598,571
Property and equipment, net . . . . 8,016,444 1,370,653 967,899 10,354,996
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,345,446 2,476,970 1,859,932 20,682,348
Net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,882,109 1,291,773 1,018,179 9,192,061

Year Ended September 2, 2007
Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $51,532,178 $ 8,723,562 $4,144,415 $64,400,155
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,216,517 287,045(b) 105,024 1,608,586
Depreciation and amortization . . . 449,338 72,915 44,132 566,385
Capital expenditures, net . . . . . . . 1,104,461 206,840 74,398 1,385,699
Property and equipment, net . . . . 7,357,160 1,237,031 925,589 9,519,780
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,576,673 2,279,453 1,750,460 19,606,586
Net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,450,774 1,157,640 1,014,927 8,623,341

Year Ended September 3, 2006
Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $48,465,918 $ 8,121,728 $3,563,581 $60,151,227
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,245,835 292,512 87,285 1,625,632
Depreciation and amortization . . . 413,235 61,232 40,818 515,285
Capital expenditures, net . . . . . . . 937,275 188,914 90,312 1,216,501
Property and equipment, net . . . . 6,676,417 1,032,439 855,439 8,564,295
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,015,423 1,913,945 1,565,702 17,495,070
Net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,195,992 1,043,384 904,063 9,143,439
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The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in Note 1. All inter-segment net
sales and expenses are immaterial and have been eliminated in computing total revenue and operating
income.

(a) Certain Home Office operating expenses are incurred on behalf of our Canadian operations, but are
included in the United States operations above as those costs are not allocated internally and generally
come under the responsibility of our United States management team.

(b) Includes a $39,200 charge related to protecting employees from adverse tax consequences resulting
from the Company’s internal review of its historical stock option grant practices in 2006 of certain stock
options (See Note 6).

Note 13—Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The two tables that follow reflect the unaudited quarterly results of operations for 2008 and 2007.

52 Weeks Ended August 31, 2008

First
Quarter

12 Weeks

Second
Quarter

12 Weeks

Third
Quarter

12 Weeks

Fourth
Quarter

16 Weeks
Total

52 Weeks

REVENUE
Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $15,471,500 $16,616,962 $16,262,793 $22,626,229 $70,977,484
Membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 338,030 342,924 350,924 473,658 1,505,536

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,809,530 16,959,886 16,613,717 23,099,887 72,483,020
OPERATING EXPENSES

Merchandise costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,823,511 14,833,189 14,548,022 20,298,028(a) 63,502,750
Selling, general and

administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,569,594 1,615,531 1,582,488 2,186,191 6,953,804
Preopening expenses . . . . . . . . . . 21,492 9,699 8,427 17,765 57,383
Provision for impaired assets and

closing costs, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 79 (2,865) 9,205 (6,171) 248

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . 394,854 504,332 465,575 604,074 1,968,835
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,968) (23,471) (24,140) (32,057) (102,636)
Interest income and other . . . . . . . 33,277 40,604 23,888 35,006 132,775

INCOME BEFORE INCOME
TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 405,163 521,465 465,323 607,023 1,998,974
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . 143,182 193,615 170,257 209,195 716,249

NET INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 261,981 $ 327,850 $ 295,066 $ 397,828 $ 1,282,725

NET INCOME PER COMMON
SHARE:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.60 $ 0.75 $ 0.68 $ 0.92 $ 2.95

Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.59 $ 0.74 $ 0.67 $ 0.90 $ 2.89

Shares used in calculation (000’s)
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 435,090 434,779 433,678 434,282 434,442
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 445,717 444,925 443,281 443,874 444,240

Dividends per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.145 $ 0.145 $ 0.160 $ 0.160 $ 0.61

(a) Includes a $32,316 increase to merchandise costs for a LIFO inventory adjustment (See Note 1- Merchandise
Inventories).
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52 Weeks Ended September 2, 2007

First
Quarter

12 Weeks

Second
Quarter

12 Weeks

Third
Quarter

12 Weeks

Fourth
Quarter

16 Weeks
Total

52 Weeks

REVENUE
Net sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $13,852,321 $14,804,696(b) $14,341,520(b) $20,089,064 $63,087,601
Membership fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . 299,303 307,320 317,735 388,196(e) 1,312,554

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,151,624 15,112,016 14,659,255 20,477,260 64,400,155
OPERATING EXPENSES

Merchandise costs . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,388,958 13,251,752(c) 12,877,587(c) 17,931,405 56,449,702
Selling, general and

administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,382,467 1,487,991(d) 1,432,650 1,969,988 6,273,096
Preopening expenses . . . . . . . . . 22,727 7,486 9,022 15,928 55,163
Provision for impaired assets and

closing costs, net . . . . . . . . . . . 4,332 3,459 931 4,886 13,608

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . 353,140 361,328 339,065 555,053 1,608,586
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,140) (3,620) (26,016) (32,303) (64,079)
Interest income and other . . . . . . 27,111 36,526 42,838 59,009 165,484

INCOME BEFORE INCOME
TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 378,111 394,234 355,887 581,759 1,709,991
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . 141,225 144,756 131,901 209,337 627,219

NET INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 236,886 $ 249,478 $ 223,986 $ 372,422 $ 1,082,772

NET INCOME PER COMMON
SHARE:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.52 $ 0.55 $ 0.50 $ 0.85 $ 2.42

Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.51 $ 0.54 $ 0.49 $ 0.83 $ 2.37

Shares used in calculation (000’s)
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 458,873 450,901 445,471 438,449 447,659
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 467,836 461,575 455,889 448,733 457,641

Dividends per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.130 $ 0.130 $ 0.145 $ 0.145 $ 0.55

(b) Includes a $224,384 and $228,169 decrease to net sales in the second and third quarter of 2007, respectively, to reflect
a change in the reserve for estimated sales returns (See Note 1- Revenue Recognition).

(c) Includes a $176,313 and $181,977 decrease to merchandise costs in the second and third quarter of 2007,
respectively, to reflect a change in the reserve for estimated sales returns (See Note 1- Revenue Recognition).

(d) Includes a $46,215 charge related to protecting employees from adverse tax consequences resulting from the
Company’s internal review of its historical stock option grant practices in 2006 of certain stock options (See Note 6).

(e) Includes a $56,183 decrease to membership fees to adjust for a change in method of applying an accounting principle
and for cumulative timing errors related to the calculation of deferred membership income (See Note 1- Revenue
Recognition).

Note 14—Subsequent Events

Subsequent to the end of 2008, on September 18, 2008, one of the Company’s government agency
money market funds, The Reserve U.S. Government Fund announced that the proceeds from a
redemption request for this fund would not be transmitted to an investor for a period of up to seven
calendar days after the receipt of the redemption request. On September 22, 2008, the SEC granted a
temporary order suspending shareholder redemptions as of September 17, 2008 and requiring The
Reserve to create a plan to effect an orderly disposition, subject to supervision by the SEC. As of
October 14, 2008, the plan to effect an orderly disposition of the U.S. Government Fund has not yet been
publicly disclosed. At August 31, 2008 and October 14, 2008, the Company had $171,389 and $317,197,
respectively, invested in the U.S. Government Fund. The latest per unit net asset value reported for this
fund is $1.00.
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Subsequent to the end of 2008, Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. (Lehman) filed a petition under
Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. At August 31, 2008, the Company held $2,321 of Lehman
securities, within the Columbia portfolio, purchased by the fund manager prior to receipt of the
Company’s pro-rata allocation of the fund’s investments in December 2007. As of October 14, 2008,
the Company does not have an estimate of the recovery value of these securities.

Additionally, on September 29, 2008, one of Sigma Finance Corporation’s (Sigma) lenders terminated
its repurchase agreements, followed by two additional lenders also terminating agreements. On
September 30, 2008, Sigma received a notice of default, which is expected to cause lenders to move
to seize Sigma’s assets. Sigma’s Board of Directors also announced they will cease trading. At
August 31, 2008, the Company held Sigma securities with a market value of $2,215 and a book value
of $1,896, within the Columbia portfolio purchased by the fund manager prior to receipt of the
Company’s pro-rata allocation of the fund’s investments in December 2007. These securities were
previously impaired during 2008 and $1,351 was recorded as an other-than-temporary impairment. As
of October 14, 2008, the Company does not have an estimate of the recovery value of these securities.

On October 9, 2008, the Company’s 50% joint venture partner in Costco Mexico, Controladora
Comercial Mexicana, initiated a reorganization proceeding in Mexico. That filing does not include the
Company’s joint venture Costco Mexico, and at present the Company does not expect this filing to
have a material impact on the venture’s financial condition or operations.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

A copy of Costco’s annual report to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K and
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q will be provided to any shareholder upon written request directed to
Investor Relations, Costco Wholesale Corporation, 999 Lake Drive, Issaquah, Washington 98027. Internet
users can access recent sales and earnings releases, the annual report and SEC filings, as well as our
Costco Online web site, at http://www.costco.com. E-mail users may direct their investor relations
questions to investor@costco.com. All of the Company’s filings with the SEC may be obtained at the
SEC’s Public Reference Room at Room 1580, 100 F Street NE, Washington, DC 20549. For information
regarding the operation of the SEC’s Public Reference Room, please contact the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.
Additionally, the SEC maintains an internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements
and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at www.sec.gov.
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